Provider Directory 2023

Preferred Medicare Assist Palm Beach (HMO D-SNP)

Florida Palm Beach County

Some network providers may have been added or removed from our network after this directory was printed. We do not guarantee that each provider is still accepting new members.

For more information, please contact Customer Service at:



Toll-free **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711** 8 a.m.-8 p.m. local time, 7 days a week



myPreferredCare.com



Y0066_220801_2516921_C

This directory is current as of April 10, 2023

Your plan Provider directory

This directory provides a list of your plan's network providers.

This directory is for the plan and service area listed on the cover. It is not a complete list of network providers available to you. You can search for a network provider and print a directory online, which is updated weekly and available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.



For the most up-to-date information about the plan's network providers that serve your area:

Visit **myPreferredCare.com** or call Customer Service toll-free at **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711**, 8 a.m.-8 p.m. local time, 7 days a week.

Providers are prohibited from discriminating against any member, with regard to quality of service or accessibility of services, on the basis of race, ethnicity, national origin, religion, sex, age, mental or physical disability or medical condition, sexual orientation, claims experience, medical history, evidence of insurability, disability, genetic information, or source of payment.

The company does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in health programs and activities.

The company provides free services to help you communicate with us such as letters in other languages, braille, large print, audio, or you can ask for an interpreter. Please contact our Customer Service number at 1-866-231-7201, for additional information.

La empresa ofrece servicios gratuitos para ayudarle a que se comunique con nosotros. Por ejemplo, cartas en otros idiomas, braille, letra grande, audio o bien, usted puede pedir un intérprete. Comuníquese con nuestro número de Servicio al Cliente al 1-866-231-7201, para obtener información adicional.

The provider network may change at any time. You will receive notice when necessary.

Y0066_220801_2516921_C

Introduction

This directory provides a list of the plan's network providers. To get detailed information about your health care coverage, please see your Evidence of Coverage.

What is a primary care provider?

A primary care provider (PCP) is the health care professional who provides most of your care.

Your PCP can help you:

- Dake smart lifestyle choices to help improve and maintain your health
- Get preventive care and health screenings
- Better understand your medical conditions
- Coordinate any specialist care to help avoid duplicate and expensive tests
- □ Manage your prescriptions and identify possible harmful interactions

Select a primary care provider (PCP)

You will need to choose one of our network providers to be your primary care provider (PCP). PCPs are listed in the **Primary Care Provider** section of this directory. The term PCP will be used throughout this directory.

If you choose a PCP who is not taking new patients, we may assign you to a different PCP. If this happens, you can switch to another PCP who is accepting new patients.

Your PCP plays an important role in your health care and we want you to be comfortable with the provider you choose. If you want to switch providers, call Customer Service toll-free at **1-866-231-7201**, 8 a.m.-8 p.m. local time, 7 days a week. TTY users should call **711**.

The network providers listed in this directory have agreed to provide you with your health care coverage. You can see a network specialist or other network provider without getting a referral. Check your Evidence of Coverage to see which services may be covered out-of-network.

If I need emergency or urgent care

A **medical emergency** is when you, or any other ordinary person with an average knowledge of health and medicine, believe that you have symptoms that require immediate medical care to prevent death, loss of a limb, or loss of function of a limb. The medical symptoms may be an illness, injury, severe pain, or a medical condition that is quickly getting worse.

If you have a medical emergency, get help as quickly as possible. Call 911 or go to the nearest emergency room or hospital. Emergency care can always be obtained in or out of the service area from the nearest available provider. Emergency services are also covered whether a provider is in our network or not. You or someone else should call and tell us about your emergency care, usually within 48 hours.

Urgently needed services is a non-emergency, unforeseen medical illness, injury, or condition, that requires immediate medical care. When out of the service area, urgent care may be obtained from the first available provider whether the provider is in our network or not. In addition, when out of the service area, you can obtain dialysis treatment from any qualified dialysis provider. If you obtain

routine care from out-of-network providers neither Medicare nor your plan will be responsible for the costs.

If you get a bill

There may be times when you get a bill from a provider for the full cost of medical care you have received. If you get a bill, contact us. In many cases, you should send this bill to us instead of paying it. We will look at the bill and decide whether the services should be covered. If we decide they should be covered, we will pay the provider directly. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for more information.

If you're on Medicare and Medicaid

If you're a Qualified Medicare Beneficiary (QMB), your doctor may not bill you for deductibles, copays or coinsurance for Medicare-covered services, except for Part D prescription drug copays. Please show your member ID card and your state-issued Medicaid member ID card when you see the doctor or use other plan services. This will help ensure you're billed for the correct amount.

Telehealth (Virtual Visits)

Telehealth, also referred to as virtual visits, is covered under your benefit plan. You can access telehealth services from any network provider that offers virtual care. Telehealth services may include primary care, specialist care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, cardiac rehabilitation, urgent care and/or mental health care. Not all network providers offer virtual care and those that do may not offer it for all services indicated. Not all medical conditions can be treated through telehealth. Your provider may tell you that you need to see an in-person doctor for treatment. You can find out which network providers offer virtual care by looking for the telehealth indicator listed next to a provider's name within this directory.

In addition to local providers that support telehealth services for mental health care, you can also access virtual visits online through a mental health provider. Go to myPreferredCare.com to get started.

Accessing your behavioral health benefits

To access your behavioral health benefits, call Customer Service at the toll-free number listed on your member ID card. When you call, a representative will check your eligibility and get basic information about you and your situation. If you prefer, your PCP may call and arrange a referral for you. Your personal information will be kept strictly confidential.

Organ transplant services

Your plan has a network of facilities that perform organ transplants (including the heart, lung, liver, intestine, kidney, bone marrow and/or pancreas). Solid organ transplants must be performed at a facility that is currently Medicare-approved for your specific type of transplant. The plan's hospital network for organ transplant services is different than the network shown in the "Hospitals" section of this provider directory. Some hospitals in the plan's network for other medical services are not in the plan's network for transplant services. The complete list of Medicare-approved facilities in your plan's network may change throughout the year. For information on network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service toll-free at **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711** or refer to the transplant vendor website information listed in the "National Vendors" section of this provider directory.

What is the service area for your plan?

Your service area is listed below.

Preferred Medicare Assist Palm Beach (HMO D-SNP)

Florida - Palm Beach county

How do you find network providers that serve your area?

Network providers that serve your area are listed in the following sections of this directory. To find a provider using this directory, turn to the Table of Contents on the next page and see where each section begins. Go to the section of the type of provider you are looking for. Once you are in that section, locate the city you live in. Under each city you will find a list of providers in alphabetical order.

You may have more providers to choose from if the service area shown above is larger than the service area shown on the front of this directory. You can also search for network provider online at **myPreferredCare.com**, which is updated weekly and available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

If you have questions about your plan or require assistance in finding a PCP, please call our Customer Service Department toll-free at **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711**. Or visit **myPreferredCare.com**.

Table of Contents

Primary Care Providers	5
Specialists	
Skilled Nursing Facilities	
Hospitals	
Urgent Care/Surgicenters	
Ancillary	403
Dental	415
Vision	
Areas of Expertise	467
Index of Providers	

Florida

Palm Beach

Family Practice

Aleman Chinea, Ricardo, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010025660 NPI #1104132927 11327 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2&3 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 340-1615

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

12953 Palms West Dr Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 331-2988 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

12955 Palms West Dr Ste 203 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 231-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 1840 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 337-4033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Alvarez, Luis A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020463* NPI #1861412587 19801 Hampton Dr Ste C2 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-2862 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM

Arce-Montoya, William F, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010023238 NPI #1497078828 1799 S Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 347-7933 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital * Aslanian, Gregory P, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010021151* NPI #1023064342 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 737-9227 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Baiza, Janka K, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010028048 NPI #1003082967 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): Czech, English, Slovak, Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Barrios, Jose A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028072* NPI #1841297066 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 791-1630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Berry, Jerisa, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010027282* NPI #1679760045 2188 S Jog Rd Greenacres, FL 33415 (561) 429-3777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

Bishop, Jeffrey M, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010027781* NPI #1235192659 750 S Military Trl Ste De West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 560-2603 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Bourque, Jean-Claude, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010070745 NPI #1740276435 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point Campitelli, Jon R, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010021599* NPI #1245647551 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Campitelli, Robert, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010004295* NPI #1821059304 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 967-8888 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): English* Hours: SU 10:00AM-5:00PM M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Castaneda, Emilio E, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018330* NPI #1194858746 4469 S Congress Ave Ste 106 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 642-0768 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TOTALCENTERS .COM * Castillo, Luis, MD^{8,21}, M

Provider #00010022651 NPI #1821233966 2328 S Congress Ave Ste 1E Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 324-7224 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

3046 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 324-7224 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Cha, Arnold K⁸, M Provider #00010027172 NPI #1811320179 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Chin-Lenn, Laura, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010003169* NPI #1619983624 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Cintron-Villa, Paola A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010023128* NPI #1821415027 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Coto Borges, Rene, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026166* NPI #1821407826 1401 S Military Trl Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 429-3122 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Davis, William C, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018769* NPI #1902846900 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 737-9227 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Doctor, Trudell A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027568* NPI #1609001106 6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 230 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 807-7780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Dudley, Robert, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023946* NPI #1619973328

2645 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2645 N Federal Hwy Ste 10D Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Duhaney, Michelle C, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010021404* NPI #1871816835 2900 N Military Trl Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 808-8502 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Elhakim, Samer E, MD[®], M *Provider #00010027135* NPI #1396720710 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish*

Ermine, Pamela M, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010026321* NPI #1508887506 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 536-7884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-2:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Ewald, Eric, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026932* NPI #1700846805 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Fahmy, Amir A, MD^{4,21}, M *Provider #00040001241* NPI #1912998436 3345 Burns Rd Ste 204 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7604 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Fernandez, Emilio G, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028022* NPI #1134336951 1880 N Congress Ave Ste 303A Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 734-8111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-4:30PM TU 2:00PM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Gabriel, Laurice H, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024284* NPI #1104089226 2875 S Ocean Blvd Ste 208 Palm Beach, FL 33480 (561) 588-0411 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Garcia, Jessica, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010022813* NPI #1689960718 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Goldstein, Mitchell E, DO^{2,3,8}, M

Provider #00010023040 NPI #1568468445 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Grenn, Gordon L, DO^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00010002494 NPI #1871603670 4002 Raulerson Dr Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 964-4077 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-11:00AM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:30AM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct**

Grewal, Navneet, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010028068* NPI #1902049364 13660 S Jog Rd Ste 1B Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6622 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

17940 S Military Trl Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 994-7358 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gutierrez, Andres M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027964* NPI #1235796277 2475 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 287-6063 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

* Harland, Martin T, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010002471* NPI #1760462386 1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-2024 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hoyle, Augusto E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010070613* NPI #1477589919 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 106 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*, *Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Jacobs, Dana L, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010025973* NPI #1780995456 670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Jean-Baptiste, Odiel, MD, M

Provider #00010020440 NPI #1881938819 2135 S Congress Ave Ste 4A Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 965-6333 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Kandankulam, Gincy L, MD^{8,9}, F *Provider #00010025972* NPI #1477883965 2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (531) 784-4930 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Khris, Marta, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010019901* NPI #1093802928 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM

Kubiak, Carolyn T, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010025976* NPI #1740226141 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5739 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Lipson, Brad, DO^{3,8,21}, M *Provider #00010023196* NPI #1508930447

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023

3196 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 338-3999 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Lopez-Ivern, Fernando M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010023933 NPI #1508881889 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 116 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-1880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM

Lubin, Thomas I, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027874* NPI #1174533988 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Machin, Israel, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010002251* NPI #1295711349 1511 Forest Hill Blvd Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-3556 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-E 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Machin, Israel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027162* NPI #1295711349 6215 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 593-4880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Mathew, Ron, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026989* NPI #1831535228 2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 418-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Mbaeri, Chinyere C, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023520* NPI #1912054297 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 320 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 623-0801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Michael, Sonia, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024792* NPI #1063467983 4849 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (786) 857-6605 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Millien, Garry D, MD^{8,9}, M Provider #00010022482 NPI #1689628224 1501 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 432-5090 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Newton, Dean A, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026880* NPI #1164535241 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 736-2001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Oko, Nnachi L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010002474* NPI #1407831787 601 N Congress Ave Ste 408 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 276-1722 *Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, Creole, English, French, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Olaguibel, Nelson E, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010002232* NPI #1912965955 1825 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 967-3606 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Otero Chacon, Luis E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040022789* NPI #1902910664 3142 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-3186 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Paredes, Madelyn, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024543* NPI #1093874174 3015 S Congress Ave Ste 4 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 838-7785 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Paredes, Manuel A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010004676* NPI #1609935709 3540 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 205 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 770-1310 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Patel, Anjan, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010021494* NPI #1255645156 13660 S Jog Rd Ste 1B Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6622 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 17940 S Military Trl Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 994-7358 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Perez, Stephen H, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010025635* NPI #1689101933 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Perrotti, Anthony E, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010027680* NPI #1073627758 3889 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 932-0995 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Rathbun-Duncan, Kathleen S, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010015708* NPI #1639364078

4889 Lake Worth Rd Ste 109 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 649-7532 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Renelien, Jean L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010003068* NPI #1215958400 1325 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 733-2929 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital

Robb, Leo J III, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010024335* NPI #1760461685 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 11 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8056 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Roque-Lichtig, Shelley G, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010026560 NPI #1265875249 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Rosado, Norine, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027780* NPI #1326347964 5511 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 469-7190 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rowland, William L, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010019470* NPI #1639270200

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023

1500 NW 10th Ave Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 391-2708 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Sabido, Michael L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020581* NPI #1205097383 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 969-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Sanchez, Pedro A, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010027453* NPI #1578636833 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 791-1630 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Santini, Alexandra, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010021144* NPI #1730128406 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-1334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Scanlon, Mary N, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010020462* NPI #1245240548 101 S Federal Hwy Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-4151 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 11:30AM-8:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Schmidt, Michael P, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023039* NPI #1063583086 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 213 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 536-3166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Secin Santana, Delvis, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027163* NPI #1659760916 6215 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 593-4880 *Provider Language(s): English*, *Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-2:00PM Segura-Rodriguez, Renato, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020005* NPI #1356663306 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 750-7300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Sinclair, Michael J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027066* NPI #1043200181 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 205 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

11000 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 206

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 111 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 204 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Surowitz, Ronald, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010023622* NPI #1679656656 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://MGSFL.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Tannenbaum, Kari, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040021118* NPI #1679793830 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-1334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Taylor, Arlene L, DO^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00010022652* NPI #1619959996 3385 Burns Rd Ste 207 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 249-0149 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Thomas, Ann C, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027895* NPI #1639300247 3472 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 2B West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 965-8222 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-2:00PM TU-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

* Torres, Carmen, MD^{8,21}, F *Provider #00010021785* NPI #1245461193 2328 S Congress Ave Ste 1E Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 324-7224 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3046 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 324-7224 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

* Trejo, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020425* NPI #1750335584 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 250 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 969-1777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Trejo, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027684* NPI #1750335584 1495 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 270-0267 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ubeda, Rafael A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010010651* NPI #1699724005 2531 N Dixie Hwy Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-0330 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

* Vega, Alberto R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025980* NPI #1689800963 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5605 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Victorica, Carlos, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010023899* NPI #1396945648 7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 100B Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 955-5761 *Provider Language(s): Dutch, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

* Walker, Monica, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010020473* NPI #1003950551 4152 W Blue Heron Blvd Ste 123 Riviera Beach, FL 33404 (561) 844-7699 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM

Wishnov, Bruce, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00010000433* NPI #1134296395 22065 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-4847 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Yoyakey, Neena, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010025966* NPI #1336588599 237 George Bush Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 272-5373 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

General Practice

Albornoz, Andres A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026559* NPI #1295119709 3472 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 2B West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 965-8222 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Aponte, Miguel A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010024319* NPI #1174505929 1401 S Military Trl Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 429-3122 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Westchester General Hospital

* Cadet, Joseph P, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010020390* NPI #1114091246 734 Belvedere Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 835-8385 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Chanoine, Anna J, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027814* NPI #1851789192 190 Congress Park Dr Ste 180 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 815-8456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 4915 S Congress Ave Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 835-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Cohen, David J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027656* NPI #1194241729 3387 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 781-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Coto Borges, Rene, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026166* NPI #1821407826 1401 S Military Trl Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 429-3122 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Desrosiers, Ronel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027306* NPI #1437551884 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish*

Dolcine, Kanould, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027752* NPI #1366962979 14590 S Military Trl Ste E2-E3 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 257-4424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Elhakim, Samer E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027135* NPI #1396720710 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish*

* Forteza, Gustavo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026250* NPI #1770569196 1840 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 475-2959 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus, Larkin Community Hospital

Garcia, Jorge L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028049* NPI #1023219763 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 334-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Westchester General Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital

Gomez Vizcarra, Jorge M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027058 NPI #1366911471 2475 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 287-6063 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gonzalez, Miguel A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027174* NPI #1285604322 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

3387 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 406-6066 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

Jimenez Vazquez, Hugo V, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010027456 NPI #1598129173 110 Century Blvd # 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 982-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2994 S Jog Rd Ste A Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3715 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (305) 207-4443 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

944 S Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

944 S Military Trl Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Julka, Neeraj, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00010028013* NPI #1801292479 4601 N Congress Ave Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-7484 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Khris, Marta, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010019901* NPI #1093802928 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM

Lopez Infante, Daniel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028023* NPI #1932762309 4601 N Congress Ave Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Louis, Emlyn H, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026046* NPI #1346337144 371 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 983-4884 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Machin, Israel, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010002251* NPI #1295711349 1511 Forest Hill Blvd Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-3556 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Machin, Israel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027162* NPI #1295711349 6215 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 593-4880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Madziwa, Felistas H⁸, F *Provider #00040025344* NPI #1124006879 11327 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2&3 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 340-1615 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Vestside Hospital

Maldonado, Juan D, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026681* NPI #1679665814 14590 S Military Trl Ste E2-E3 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 257-4424 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

601 N Congress Ave Ste 404 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 272-7714 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Mayoral Hernandez, Marieli M, MD^{4,8}, F

Provider #00010026882 NPI #1679971881 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Paris, Mark, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020472* NPI #1174548226 100 E Linton Blvd Ste 503A Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 265-4969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Rawner, Leon, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010022091* NPI #1700105616 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Restrepo, Jairo, MD^{4,8,21}, M *Provider #00010020464* NPI #1689614901 3255 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 964-4577 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Rodriguez, Francisco R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027518* NPI #1942307186 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Rodriguez, Katia, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010025521* NPI #1184267239 4601 N Congress Ave Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rosenblum Donath, David E, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010023848 NPI #1457658569 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 369-4255 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Santini, Alexandra, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010021144* NPI #1730128406 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455 1324

(561) 455-1334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Segura-Rodriguez, Renato, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020005* NPI #1356663306 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 750-7300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Taldibaeva Pugliese, Gulnara, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010027519 NPI #1689152902 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Valladares, Horacio N, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020432* NPI #1083775241

944 S Military Trl Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Geriatric Medicine

Florida - Palm Beach

* Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040002559* NPI #1497726962 1501 Presidential Way Ste 5 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 686-8200 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hebrew, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Bourque, Jean-Claude, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010070745 NPI #1740276435 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLSCFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Friedlander, Deborah A, MD^{3,4,8}, F

Provider #00040020942 NPI #1689674574 5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-4762 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Gavrilescu, Gabriel, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040003679* NPI #1124093331 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hernandez, Felix J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024980* NPI #1518072529 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Hoyle, Augusto E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010070613* NPI #1477589919 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 106 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*, *Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Khambhati, Raj, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040002237* NPI #1891833802 2135 S Congress Ave Ste 3A Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 642-0307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-2:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Newton, Dean A, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010026880* NPI #1164535241 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 736-2001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pluviose, Fritz, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024526* NPI #1164466405 2160 W Atlantic Ave # 1 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 425-8888 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Internal Medicine

* Abraham, Accamma G, MD^{4,8}, F

Provider #00040018779 NPI #1295719144 205 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 432-8935 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Alif, Razan, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040024174* NPI #1407389323 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Apoltan, Ana Maria, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040024469* NPI #1952377277 950 Glades Rd Ste 4A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Hungarian, Italian, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Arjona, Romel A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025724* NPI #1386730802 3345 Burns Rd Ste 302 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7661 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Avila-Amat, Gustavo A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025098* NPI #1437655131 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Avni, Freddy, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040018340* NPI #1972706729 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-4687 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Italian* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Bacchus, Alban B, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040000734* NPI #1710176474 2889 10th Ave N Ste 301 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 966-2303 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Baez-Stella, Rafael A, MD^{4,8,21}, M

Provider #00040018502 NPI #1679526826 3580 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 425-5075 *Provider Language(s): English*

4775 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 328-8631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Bagatell, Stuart J, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018453* NPI #1619994506 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Barkan, Liana H, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025040* NPI #1992764476 8903 Glades Rd Ste K1A Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 955-6115 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Bastien-Montpeirous, Nathalie, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040022851* NPI #1598062630 6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 115 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 708-1760 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.REVAMEDASSO CIATES.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Begum, Shamsad, MD⁸, F Provider #00040003382 NPI #1386629673 1195 N Military Trl Ste 2A West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-4100 Provider Language(s): Bengali, English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** * Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040002559 NPI #1497726962 1501 Presidential Way Ste 5 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 686-8200 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hebrew,

Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Berkman, Andrew R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024601* NPI #1710060298 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

107 JFK Dr Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Berry, Adam K, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021258* NPI #1386900835 11903 Southern Blvd Ste 108 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 793-1475 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Bornia, Manuel R, MD^{8,9}, M *Provider #00040018474* NPI #1073571063 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 260 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-4480 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Bortnick, Cary J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025810* NPI #1407941255 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Braver, Robin, MD^{2,4,8}, F *Provider #00040002497* NPI #1942249446 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 204 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 784-5885 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Britton, Vicki V^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040008384* NPI #1376703058 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Bueno Acedo, Isabel, MD^{3,4,8}, F

Provider #00040021170 NPI #1194085415 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://MGSFL.COM

4700 N Congress Ave Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Buteau, Stephane, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025884* NPI #1013458215 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English*

670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Calle Medina, Jorge J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021838* NPI #1598026569 110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

3715 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Castaneda, Emilio E, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040018330* NPI #1194858746 4469 S Congress Ave Ste 106 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 642-0768 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TOTALCENTERS .COM

* Cevallos-Yepez, Jose, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018490* NPI #1922236736 2994 S Jog Rd Ste A Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-4117 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cha, Arnold K⁸, M *Provider #00010027172* NPI #1811320179 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Charles, Cornelia, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025464* NPI #1942569876 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Connolly, Carey A, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023105* NPI #1629245121 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 126 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 369-7137 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Cooper, James M, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040016649* NPI #1306872536 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center * Davis, William C, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018769* NPI #1902846900 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 737-9227 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Deeb, Khaled, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025066* NPI #1073044186 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Deltor, Pierre C, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040005579 NPI #1730138710 400 Executive Center Dr Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 429-2401 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Desrosiers, Ronel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027306* NPI #1437551884 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish*

Diaz, Jose L, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025064* NPI #1124211636 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Wellington, FL 33449 (305) 461-2523 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

* Dobrowolski, Jan J, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040020994* NPI #1568419877 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 877-8351 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 877-8351 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Dorsainvil, Pierre, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021438* NPI #1720013998 200 Congress Park Dr Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 279-0991 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM

7070 Seminole Pratt Whitney Rd Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 570-2499 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Dosdos, Alfredo R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024604* NPI #1427004548 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 107 JFK Dr Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040017859* NPI #1003865213 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 344-1120 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Florida - Palm Beach

7291 Atlantic Ave Ste B210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (564) 344-1120 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Duthil, Marie E, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023997* NPI #1720014566 241 SE 2nd St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 285-9494 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

279 S Lake Ave Pahokee, FL 33476 (561) 446-4312 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Egitto, Dennis J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040004990* NPI #1629005061 860 US Highway 1 Ste 103 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 622-4326 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ehrlich, Laurence, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040003023* NPI #1508823402 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 205 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 111 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Eisenberg, Bruce M, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040022992* NPI #1982689246 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Elhakim, Samer E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027135* NPI #1396720710 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish*

* Elpedes, Felix S JR, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040005536 NPI #1447262993 3199 Lake Worth Rd Ste B4 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 296-2273 Provider Language(s): English, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Ermine, Pamela M, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010026321* NPI #1508887506 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 536-7884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-2:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Etienne, Jean R, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040003859 NPI #1801806658 2848 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 738-7611 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SEACRESTMEDI CALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Evans, David A, DO^{3,8}, M

 Provider #00040023515

 NPI #1033111687

 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 121

 Loxahatchee, FL 33470

 (561) 444-3887

 Provider Language(s): English

 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Fahmy, Amir A, MD^{4,21}, M *Provider #00040001241* NPI #1912998436 3345 Burns Rd Ste 204 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7604 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Fahmy, Samer A, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021738* NPI #1982804555 670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Felker, David B, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025958* NPI #1083684336 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 207 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 658-1942 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Figueroa, Cesar, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040004105* NPI #1063575231 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste D104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 499-7933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Fischer, Andrew W, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018452* NPI #1376720524 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Forrest, Roy C, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025102* NPI #1790863587 3345 Burns Rd Ste 302 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7661 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WESTMEDGRO UP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Franco, Manuel A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021672* NPI #1396763595 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Friedlander, Deborah A, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040020942* NPI #1689674574 5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-4762 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Furlan, Stefanie R, DO^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040022522* NPI #1225456239 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Garcia, Jorge L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028049* NPI #1023219763 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 334-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Westchester General Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital

* Gavrilescu, Gabriel, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040003679* NPI #1124093331 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Gemayel, Gabriel E, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018404* NPI #1790769735 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 102 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Generoso, Gillian, MD⁸, F Provider #00040025235

NPI #1598108953 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 226-6640 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Gidseg, Glenn A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025495* NPI #1417935990 4175 S Congress Ave Ste D Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 331-8633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM

Goldberg, Michael L, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025665* NPI #1891140794 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 106C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 483-1125 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BSCHS.ORG

Gonzalez, David, MD^{4,8}, M

Provider #00040018487 NPI #1346315348 5037 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 433-8911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Gonzalez, Jose, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040003314* NPI #1891893319 1460 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-7969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Gonzalez, Samantha M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040021469* NPI #1306189469

1799 S Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 347-7933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

23071 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 477-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Gunawardene, Ishan A, MD^{4,8}, M

Provider #00040004233

NPI #1265453245 1236 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 434-1935 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional

Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 434-1935 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WELLINGTONA DVANCEDMED.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Hall, Ashley, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025854* NPI #1750843140 7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 100B Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 955-5761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hampton, Bridgette S, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040018486* NPI #1982625851 3387 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 406-6066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4477 Medical Center Way Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 781-8060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hernandez Zuniga, Mauricio J, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040025781 NPI #1609335405 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Hernandez, Felix J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024980* NPI #1518072529 7291 Atlantic Ave

Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Hernandez, Marlow B, DO^{4,8}, M

Provider #00040018065 NPI #1568755221 13475 Southern Blvd Ste 100 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 333-5022 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Heron, James C, MD^{1,4,8}, M

Provider #00040018777 NPI #1013964840 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 218 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 433-0500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Hysa, Lauresha P, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00040024234 NPI #1265462329 8903 Glades Rd Ste K1A Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 955-6115 *Provider Language(s): Albanian* (Tosk), English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton **Regional Hospital**

Ijac, David, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040071946* NPI #1649255951 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-2136 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Inwood, Kevin D, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040024170* NPI #1205807609 641 University Blvd Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-7311 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Jacob, Marty, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018762* NPI #1851336028 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 8 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-4777 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jose, Joseph, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025967* NPI #1134326150 2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 742-7005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Joseph, Gina, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025627* NPI #1346433737 13475 Southern Blvd Ste 100 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 204-3620 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French*, *Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 791-1630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Kanner, Steven L, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040016066* NPI #1053306969 2051 45th St Ste 303 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-8301 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-4:00PM W 7:30AM-12:00PM TH 7:30AM-4:00PM F 7:30AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Khambhati, Raj, MD^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00040002237 NPI #1891833802 2135 S Congress Ave Ste 3A Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 642-0307 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-2:00PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Klein, Aaron, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024226* NPI #1790708261 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Krzak-Mularczyk, Edyta, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040024215* NPI #1629080023 8200 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-3970 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital Kubiak, Carolyn T, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010025976* NPI #1740226141 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5739 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Kumar, Shilpa R, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025685* NPI #1588953368 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Laroche, Vladimir, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024783* NPI #1669505905 1601 S Congress Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 276-8444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Levin, Robert, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040071034* NPI #1972543221 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lipson, Brad, DO^{8,21}, M *Provider #00010023196* NPI #1508930447

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023

3196 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 338-3999 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Lira, Carlos J, MD^{2,4,8}, M *Provider #00040018778* NPI #1376598045 3472 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 963-0420 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-2:00PM TU-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Liu, Audrey, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040023106* NPI #1568404663 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lopera, John J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025410* NPI #1417938689 3325 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 277-5597 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-8:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Lopez-Ivern, Fernando M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00010023933 NPI #1508881889 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 116 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 448-1880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM

* Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040021734 NPI #1659322170 1511 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33403 (561) 847-4794 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040025421 NPI #1659322170 366 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 829-8088 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025557* NPI #1659322170 190 Congress Park Dr Ste 180 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 815-8456 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 4915 S Congress Ave Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 825 9595

(561) 835-9595 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Lysaker, Earl C JR, MD^{1,3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040002705* NPI #1104870831 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-2008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Machin, Israel, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00010002251

NPI #1295711349 1511 Forest Hill Blvd Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-3556 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Machin, Israel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027162* NPI #1295711349 6215 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 593-4880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Madziwa, Felistas H⁸, F *Provider #00040025344* NPI #1124006879 11327 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2&3 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 340-1615 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Manchon, Kenneth L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024602* NPI #1073569398 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

107 JFK Dr Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Mandelblum, David, MD^{8,21}, M *Provider #00040015946* NPI #1093807752 3255 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 964-4577 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1

* Manhart, Isis, MD^{3,4,8}, F *Provider #00040022175* NPI #1801168281 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4700 N Congress Ave Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Margaryan, Noemi, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023221* NPI #1770808099 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 206 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9292 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

* Marques, Richard, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040003814* NPI #1811957749 233 S Federal Hwy Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 347-2996 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Rator

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health North

Martinez, Lisa C, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040021770* NPI #1659574226 670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Marull, Armando, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040003529* NPI #1841258829 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 100A Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-8366 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Tagalog* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4:00PM

250 SE 23rd Ave Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 733-1025 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:30AM-1:30PM

6801 Lake Worth Rd Ste 221 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 670-2387 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TH 9:00AM-12:00PM

Mathew, Blessen, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024940* NPI #1033640743 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Mayer, Daniela, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040018945* NPI #1396791968 7593 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 364-4840 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Mazzola, Sharon A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023771* NPI #1154375384 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 736-2001 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Mendelson, Avishai, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040021785* NPI #1760476477 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://MGSFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Primary Care Providers

* Menon, Sandhya, MD^{4,8,21}, F Provider #00040023222 NPI #1013160423 6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 115 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 708-1760 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Mesa, Angel R, MD⁸, M Provider #00040021023 NPI #1477761898 1860 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 102 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 766-2373 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-12:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Mohr, Elizabeth G, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00040022631 NPI #1447425418 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462

(561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Mora, Arnaldo M, MD^{4,8}, M Provider #00040008378 NPI #1043474901 5353 Atlantic Ave Ste 400A Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-1515 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRARNALDOM ORA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Mora, Melissa R, DO⁸, F *Provider #00040019531* NPI #1992938203 8188 S Jog Rd Ste 205 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 229-1099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Murry, Paul M, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018770* NPI #1801949367 7100 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 *Provider Language(s): English, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish, Tagalog* * Myers, Pamela A, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040018500* NPI #1104860105 11082 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 740-3299 *Provider Language(s): English, Jamaican, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Nam, Pedro, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040008917* NPI #1679673743 1460 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-7969 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Neuman, Danielle, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025141* NPI #1902268329 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nguyen, Toan T, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024729* NPI #1174606024 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nunes, Rosane A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040024244* NPI #1295179323 801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Nunez, Rafael O, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025321* NPI #1043208895 3325 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 277-5597 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 * Nunez, Rafael O, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040071774 NPI #1043208895 1402 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Ste 200 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 907-4888 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 3255 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 964-4577 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-6:00PM W 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1 330 S Dixie Hwy Ste 3

Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 227-3993 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1

3580 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 425-5075 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOMAMEDICAL CENTER.COM/1

Florida - Palm Beach

* Nutovits, William, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040019032* NPI #1770693442 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 330-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Orelus, Emmanuel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025087* NPI #1477755676 7721 N Military Trl Ste 1-2 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 557-5052 *Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter

Mospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Ostrovsky, Daniella, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040024533* NPI #1124475090 1880 N Congress Ave Ste 303 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 734-8111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Otero Chacon, Luis E, MD ⁸ , M	232
Provider #00040022789	We
NPI #1902910664	(56
3142 S Congress Ave	Pro
Palm Springs, FL 33461	Hin
(561) 967-3186	Ηοι
Provider Language(s): English,	334
Spanish	Wel
Staff Language(s): Spanish	(56
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	Pro
Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda	Hin
Hospital, Delray Medical Center,	Ηοι
Hca Florida Jfk Hospital	540
Pandey, Ravi, MD ⁸ , M	Wes
Provider #00040025139	(56
NPI #1881675452	Pro
10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 205	Hin
Boynton Beach, FL 33437	Dor
(561) 433-5577	Par Pro
Provider Language(s): English,	NPI
Hindi	100
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	Del
11000 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste	(56
206	Pro
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410	Spa
(561) 433-5577	Stai
Provider Language(s): English,	Ηοι
Hindi	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM	Per F
13005 Southern Blvd Ste 111	г Pro
Loxahatchee, FL 33470	NPI
(561) 433-5577	729
Provider Language(s): English,	Del
Hindi	(30
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	Pro

2326 S Congress Ave Ste 1A West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 204 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-5577

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Paris, Mark, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020472* NPI #1174548226 100 E Linton Blvd Ste 503A Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 265-4969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Perea-Barbosa, Maria S, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040026011 NPI #1528286127 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Pluviose, Fritz, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040024526* NPI #1164466405 2160 W Atlantic Ave # 1 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 425-8888 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Polsinelli, Elizabeth N, DO^{4,8}, F Provider #00040022145 NPI #1043720386 9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Quinones, Alexandra D, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025234* NPI #1467993915 415 US Highway 1 Ste D Lake Park, FL 33403 (561) 842-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Raxenberg, Andrew, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018768* NPI #1841388758 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 8 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-4777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

Rodriguez Lopez, Armando F, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025784* NPI #1841781200 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210

Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Rodriguez, Martha M, MD^{2,4,8}, F

Provider #00040070834

NPI #1508963802 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 11 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8056 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: SU 9:00AM-2:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MMRHEALTHCA RE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital Rosenblum Donath, David E,

Rosenblum Donath, David E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023848* NPI #1457658569 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 369-4255 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Sabates, George L, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040003506* NPI #1154343317 6600 Atlantic Ave Ste A Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 637-4125 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Salib, Shady, MD²¹, M *Provider #00040030737* NPI #1245218296 3345 Burns Rd Ste 204 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7604 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Savin, Andrew L, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040024218* NPI #1811000391 2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-4930 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Schwartz, David G, DO^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040024066* NPI #1225135619 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Schwartz, Peter H, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00010020570* NPI #1891937884 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Seinfeld, David, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024926* NPI #1679635759 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Shah, Atif, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024871* NPI #1164817805 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Sharma, Shekhar V, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040023995 NPI #1295837995 1200 S Main St Ste 102 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-7742 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Telugu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9087 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Teluqu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Sherman, Steven M, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040025677 NPI #1003998345

11327 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2&3 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 340-1615 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Shikara, Mazin, MD^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040018485* NPI #1316967912 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

3887 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 781-8080 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

3889 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 932-0995 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

4477 Medical Center Way Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 781-8060 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9089 N Military Trl Ste 37 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 340-3595 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

944 S Military Trl # 20 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 781-8080 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

944 S Military Trl Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 781-8080 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Speizman, David, DO^{4,8}, M *Provider #00040019560* NPI #1952356685 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 8 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-4777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital Stable, Jose J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024654* NPI #1851346605 210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 4104 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-3467 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Sule, Sachin, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024220* NPI #1477573038 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English*

670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Tannenbaum, Kari, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040021118* NPI #1679793830 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-1334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Torres, Pedro P, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025225* NPI #1699271270 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Tromans, Marie C, MD^{4,8}, F Provider #00040018475 NPI #1518932508 16244 S Military Trl Ste 770 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-1867 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MARIETROMAN SMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delrav Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3003 S Congress Ave Ste 2E Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 432-6959 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Ulloa, Luis S, MD^{3,4,8}, M *Provider #00040021784* NPI #1457318636 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://MGSFL.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Vincente, Jerome B, MD^{3,4,8}, M Provider #00040018461 NPI #1811930720 115 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-2200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Walker, Monica, MD⁸, F Provider #00010020473 NPI #1003950551 4152 W Blue Heron Blvd Ste 123 Riviera Beach, FL 33404 (561) 844-7699 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM * Watson, Nathan D, DO^{4,8}, M Provider #00040021811 NPI #1184039877 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

130 JFK Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Wayland, Heather E, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040016857* NPI #1861787327 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 210 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-1450 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Wecer, Jorge M, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025729* NPI #1952472920 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 3:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

880 NW 13th St Ste 1A Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3150 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM

* Weiner, Eric J, MD^{2,3,8}, M *Provider #00040002062* NPI #1902850175 3472 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 2B West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 965-8222 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Westbrook, Raymond R JR, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040025248* NPI #1437103520 2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-4930 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Widdows, Joanna, DO^{4,8}, F Provider #00040000124 NPI #1619911070 13660 S Jog Rd Ste 5B Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-7474 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-6:00PM F 7:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRWIDDOWS.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Wilborn, Anita M, MD⁴, F *Provider #00040022799* NPI #1013022193 3365 Burns Rd Ste 215 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Wilson, Jeffrey, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025896* NPI #1700317153 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 292-4949 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Yaqub, Mohammad, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024343* NPI #1164616157 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU-F 8:30AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Zahra, Touqir, MD^{4,8}, F *Provider #00040024225* NPI #1699751552 670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Zarreii, Peymon, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024340* NPI #1891779484 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-5800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pediatrics

Gonzalez, Samantha M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040021469* NPI #1306189469 1799 S Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 347-7933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

23071 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 477-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Jose, Joseph, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025967* NPI #1134326150 2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 742-7005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Nam, Pedro, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040008917* NPI #1679673743 1460 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-7969 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Florida

Palm Beach

Allergy

* Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8}
NPI #1093779696
3365 Burns Rd Ste 206
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
(561) 227-1456
Provider Language(s): English

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 105C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-8832 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Gershman, Neil, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1851389985 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

* Koutsonikolis, Angelos, MD⁸, Μ NPI #1295847978 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-3546 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYCARE MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Louie, Steven J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1760489553

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 140 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-6685 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAALLER GY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida

Jfk Hospital

* Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1669435483 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM

W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital * Stabile, Kevin A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1053318279 5458 Town Center Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 672-7511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Allergy and Immunology

* Advanced Allergy Asthma and Sinus Care⁸ NPI #1154575942 4495 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-6277 Provider Language(s): English

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8} NPI #1093779696 3365 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 227-1456 Provider Language(s): English 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 105C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-8832 Provider Language(s): English * Eidelman, Franklin J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235199969 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Gershman, Neil, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1851389985 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Khan, Yasmeen R, MD⁸, F NPI #1386811222 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish * Koutsonikolis, Angelos, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1295847978 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-3546 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYCARE MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Louie, Steven J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1760489553 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 140 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-6685 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAALLER GY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida

Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Miller, Maureen E, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1376547190 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* Moreno, Jose N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801820212 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital * Nunez, Rolando A, MD⁸, M NPI #1780811653 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Ramirez, Nina C, MD⁸, F NPI #1548258510 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM * Sainz, Carmen F, MD^{3,8,9}, F NPI #1467732339 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C ОМ

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1669435483 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* South Flordia Allergy and Asthma Specialists⁸ NPI #1376985622 5458 Town Center Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 672-7511 Provider Language(s): English

* Stabile, Kevin A, MD⁸, M NPI #1053318279 5458 Town Center Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 672-7511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Cardiology

* Amaez, Daniel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1518123264 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5700 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (684) 684-6541 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Anglade, Moise W, MD⁸, M NPI #1992904718 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 281-1995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Badillo, Pedro, MD⁸, M NPI #1902808678 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-2021 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD⁸, M

NPI #1497742225 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Baker, Jay F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558358887 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.CABR1.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: TU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital 3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Baldari, Duccio, MD⁸, M

NPI #1992786503

Florida - Palm Beach

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206&105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881

Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881

Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3360 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens

Med Center

4915 S Congress Ave Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Bremjit, Prasheeda, MD⁸, F NPI #1538450176 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD⁸, M NPI #1518009331 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West * Cardiac Arrhythmia Service⁸ NPI #1750322152 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 103 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English*

660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Cardiovascular Medicine Associates^{1,8}
NPI #1831123520
1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203
Boca Raton, FL 33486
(305) 666-4633
Provider Language(s): English

* Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1871513754 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center Chait, Robert D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104929181 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Chernobelsky, Alexander, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1043255292 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462

(561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Chu, Edward W, MD⁸, M NPI #1881031045 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Coletti, Steven M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558358010 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital * Deac, Dan, MD⁸, M NPI #1639272628 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Romanian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Drescher, Murry, MD³, M NPI #1255302832 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1003865213 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 344-1120 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

7291 Atlantic Ave Ste B210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (564) 344-1120 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Eidelman, Rachel, MD⁸, F NPI #1518941012 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 1:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Elkayam, Lior U, MD⁸, M NPI #1598808180 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 266-0013 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Erenrich, Norman H, MD⁸, M NPI #1235232216 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1027 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

140 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fields, Constance D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1740277201 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center * Fisher, Mark, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1437184314 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Foucauld, Jean, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1164414900 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 432-5719 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Italian, Other, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 39200 Hooker Hwy Belle Glade, FL 33430 (508) 836-3663 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct Franco, Manuel A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1396763595 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Funt, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780671248 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital Gabor, Ronald M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184611642 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Hungarian Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Hungarian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital * Gare, Meir, MD⁸, M NPI #1356398184 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ghumman, Wagas A, MD^{3,4,8,9}, Μ NPI #1619931516 180 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD³, M NPI #1033147673 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Gottsegen, Joshua M, MD^{4,8}, Μ NPI #1902923550 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 733-3989 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Habib, Phillip J, MD⁸, M NPI #1326262874 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hanney, Dennis E, DO ^{3,4,8} , M
NPI #1669411484
1094 Military Trl
Jupiter, FL 33458
(561) 622-6111
Provider Language(s): English
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM
Web Address:
HTTPS://MGSFL.COM/

* Hawk, Christopher W, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1306138441 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Henriquez, Israel E, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1578701744 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hernandez, Eliezer, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1932175247 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Johnson, Heather M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1447215785 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Klein, Matthew H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962509877 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Kloosterman, Esteban M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1124069992 1200 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Krasner, Andrew, MD⁸, M NPI #1861652356 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English*

5700 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (684) 684-6541 *Provider Language(s): English*

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Krasner, Stephen E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588609754 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Lakow, Michael B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588603088 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD³, F NPI #1801039953 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Le Heart Center⁸

NPI #1891006151 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 266-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Levine, Marc L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144273400 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM

* Lieberman, Eric H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437184322 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Lovitz, Lawrence, MD⁸, M NPI #1356384150 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Manolios, Michael G, MD⁸, M NPI #1700913076 185 Banyan Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Melhado, Mauricio E, MD⁸, M NPI #1255323093

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 619-3051 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 3540 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 619-3051 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Metzger, Michael L, MD⁸, M NPI #1235253899 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

Michael, Christina A, MD⁸, F NPI #1346409463 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Midwall, Scott L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518055342 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Miller, Darryl, MD⁸, M NPI #1699883538 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 5:00AM-5:00PM

Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Musaffi, Albert A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619924446 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, French. Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk

Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M NPI #1073549762 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Najm, Imad M, MD⁸, M NPI #1841236858 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Nascimento, Francisco O, MD⁸, M NPI #1326333246 6238 Atlantic Ave

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 278-1910 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Ordonez, Jose R, MD⁸, M NPI #1154323871 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-2021 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Panchal, Rishi J, DO⁸, M NPI #1568757987 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 210-9495 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Panchal, Rishi J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1568757987 12983 Southern Blvd Ste 205 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 210-9495 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.IVYCARDIOVAS CULAR.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Penuela, Anderson, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1659499424
10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200
Wellington, FL 33414
(561) 967-5033
Provider Language(s): English, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM
Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda
Hospital, Bethesda Hospital
West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Wellington Regional
Medical Ct. Hca Florida Palms

West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Select Specialty Hospital - Miami, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Pinedo, Walter, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1730124983 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Pinski, Sergio L, MD^{2,8}, M NPI #1497715387 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Ravitsky, Michael A, DO^{3,4,8,21}, M

NPI #1578502399 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MGSFL.COM

801 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 95 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131

Provider Language(s): English

* Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA⁸

NPI #1477714533 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Rodolfo Dumenigo MD⁸ NPI #1568831311 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English*

7291 Atlantic Ave Ste B210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

* Rothenberg, Mark D, MD⁸, M NPI #1821024761 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 6100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 651-7005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ruiz-Arango, Andres F, MD⁸, M NPI #1932262698 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sabates, Alberto A, MD⁸, M NPI #1902293475

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M NPI #1609974476 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Saltz, Stephen B, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1275599565 101 N Clematis St Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 365-3000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 16244 S Military Trl Ste 560 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7787 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Shah, Neerav S, MD⁸, M

NPI #1144212770 10101 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

13001 Southern Blvd Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 432-7644 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hindi, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Simon, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083654081 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 135

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

South Palm Cardiovascular⁸ NPI #1538521414 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 Provider Language(s): English

* St Mary's Physicians Serices⁸ NPI #1689600280 1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English* 210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd # 4000Ste Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English*

210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 4206 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

3502 Kyoto Gardens Dr Ste A Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* 11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443

Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 544-1102 Provider Language(s): English 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM

9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 487-1213

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 394-8443

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Baton EL 33428

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-6177

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318

Provider Language(s): English

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English* 1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895

Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English* 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English* 4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English* 5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

Provider Language(s). English

603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214

Provider Language(s): English

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

* The Arrhythmia Center^{1,8} NPI #1184999807 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 340 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 303-3491 Provider Language(s): English

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Ullman, Robert L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1548270739 6274 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 912-0260 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

* Vafai, Jonathan J, MD^{1,4,8}, M NPI #1366477440 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 10:30AM-1:30PM W 12:00PM-1:30PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Vasuki, Nagavardhan, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1790969137 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Vedere, Amarnath, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437141272 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: TH 3:00PM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 106 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi. Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Venugopal, Chandra, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1013917541 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Verma, Anil G, MD⁸, M NPI #1821094665 2580 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7865 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1023053279 6056 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030

Provider Language(s): English,

Portuguese, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 260

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030

Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Weiner, Arthur P, MD⁸, M NPI #1629002142 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Youssef, Sameh, MD⁸, M NPI #1225036304 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 735-3334 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

* Zhang, Li, MD⁸, F NPI #1891027579 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System
 * Zilo, Philip, MD^{4,8}, M
 NDL#1216044472

NPI #1316944473 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B5 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-6163 *Provider Language(s): English,*

French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Cardiology - Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant

* Bremjit, Prasheeda, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1538450176 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Ghumman, Waqas A, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1619931516 180 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hindi, Urdu

Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Cardiology - Interventional

Awaida, Jean-Pierre S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508048158 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

* Baldari, Duccio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992786503 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: TU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach

Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital 3345 Burns Rd Ste 206

West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 206&105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Italian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881

Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100

Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3360 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 4915 S Congress Ave Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Bashir, Atif, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1316246739 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 228-1995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1871513754 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Lovitz, Lawrence, MD⁸, M NPI #1356384150 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Metzger, Michael L, MD⁸, M NPI #1235253899 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

* Midwall, Scott L, MD⁸, M NPI #1518055342 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA⁸

NPI #1477714533 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Rothenberg, Mark D, MD⁸, M NPI #1821024761 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 6100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 651-7005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Vedere, Amarnath, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1437141272 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: TH 3:00PM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Jupiter Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3345 Burns Rd Ste 106 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi. Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1023053279 6056 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030

Provider Language(s): English,

Portuguese, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 260

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Cardiology - Nuclear

* Disilvestro, John A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1942307905 2650 N Military Trl Ste 140 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 450-8750 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Cardiovascular Disease

* Amaez, Daniel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1518123264 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5700 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (684) 684-6541 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Anglade, Moise W, MD⁸, M NPI #1992904718 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 281-1995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Awaida, Jean-Pierre S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508048158 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

72

* Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD⁸, M NPI #1497742225 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Baldari, Duccio, MD⁸, M NPI #1992786503 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: TU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital 3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3345 Burns Rd Ste 206&105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881

Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3360 Burns Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

4915 S Congress Ave Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 967-1046 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Bashir, Atif, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1316246739 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 228-1995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1497726962 1501 Presidential Way Ste 5 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 686-8200 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): French,

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca

Florida Jfk North Hospital * **Bremjit, Prasheeda, MD**^{3,8}, **F** NPI #1538450176 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M

NPI #1871513754 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Chait, Robert D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104929181 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Chernobelsky, Alexander, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1043255292 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English,

Russian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital,

Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325

Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Russian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Deac, Dan, MD⁸, M NPI #1639272628 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Romanian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Disilvestro, John A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1942307905 2650 N Military Trl Ste 140 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 450-8750 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton

Regional Hospital

* Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M NPI #1003865213 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 344-1120 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

7291 Atlantic Ave Ste B210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (564) 344-1120 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida Eidelman, Rachel, MD⁸, F NPI #1518941012 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 1:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Elkayam, Lior U, MD⁸, M NPI #1598808180 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 266-0013 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Erenrich, Norman H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235232216 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1027 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

140 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 478-1104 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Fisher, Mark, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437184314 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Foucauld, Jean, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1164414900 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3347 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 432-5719 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian,

Other, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Italian, Other, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

39200 Hooker Hwy Belle Glade, FL 33430 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Franco, Manuel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1396763595 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Freher, Mark A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578576856 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 340 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Bethesda Hospital West, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Gare, Meir, MD⁸, M NPI #1356398184 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Ghumman, Waqas A, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1619931516 180 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu

Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Jfk North Hospital

* Gottsegen, Joshua M, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1902923550 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 733-3989

Provider Language(s): English,

Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Harring, Charles L III, MD⁸, M NPI #1295735660 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHPALMCA RDIOVASCULAR.COM

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-3088 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Henriquez, Israel E, DO⁸, M NPI #1578701744 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hernandez, Eliezer, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1932175247 109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Hernandez, Felix J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518072529 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Johnson, Heather M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1447215785 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Kahan, Jonathan, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902110679 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 5:00AM-5:00PM

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Klein, Matthew H, MD⁸, M NPI #1962509877 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Kloosterman, Esteban M, MD⁸,

M NPL±

NPI #1124069992 1200 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Kolek, Matthew, MD⁸, M NPI #1962676460 1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 303 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 202 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

180 JFK Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Krasner, Andrew, MD⁸, M NPI #1861652356 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English*

5700 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (684) 684-6541 *Provider Language(s): English*

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Krasner, Stephen E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588609754 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Kukreja, Suneet, MD⁸, M NPI #1760439418 5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Kulik, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1558524967 670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Lakow, Michael B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588603088 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Levine, Marc L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144273400 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM

* Lieberman, Eric H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437184322 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Lovitz, Lawrence, MD⁸, M NPI #1356384150 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Melhado, Mauricio E, MD⁸, M NPI #1255323093 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 619-3051 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

3540 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 619-3051 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM * Metzger, Michael L, MD⁸, M NPI #1235253899 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

Michael, Christina A, MD⁸, F NPI #1346409463 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Midwall, Scott L, MD⁸, M NPI #1518055342 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Miller, Darryl, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699883538 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 5:00AM-5:00PM

Mirza, Sajid M, MD⁸, M NPI #1720354921 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Mohanty, Jyoti, MD⁸, M NPI #1841245917 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 102 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3345 Burns Rd Ste 202 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407

West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Mora Vieira, Luis F, MD⁸, M NPI #1104003664 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EKGDOCTOR.C OM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Musaffi, Albert A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619924446 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda

Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantia EL 23462

Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Nascimento, Francisco O, MD⁸, M NPI #1326333246 6238 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 278-1910 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Ordonez, Jose R, MD⁸, M NPI #1154323871 801 Meadows Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-2021 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center Panchal, Rishi J, DO⁸, M NPI #1568757987 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 210-9495 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Panchal, Rishi J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1568757987 12983 Southern Blvd Ste 205 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 210-9495 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.IVYCARDIOVAS CULAR.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Patel, Nishant D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841432960 3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (520) 886-3432 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Penuela, Anderson, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1659499424 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Select Specialty Hospital - Miami, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Pinedo, Walter, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1730124983 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-E 8:30AM-4:30PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Pinski, Sergio L, MD^{2,8}, M NPI #1497715387 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Ravaee, Benjamin D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1184914426 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Rothenberg, Mark D, MD⁸, M NPI #1821024761 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 6100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 651-7005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Sadler, Diego B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609974476 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hos

Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Saltz, Stephen B, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1275599565 101 N Clematis St Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 365-3000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 16244 S Military Trl Ste 560 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7787 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Seinfeld, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679635759 3795 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Simon, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083654081 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms

West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 135

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-3989

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Swee, Warren, MD⁸, M NPI #1639387624 4800 Linton Blvd Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 921-0380 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Vafai, Jonathan J, MD^{1,4,8}, M NPI #1366477440 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 10:30AM-1:30PM W 12:00PM-1:30PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM

* Vedere, Amarnath, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437141272 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 104B West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: TH 3:00PM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 106 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North

Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3345 Burns Rd Ste 206 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 306 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Venugopal, Chandra, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1013917541 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Verma, Anil G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821094665 2580 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7865 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Vivas, Yoel R, MD⁸, M NPI #1619130291 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 340 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.VIVASMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.VIVASMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1023053279 6056 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030

Provider Language(s): English,

Portuguese, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 260

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Weiner, Arthur P, MD⁸, M NPI #1629002142 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Youssef, Sameh, MD⁸, M NPI #1225036304 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 735-3334 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

* Zhang, Li, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891027579 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200

Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Zilo, Philip, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1316944473 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B5 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-6163 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Chiropractic Medicine

Ahmad, Ibrar, DC⁸, M NPI #1538820725 3335 Burns Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (352) 787-1935 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 733-5590 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Alexander, Brandon, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1851958102 1100 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-7032 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 1400 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 578-4478 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 588-9912 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 733-5590 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 578-4478 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM * Cohen, Eric J, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1457426793 4612 S Jog Rd Ste 14 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 641-1111 *Provider Language(s): English*

7570 S US Highway 1 Lantana, FL 33462 (407) 641-1111 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Dellabella, Allan A, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1710069265 9799 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CHIROBOCA.CO M

Dor, Colleen S, DC^{8,9}, F NPI #1225454135 4175 S Congress Ave Ste D Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 450-6097 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Fernandez, Salvador, DC⁸, M NPI #1730729948 106 Ponce De Leon St Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-9090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (951) 733-5590 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Figueroa Valentin, Raisa, DC⁸, F NPI #1629616818 106 Ponce De Leon St Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (352) 787-1935 *Provider Language(s): English*

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 733-5590 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-6:30PM W-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

* Goldstein, Janet T, DC⁸, F NPI #1053530683 9070 Kimberly Blvd Ste 58 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 990-3644 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Finnish, French, Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-6:00PM TU 4:00PM-6:00PM TH 4:00PM-6:00PM F 9:30AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gottesman, Robert L, DC⁸, M NPI #1346349412 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 308 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 981-8011 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101

West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 966-7194 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Martinez, Krystle, DC⁸, F NPI #1912661471 4723 W Atlantic Ave Ste 19 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (305) 772-6887 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 513-8380 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Mcqueeney, Timothy F, DC⁸, M NPI #1992772461 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 964-1111 Provider Language(s): English, French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-1:00PM W 7:30AM-6:00PM TH 3:30PM-6:30PM F 7:30AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THETOTALMD.C OM 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 Provider Language(s): English, French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-1:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THETOTALMD.C OM Molesky, William, DC⁸, M

NPI #1720165392 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 108 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 742-5959 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Papa, John, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1700808540 106 Ponce De Leon St Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 791-9090 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 2:00PM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM 3335 Burns Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4850 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TH 8:00AM-7:00PM E-mail: PBG@ACTIONPHYSICAL.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM 580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 578-4478 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Perkins, James P, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1245586486 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MGSFL.COM 801 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 95 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 *Provider Language(s): American* Sign Language, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYCAREMEDIC ALGROUP.COM Reiner, Richard A, DC⁸, M

NPI #1417058173 1047 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 318-7432 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

106 Ponce De Leon St Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 577-2688 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYOPTUMHEAL THPHYSICALHEALTH.COM

Ruiz Becerra, Adlin, DC⁸, F NPI #1205509247 9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 513-8380 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Schnipper, Brian R, DC⁸, M NPI #1962506196 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 967-8888 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-1:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.THETOTALMD.C OM * Smith, Joshua K, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1750301461 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): American sign language Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MGSFL.COM

4700 N Congress Ave Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): American sign language Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MGSFL.COM

* Smith, Seth D, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1023159373 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://MGSFL.COM/

4700 N Congress Ave Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MGSFL.COM

801 Northpoint Pkwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Voskressensky, Andre E, DC⁸, M

NPI #1538388244 9070 Kimberly Blvd Ste 58 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 990-3644 *Provider Language(s): English*

Zipp, Jeffrey A, DC^{8,9}, M NPI #1063585339 6415 Lake Worth Rd Ste 309 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 318-7432 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM E-mail: CREDENTIALING@ACTIONPHY SICAL.COM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.ACTIONPHYSI CAL.COM/

7115 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 318-7432 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ACTIONPHYSIC AL.COM

Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

* Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497742225 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Freher, Mark A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578576856
1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 340
Wellington, FL 33414
(561) 303-3491
Provider Language(s): English
Hospital Affiliations: Broward
Health Imperial Point, Bethesda
Hospital West, Steward Coral
Gables Hospital, Wellington
Regional Medical Ct, Delray
Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk
Hospital, Hca Florida Westside
Hospital 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: HTTP://EKGDOCTOR.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital * Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD³, M NPI #1033147673 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431

(305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Jimenez, Marcelo A, MD⁸, M NPI #1336332717 180 JFK Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

3370 Burns Rd Ste 104 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Klein, Matthew H, MD⁸, M NPI #1962509877 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Kloosterman, Esteban M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1124069992 1200 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest

Hospital

660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 266-0190 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Kolek, Matthew, MD⁸, M NPI #1962676460 1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 303 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 202 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

180 JFK Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 311 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 434-0353 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Mora Vieira, Luis F, MD⁸, M NPI #1104003664 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EKGDOCTOR.C OM

* Pinski, Sergio L, MD^{2,8}, M NPI #1497715387 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Vivas, Yoel R, MD⁸, M NPI #1619130291
1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 340
Wellington, FL 33414
(561) 303-3491
Provider Language(s): English
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM
Web Address:
HTTP://WWW.VIVASMD.COM
Hospital Affiliations: Good
Samaritan Medical Center,
Bethesda Hospital, Wellington
Regional Medical Ct, Delray
Medical Center,
Wedical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-3491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.VIVASMD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

Cornea and External Diseases

* Culbertson, William W, MD⁸, M NPI #1437126778 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital * O'Brien, Terrence P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861417396 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Dermatology

Bendetson, Peter R, MD⁸, M NPI #1811956329 12983 Southern Blvd Ste 207 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 328-9434 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BENDETSONDE RMATOLOGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 231 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 328-9434 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:30PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BENDETSONDE RMATOLOGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Bienenfeld, Amanda, MD⁸, F NPI #1508355447 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Brehm, Julia E, MD⁸, F NPI #1952861627 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Buchbinder, Charles A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1043228893 2499 Glades Rd Ste 310

Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-7704 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RIVERCHASEDE RMATOLOGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Chediak, Sasha M, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1497142517 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLEARLYDERM. COM 950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLEARLYDERM. COM * Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸

NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Colton, Andrea S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1821107061 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLEARLYDERM. COM 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLEARLYDERM. COM

* Conrad, Nicole L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679565881 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Digiulio, Darron D, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1144281395 600 Village Square Xing Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 693-0540 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Green, Reid, MD⁸, M NPI #1750708954 1096 W Indiantown Rd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 222-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

600 Village Square Xing Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-9493 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Hancock, Meredith M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1275899510 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Health Network One^{1,8} NPI #1972727816 121 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 296-9666 *Provider Language(s): English*

22191 Powerline Rd Ste 29C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 418-3376 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Hecker, David J, MD⁸, M NPI #1235248238 125 W Indiantown Rd Ste 102 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 529-2055 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 224 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point 3 SE Avenue K Belle Glade, FL 33430 (973) 625-0600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

715 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste C

Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-8376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Ilkovitch, Dan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447512827 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Lasky, Stephanie N, DO⁸, F NPI #1740544956 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

690 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Moum, Eric E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689789802 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Ricotti, Carlos A JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497956569 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital 7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

22191 Powerline Rd Ste 29C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Weatherall, Angela G, MD⁸, F NPI #1043406150 950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CLEARLYDERM. COM

Endocrinology, Diabetes, and Metabolism

Amole, Morolake O, MD⁸, F NPI #1619362290 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bakalov, Vladimir V, MD⁸, M NPI #1700025160 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North Castaneda, Emilio E, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1194858746 4469 S Congress Ave Ste 106 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 642-0768 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TOTALCENTERS .COM * Cotto, Leslie A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1609167659 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca

Florida Jfk Hospital Da Silva, Alexis S, MD⁸, F NPI #1568857530 6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 245 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Epstein, Britany, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1689018251 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 245 Boynton Beach, FL 33437

(561) 659-6336 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Frisch, Anna M, MD⁸, F NPI #1235317389 12957 Palms West Dr Ste 204 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 303-2800 *Provider Language(s): English, Polish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PBTEW.COM

* Guerrero, Sol V, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1205058047 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Gutierrez, Maria E, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1578585816 6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 245 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PALMBEACHDIA BETES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Horowitz, Barry S, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1437163003 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Kale, Geetanjali K, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1962637520 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 623-2594 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Kaye, William A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003820002 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Neuman, Danielle, MD⁸, F

NPI #1902268329 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-8161 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM

Patel, Shital R, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1942214572 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Pepper, Gary M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1881608545 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-0564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Reynolds, Kathryn E, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1023191525 550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Shapse, William A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1184720849 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-2145 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-1213 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437 Provider Language(s): English 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099

9970 Central Park Blvd N

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-6177

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335

Provider Language(s): English

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English* 1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English* 1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406

(561) 439-6895

Provider Language(s): English

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* 21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English* 4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English* 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300

Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551

Provider Language(s): English

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255

Provider Language(s): English

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English* 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

Family Practice

Becker, Tara L, MD⁸, F NPI #1598119398 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM * Beck-Torres, Michele R, MD⁸, F

NPI #1508820671 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 202 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-1449 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Best Value Healthcare^{1,8} NPI #1790152015 1501 Presidential Way Ste 12 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English*

2100 45th St Ste B23-B24 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English*

4601 N Congress Ave Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Boca Family Practice⁸ NPI #1760704134 7100 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 *Provider Language(s): English* * Boca Raton Family and Pediatric Clinic⁸ NPI #1740460682 19801 Hampton Dr Ste C2 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-2862 Provider Language(s): English

* Caring Hearts Family Medical Center

NPI #1235557273 2135 S Congress Ave Ste 4A Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 965-6333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

371 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 983-8852 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Centerpoint Medical Services⁸ NPI #1730223280 4152 Blue Heron Blvd W Ste 123 Riviera Beach, FL 33404 (561) 844-7699 *Provider Language(s): English*

4152 W Blue Heron Blvd Ste 123 Riviera Beach, FL 33404 (561) 844-7699 *Provider Language(s): English*

Central Palm Beach Physicians⁸ NPI #1083092829 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 308 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 981-8011 Provider Language(s): English

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 967-8888 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 10:00AM-6:00PM M-SA 9:00AM-9:00PM

4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 969-7900 *Provider Language(s): English*

4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 109 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 967-8888 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 966-7201 *Provider Language(s): English*

8100 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English* * Complete Local Specialty Care⁸ NPI #1538155262 950 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-8086

Provider Language(s): English

* Foley, Debra L, NP⁸, F NPI #1356376339 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Health Network One^{1,8} NPI #1972727816 121 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 296-9666 *Provider Language(s): English*

22191 Powerline Rd Ste 29C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 418-3376 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Mr Health Group^{4,8} NPI #1083073423 13455 S Military Trl Ste A Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 707-8542 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM * Nelson Olaguibel DO PA⁸ NPI #1831388891 1825 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 967-3606 Provider Language(s): English

Osorio-Smith, Milena M, MD⁸, F NPI #1235438011 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Palm Beach Family Medical Association⁸ NPI #1710172929 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 106 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 323-7979 Provider Language(s): English

4889 Lake Worth Rd Ste 109 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 649-7532 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M NPI #1609974476 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Seidelman, Richard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1942327200 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-8161 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: RSLOCHOWSKI@PPCARE.NET Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Strippoli, Anthony, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1104859420 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English* 110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100

Provider Language(s): English

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 Provider Language(a): English

Provider Language(s): English

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM

9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 487-1213

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>
9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437	1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>
<i>Provider Language(s): English</i> 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>
9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428	1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140	1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>
(561) 470-6177 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302	Provider Language(s): English 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399	16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>
Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	Provider Language(s): English 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401	16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013
9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	(561) 655-1318 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401	Provider Language(s): English 1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417
1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 Provider Language(s): English	(561) 671-7465 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238	Provider Language(s): English 1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277
1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i>	Provider Language(s): English 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877	Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Provider Language(s): English

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895

Provider Language(s): English

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English* 3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249

Provider Language(s): English

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* 4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* 5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English* 8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English* 927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English* 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544 1102

(561) 544-1102 Provider Language(s): English

Florida - Palm Beach

Weinwurm, Arthur A, OD⁸, M NPI #1831245323 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 10:00AM-6:30PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

West Palm Beach Family Doctors⁸

NPI #1821071366 2500 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 7 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 434-5678 Provider Language(s): English

Family Practice Specialist

Arce-Montoya, William F, MD⁸, M NPI #1497078828

1799 S Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 347-7933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Cha, Arnold K, MA⁸, M

NPI #1811320179 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Moya, Luis A, MD⁸, M NPI #1578722492 4765 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 453-2273 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sinclair, Michael J, MD⁸, M NPI #1043200181 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 205 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

11000 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 206

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 433-5577

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 111 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 204 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-5577 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Gastroenterology

Al-Azzawi, Yasir H, MD⁸, M NPI #1942597018 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

* Amorosino, Mark S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1316068554 3375 Burns Rd Ste 109 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 802-9050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Attia, Essam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1295881365 210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 3201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-7330 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center * Bank, Alan R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538163464 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Bonner, Gregory F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932211224 4181 NW 1st Ave Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (800) 364-8661 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Borland-Groover Clinic⁸ NPI #1881644912 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-0379 Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Cambodian, Spanish

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (904) 483-5820 Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 203B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 245-4550 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5150 Linton Blvd Ste 250 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 245-4550 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish*

* Bromer, Matthew Q, DO⁸, M NPI #1437165172 7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.SFGASTRO.NET Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West, Delray Medical Center

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd # 102

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFGASTRO.NET

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital West, Bethesda Hospital

* Cavell, Lianne K, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1215194758 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Chong, James, MD⁸, M NPI #1538130828 4675 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish Staff Language(s): Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Dhedhi, Adam, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427436831 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Dosdos, Alfredo R, MD⁸, M NPI #1427004548 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Doukides, Theodore P, MD ^{4,8,9} , M NPI #1801063961 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-8227 Provider Language(s): English, Greek Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton	Eisenma NPI #17 5065 S S Lake Wo (561) 75 Provider Staff Lar Spanish Hospital Regiona
Regional Hospital 951 NW 13th St Ste 2E Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-3455 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Greek</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital	Eisenma NPI #19 5065 S S Lake Wc (561) 75 <i>Provider</i> Hospital Regiona
* Dwoskin, Richard M, MD ^{3,4,8} , M NPI #1609841717 3370 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 775-1506 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center	Eisner, T NPI #12 5258 Lir Delray B (561) 49 <i>Provider</i> Hours: T Hospital Regiona 951 NW Boca Ra (561) 36 <i>Provider</i>

an, Jesse H, MD^{3,8}, M 70581720 State Road 7 Ste 201 orth. FL 33449 3-7487 Language(s): English nguage(s): Creole, Affiliations: Wellington I Medical Ct an, Richard E, MD⁸, M 32107323 State Road 7 Ste 201 orth, FL 33449 3-7487 Language(s): English Affiliations: Wellington

Regional Medical Ct Eisner, Todd D, MD^{3,4,8,21}, M NPI #1255303152 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-8227 Provider Language(s): English Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

951 NW 13th St Ste 2E Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-3455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Ellis, Elliot, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1396914800 1117 N Olive Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9050 Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian, Polish, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hungarian, Polish, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 109 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 802-9050 Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian, Polish, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hungarian,

Polish, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Fiedler, Lawrence M, MD⁸, M NPI #1932135803 2300 Glades Rd Ste 201E Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 208-2121 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Forcione, David G, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1093796914 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gastroenterology Associates of Florida^{1,8}

NPI #1700382736 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida^{1,8} NPI #1700382736 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gastroenterology Associates of Florida¹

NPI #1700382736 1397 Medical Park Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hellman, David C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1881679314 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Hurwitz, Lyle K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1467491977 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Kapila, Nikhil, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1972865673 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Kaplan, Jonathan D, MD⁸, M NPI #1255327284 4675 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Kaplan, Robert D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1407810476 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Delray Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital West, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Katz, Aviv, DO⁸, M

NPI #1831344415 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Leon, Carlos A, MD⁸, M NPI #1982694030 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Levy, Ronald M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1558350975 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

6944 Lake Worth Rd Fl 2 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-12:30PM TU 2:00PM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Marcus, Akiva J, MD⁸, M NPI #1386887883 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

160 JFK Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Maxson, Chester J, MD⁸, M NPI #1306928908 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center * McGuire, Daniel, MD⁸, M NPI #1205869526 7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Medrano, Miles E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1366487514 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Melendez-Rosado, Jose M, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1356786628 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Milgrim, Richard P, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1063447449 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Miller, Stephen M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1598773574 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-8227 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

951 NW 13th St Ste 2E Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-3455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Monzel, Michael J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437133659 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Naus, Morris S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1598751679 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Neimark, Sidney, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1740278522 1117 N Olive Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9050 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center * Olowe, Kayode O, MD⁸, M NPI #1427246628 12953 Palms West Dr Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

160 JFK Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Pakravan, Ali S, MD⁸, M NPI #1639350622 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Turkish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Turkish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Perla, Leslie H, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1467444067 1157 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 214-6695 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Dutch, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Proscia, Vito C, MD^{3,4,8,21}, M NPI #1972575876 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-8227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Quintero Nazario, Eduardo J, MD⁸, M

NPI #1306133988 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 226-6610 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Rene, Cathia M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1306928924 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): Creole, English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Rosenfield, Thomas I, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1770539850 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Rosenthal, Kenneth R, MD⁸, M

NPI #1922002781 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center * Rubin, Joshua, MD⁸, M NPI #1184654634 2300 Glades Rd Ste 201E Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Sacks, Steven, DO⁸, M NPI #1326067935 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-2425 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Salazar, L Y, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366445736 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Shaikh, Sohail N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1033373493 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Shanmugam, Nirmala, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1083678502 1157 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772

Provider Language(s): English, Tamil

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Sherman, Frederick S, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1255302584 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Silverstein, Taryn D, DO⁸, F NPI #1215082102 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

120

* Simon, Todd, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1225073489 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:45AM-3:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAGASTRO.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAGASTRO.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Smith, Matthew J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1952320897 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33414 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Sonderling, Howard R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942239660

NPI # 1942239660 2300 Glades Rd Ste 201E Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 208-2121 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Soyka, Caroline P, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1699065375 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-2200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Stein, Bernard, MD⁸, M NPI #1215019849 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Steinberg, Seth S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1356381370 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:45AM-3:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAGASTRO.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 500 University Blvd Ste 116

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLAGASTRO.CO M

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Steinberg, Stephen E, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1831284165 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Stern, Joshua E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1326100686 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 2:30PM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-2:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Strippoli, Anthony, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1104859420 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Towbin, Bradley A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962441329 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Urban, Michael S, MD⁸, M NPI #1831105485 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delrav Medical Center, Boca Raton

Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Usta, Yousef J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1962630962 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Waintraub, Daniel, MD⁸, M NPI #1750624037 7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 Provider Language(s): English

Weiss, Aaron A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700233731 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Wenger, Jeffrey S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1801898655 1117 N Olive Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9050 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 109 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 802-9050 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Zakko, Wisam, MD⁸, M NPI #1730291006 4181 NW 1st Ave Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (800) 364-8661 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

* Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO⁸, M NPI #1811187925

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200

Provider Language(s): English, Greek

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Zwick, Andrew, MD⁸, M NPI #1003814922 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 395-2424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

General Practice

* Palm Beach Family Medical Association⁸ NPI #1710172929 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 106 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 323-7979 Provider Language(s): English

4889 Lake Worth Rd Ste 109 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 649-7532 *Provider Language(s): English*

Geriatric Medicine

* Abdelwahed, Yehia S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1750557666 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Ruiz, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Gynecology

* Ackerman, Ronald T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942356621 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-2400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

603 Village Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-1331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Chai, Stanley G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497738470 1495 Forest Hill Blvd Ste D West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 651-9056 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 220 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 413-2850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Ghosh, Mona, MD⁸, F NPI #1497915185 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

* Goodman, Howard M, MD⁸, M NPI #1114926904 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, West Boca Medical Center,

Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Mason, Claudia E, MD⁸, F NPI #1114011590 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Reilly, Roberta E, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1447251434 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

* Ross, Sharon E, MD⁸, F NPI #1518966639 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Tung, Chia-Ling, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1336241058 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

Hematology

* Adler, Howard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427006782 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Araneo, Miguel, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1053426783 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Arteta-Bulos, Rafael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457323404

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Begas, Albert, MD⁸, M NPI #1245288315 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Berman, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1578556098 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Brenner, Warren, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003865338 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Caldera, Humberto, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1891749164 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Dagan, Liat N, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1518167451 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Domenech, Gabriel H, MD⁸, M NPI #1427043785 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100

* Domenech, Gabriel H, MD⁸, M NPI #1427043785 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

* Gagliano-Decesare, Teresa M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1144279225 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Garcia, Eduardo A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1982611398 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gersten, Todd A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962408047 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gomolin, Hillary I, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1104874916 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Grabelsky, Stephen A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1366490781 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Grossman, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1972601706 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gupta, Shaachi, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1467649368 1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Hematology Oncology Associates^{1,8} NPI #1962434969 2300 S Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English

Hyman, Paul M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659354280 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Jahanzeb, Mohammad, MD⁸, M NPI #1114919503 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Boca Medical Center

* Katz, Andrea, MD⁸, F

NPI #1295927739 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 748-2488 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Koletsky, Alan J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1952359234 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca

Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Kruglyak, Elena, MD⁸, F NPI #1265420020 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6611 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

* Kumar, Ashok, MD⁸, M NPI #1225030141 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lewis, Mark S, MD⁸, M NPI #1134186729 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Lin, Paul J, MD⁸, M NPI #1114972254 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105

Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-4662

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Makoni, Stephen, MD⁸, M NPI #1073544532 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0706 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 532-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1407852585 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Nagarajan, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1801850268 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Ortega, Jose A III, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376742833 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda

Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103

Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Patel, Rina K, MD⁸, F NPI #1407086127 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Peles, Shachar, MD⁸, M NPI #1568412930 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Reddy, Samarth L, MD⁸, M NPI #1851389514 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6611 *Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca

Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Reich, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1538107727 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 478-2488 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Richter, Harold M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1790733053 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Rodriguez-Pinero, Felix A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1326046947 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 216 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital * Rosenstock, Roger D, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1346262193 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Rothschild, Neal E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568468544 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Smukler, Avram J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Spitz, Daniel L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134125214 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Steinberg, Stephen E, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1831284165 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

The, Angelina S, MD⁸, F NPI #1417976457 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Thenappan, Arunachalam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1538189915 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish

Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Tolnai, Edit, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1558358630 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 296-9147 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD⁸, F NPI #1598785966 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Villa, Jacy, MD⁸, M NPI #1811995434 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 216 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO⁸, M NPI #1811187925 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hepatology

* Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO⁸, M NPI #1811187925 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Greek Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Infectious Disease Medicine

* Aden, Darmaan O, MD⁸, M NPI #1578696373 13001 Southern Blvd Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Ali, Syed A, MD[®], M NPI #1679544704 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Atlas Infectious Disease Practice^{1,8} NPI #1326655846 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462

(561) 995-6971 Provider Language(s): English

* Buchstein, Sara R, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1134101314 2900 N Military Trl Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 997-7686 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Bush, Larry M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689657090 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Comprehensive Infectious Diseases⁸

NPI #1821249061 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English*

* De Almeida, Kleper N, MD⁸, M NPI #1285600825 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Elena Yamaguchi MD⁸

NPI #1023127156 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202A Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): English* Etienne, Joseph H, MD⁸, M NPI #1134145618 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 995-6971 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Kiminyo, Kitonga P, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1649373101 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 735-7531 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Mateo Bibeau, Ana R, MD⁸, F NPI #1518070432 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Menajovsky, Jose A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1720231459 2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM

* Mr Health Group^{4,8} NPI #1083073423 13455 S Military Trl Ste A Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 707-8542 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Osiyemi, Olayemi O, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1063522332 2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Ruiz, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Srinath, Latha, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1407959802 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 735-4829 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil, Thai Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Travel Medicine and Infec Diseases of Pb⁸ NPI #1487194981 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Vemuri, Sreevani, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1619057858 221 Greenwich Cir Ste 103 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 427-6550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Telugu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Yamaguchi, Elena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609980531 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Creole, English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202A Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Internal Medicine

* Abdelwahed, Yehia S, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1750557666 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Abu, Yaw O, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1487764577 124 SW 1st St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 992-2316 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: W 2:00PM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Adler, Howard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427006782 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Ali, Syed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1679544704 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8}
NPI #1093779696
3365 Burns Rd Ste 206
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
(561) 227-1456
Provider Language(s): English

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 105C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-8832 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Amaez, Daniel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1518123264 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5700 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (684) 684-6541 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Amatya, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1629162508 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Anglade, Moise W, MD⁸, M NPI #1992904718 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 281-1995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Araneo, Miguel, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053426783 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Arteta-Bulos, Rafael A, MD⁸, M NPI #1457323404 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Avni, Freddy, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972706729 4475 Medical Center Way Ste 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 593-2463 Provider Language(s): English,

Hebrew, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Awaida, Jean-Pierre S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508048158 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD⁸, M NPI #1497742225 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Bakalov, Vladimir V, MD⁸, M NPI #1700025160 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North * Bakst, Alan E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275580185 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Bashir, Atif, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1316246739 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

109 John F Kennedy Dr Ste A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 228-1995 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Begas, Albert, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245288315 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Berkowitz, Lloyd D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1801844238 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center 701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Berman, Barry S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578556098 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

* Best Value Healthcare^{1,8} NPI #1790152015

1501 Presidential Way Ste 12 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English*

2100 45th St Ste B23-B24 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English*

4601 N Congress Ave Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 471-9484 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Boca Family Practice⁸ NPI #1760704134 7100 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Bohrer, Mindy S, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1902895360 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 472-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 216 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Boltz, Frederick J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003907890 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Bonner, Gregory F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932211224 4181 NW 1st Ave Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (800) 364-8661 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Brenner, Warren, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003865338 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* **Bresky, Kenneth E, DO**⁸, **M** NPI #1255368452

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 108 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 740-4855 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Bruce Levin MD PA⁸ NPI #1396863361 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-0332 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Buchstein, Sara R, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1134101314 2900 N Military Trl Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 997-7686 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Bush, Larry M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689657090 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Byron, Elizabeth A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1417116211 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Caldera, Humberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1891749164 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Cano Health⁸ NPI #1689901688 110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd # 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 982-9191 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English*

11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 790-0789 *Provider Language(s): English* 12977 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 204-3620 *Provider Language(s): English*

13475 Southern Blvd Ste 100 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 204-3620 *Provider Language(s): English*

1410 Royal Palm Beach Blvd # A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 790-0789 *Provider Language(s): English*

14590 S Military Trl Ste E2-E3 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

1650 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (855) 225-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2994 S Jog Rd Ste A Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 215 Wellington, FL 33449 (305) 461-2523 *Provider Language(s): English*

3715 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

4670 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

5511 S Congress Ave Ste 115 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 968-9003 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Congress Ave Ste 404 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 272-7714 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-7311 *Provider Language(s): English*

926 S Military Trl # 944 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

944 S Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

944 S Military Trl Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 425-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Cardiovascular Medicine Associates^{1,8} NPI #1831123520 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 Provider Language(s): English

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M

NPI #1871513754 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Casaretto, Alberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1821190703 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point * Cavell, Lianne K, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1215194758 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Centerpoint Medical Services⁸ NPI #1730223280
4152 Blue Heron Blvd W Ste
123
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
(561) 844-7699
Provider Language(s): English
4152 W Blue Heron Blvd Ste
123

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 (561) 844-7699 Provider Language(s): English Chait, Robert D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104929181 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Cotto, Leslie A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1609167659 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Dagan, Liat N, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1518167451 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

David Gonzalez MD PA⁸ NPI #1447481817 5037 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 433-8911 Provider Language(s): English

* De Almeida, Kleper N, MD⁸, M NPI #1285600825 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Deac, Dan, MD⁸, M NPI #1639272628 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Romanian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Dhedhi, Adam, MD⁸, M NPI #1427436831 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Disilvestro, John A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1942307905 2650 N Military Trl Ste 140 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 450-8750 Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Dwoskin, Richard M, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1609841717 3370 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 775-1506 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Echeverri, Diego, MD^{3,8}, M 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste NPI #1053308338 118 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 1:00PM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TU 1:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital * Eidelman, Franklin J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235199969 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CCF.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Eidelman, Rachel, MD⁸, F NPI #1518941012 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 1:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Eisenman, Jesse H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770581720 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Eisenman, Richard E, MD⁸, M NPI #1932107323 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Elkayam, Lior U, MD⁸, M NPI #1598808180 11020 RCA Center Dr Ste 2004 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 266-0013 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood

Erenrich, Norman H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235232216 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1027 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

140 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Faktorovich, Svetlana, MD⁸, F NPI #1457790404 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fernandez, Victor M, MD⁸, M NPI #1255645255 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward

Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Fisher, Mark, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1437184314 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Foucauld, Jean, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1164414900 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3345 Burns Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 3345 Burns Rd Ste 306

West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-1881 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 432-5719 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Italian, Other, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

39200 Hooker Hwy Belle Glade, FL 33430 (508) 836-3663 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Hindi, Italian, Other, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CARDIOLOGYPA RTNERSPL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gadh, Rajdeep S, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1811929144 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward

Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-5889 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Garcia, Eduardo A, MD⁸, M NPI #1982611398 3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gare, Meir, MD⁸, M NPI #1356398184 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Ghumman, Waqas A, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1619931516 180 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Goldsand, Carl S, MD^{3,8,9}, M 2655 W Atlantic Ave NPI #1447245212 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center. Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center. Pht Jackson North Medical Center. Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center. Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center. Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-5889 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center. Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

* Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1487081196 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Gomolin, Hillary I, MD^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1104874916 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Gottsegen, Joshua M, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1902923550 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Grabelsky, Stephen A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1366490781 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Grossman, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972601706 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Gupta, Bharat K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114980075 4701 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 727-2300 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Gupta, Shaachi, MD4,8, F

NPI #1467649368 1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Hammond, Thomas C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1629019799

2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6975 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Hanney, Dennis E, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1669411484 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://MGSFL.COM/

* Harmon, Claude A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114982717 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-8791 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 881-2815 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Harring, Charles L III, MD⁸, M NPI #1295735660 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 515-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SOUTHPALMCA RDIOVASCULAR.COM

Florida - Palm Beach

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-3088 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Henriquez, Israel E, DO⁸, M NPI #1578701744 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-0001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Horowitz, Barry S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1437163003 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

152

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Hyman, Paul M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659354280 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Jacob, Radu, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1265462873 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2655 W Atlantic Ave

Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436

(561) 752-9636 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward

Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jamian, Lia S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1659712099 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jerome B Vincente MD⁸ NPI #1407288152 115 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-2200 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Johnson, Heather M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1447215785 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Kale, Geetanjali K, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1962637520 1041 S State Road 7 Ste 1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 623-2594 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD⁸, M NPI #1497943856 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida

3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW FL KIDNEY COM

Medical Center

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Kapila, Nikhil, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1972865673 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Kaplan, Jonathan D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255327284 4675 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Kateb, David O, MD⁸, M NPI #1679677611 4760 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish, Zulu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Katz, Andrea, MD⁸, F NPI #1295927739 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 748-2488 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Katz, Aviv, DO⁸, M NPI #1831344415 160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM * Kaye, William A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003820002 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Kiminyo, Kitonga P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1649373101 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 735-7531 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Klein, Matthew H, MD⁸, M NPI #1962509877 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Koletsky, Alan J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1952359234 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delrav Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital * Kotzker, Wayne R, MD⁸, M NPI #1124120019 10150 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 736-6096 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health **Imperial Point**

1130 NW 15th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-6282 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Florida - Palm Beach

19801 Hampton Dr Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-0202 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health

Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North 2501 N A St

Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 585-9301 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft

Lauderdale, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 279-2626 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 737-7733 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

2900 N Military Trl Ste 195 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 241-6667 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray

Medical Center, Derray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

332 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (800) 424-6589 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross

670 Glades Rd Ste 110

Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-7100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9655 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 336-7000 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hebrew

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North

998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3940 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

* Krasner, Andrew, MD⁸, M NPI #1861652356 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* 5700 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (684) 684-6541 *Provider Language(s): English*

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Krasner, Stephen E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588609754 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Kukreja, Suneet, MD⁸, M

NPI #1760439418 5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 366-6777

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Kumar, Ashok, MD⁸, M

NPI #1225030141 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Labissiere, Jean-Claude, MD^{3,4,8,21}, M NPI #1780644385 555 N Congress Ave Ste 206 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 433-4446 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Lakow, Michael B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588603088 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Leon, Carlos A, MD⁸, M NPI #1982694030 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Levy, Ronald M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1558350975 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-12:30PM TU 2:00PM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lewis, Mark S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134186729 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Louie, Steven J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1760489553 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 140 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-6685 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAALLER GY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Lovitz, Lawrence, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1356384150 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Makoni, Stephen, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073544532 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0706 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 532-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Malek, Ali R, MD⁸, M NPI #1255354478 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

* Marcus, Akiva J, MD⁸, M NPI #1386887883 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

160 JFK Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Margaryan, Armen, MD⁸, M NPI #1134394067 1500 Gateway Blvd Ste 194 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

Martha M Rodriguez MD PA⁸ NPI #1396841235 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 11 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8056 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD⁸, F NPI #1922200260 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 555-4141 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community

* McGuire, Daniel, MD⁸, M NPI #1205869526 7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1407852585 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Melendez-Rosado, Jose M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1356786628 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Haitian Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Michael, Christina A, MD⁸, F NPI #1346409463 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Midwall, Scott L, MD⁸, M NPI #1518055342 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Milgrim, Richard P, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1063447449 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Miller, Darryl, MD⁸, M NPI #1699883538 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 5:00AM-5:00PM * Miller, Maureen E, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1376547190 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Mirza, Sajid M, MD⁸, M NPI #1720354921 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Mohanty, Jyoti, MD⁸, M NPI #1841245917 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 102 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3345 Burns Rd Ste 202 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407

West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Morad, Mohamad, MD⁸, M

NPI #1316110513 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Moreno, Jose N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801820212 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Moss-Mellman, Cheryl M, MD^{4,8}, F

. NPI #1194755645 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Nagarajan, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1801850268 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Neuman, Danielle, MD⁸, F NPI #1902268329 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-8161 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM

Nguyen, Thomas B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1194879460 2309 W Woolbright Rd Ste 2 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 634-7262 Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese Staff Language(s): Filipino, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM * Olowe, Kayode O, MD⁸, M NPI #1427246628 12953 Palms West Dr Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

160 JFK Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-0961

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Ortega, Jose A III, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376742833 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 793-0106 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Osiyemi, Olayemi O, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1063522332 2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-6770 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103

Boynton Beach, FL 33426

(561) 732-2440

Florida - Palm Beach

* Ottino, Fernando E, MD⁸, M NPI #1326224569 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 141 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-4080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

929 SE 1st St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-4455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Pakravan, Ali S, MD⁸, M NPI #1639350622 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

12953 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-5130 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Turkish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Jfk North Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

North Hospital

Panchal, Rishi J, DO⁸, M NPI #1568757987 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 210-9495 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Panchal, Rishi J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1568757987

12983 Southern Blvd Ste 205 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 210-9495 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.IVYCARDIOVAS CULAR.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Pandit, Sunila G, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1063498947 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 572-3220 Provider Language(s): English, Marathi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 1100 S Main St Ste 101 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 355-0641 *Provider Language(s): English, Marathi*

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Patel, Rina K, MD⁸, F NPI #1407086127 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Peles, Shachar, MD⁸, M NPI #1568412930 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Penuela, Anderson, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1659499424 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: ME 8:30AM-4:30PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Select Specialty Hospital - Miami, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3989 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital West, Select Specialty Hospital -Miami, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Pepper, Gary M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1881608545 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-0564 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center. Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Perla, Leslie H, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1467444067 1157 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 214-6695 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Dutch, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Prime Care of Palm Beach Pl⁸ NPI #1114118528 3199 Lake Worth Rd Ste B4 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 296-2273 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Puri, Jaideep, MD⁸, M NPI #1184673444 221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Quintero Nazario, Eduardo J, MD⁸, M NPI #1306133988 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 226-6610 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Ravaee, Benjamin D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1184914426 5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Ravitsky, Michael A, DO^{3,4,8,21}, M NPI #1578502399 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MGSFL.COM

801 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 95 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 *Provider Language(s): English* * Raymond, Marilyn M, MD⁸, F NPI #1316943491 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Reynolds, Kathryn E, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1023191525 550 Heritage Dr Ste 150 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Richter, Harold M, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1790733053 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA⁸

NPI #1477714533 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-7900 *Provider Language(s): English*

Rodriguez-Pinero, Felix A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1326046947 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 216 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Rosario-Rivera, Reinaldo, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1043312853 670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health

North * Rosenfield, Thomas I, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1770539850 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Rosenstock, Roger D, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1346262193 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Rothenberg, Mark D, MD⁸, M NPI #1821024761 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 6100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 651-7005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Rothschild, Neal E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568468544 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Ruiz, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM * Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M NPI #1609974476 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Saffari, Reza, MD⁸, M NPI #1205039989 5341 Atlantic Ave Ste 300 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 272-5282 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 2:00PM-4:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 272-5282 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Delray Medical Center

* Sagliocca, Gennaro, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1720037054 2000 Continental Dr Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-2680 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk

Saith, Shalini S, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1154551521 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Saltz, Stephen B, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1275599565 101 N Clematis St Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 365-3000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 16244 S Military Trl Ste 560 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7787 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Santos, Edgardo S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639260771 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 409-1767 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital

* Santos, Napoleon, DO⁸, M NPI #1992930309 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Savage, Christine N, MD⁸, F NPI #1245295377 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital 12977 Southern Blvd Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470

Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-8184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Scott, David A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1144267238 1500 Gateway Blvd Ste 194 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Seedial, Denzil S, MD⁸, M NPI #1043267909 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Shaikh, Sohail N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1033373493 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

7200 Camino Real Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-4110 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Shamsad Begum MD PA⁸ NPI #1770716623 1195 N Military Trl Ste 2A West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-4100 Provider Language(s): English * Shapiro, Henry J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1477591709 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 748-2488 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center Shapse, William A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1184720849 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-2145 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

* Silverstein, Taryn D, DO⁸, F NPI #1215082102 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 211 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-8221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital

Simakova, Ekaterina, MD⁸, F NPI #1982066155 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM

12977 Southern Blvd Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Simon, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083654081 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 6056 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 135

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-3989

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 325 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 967-5033

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Skelton, Jane, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1225086051 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229 Provider Language(s): English, French

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Smukler, Avram J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* **Spitz, Daniel L, MD**^{3,8}, **M** NPI #1134125214 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Starkman, Hope, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1144216797 1880 N Congress Ave Ste 320 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 736-9699 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Steinberg, Seth S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1356381370 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:45AM-3:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAGASTRO.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 500 University Blvd Ste 116 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 964-8221 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLAGASTRO.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Steinberg, Stephen E, MD^{3,4,8}, Μ NPI #1831284165 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO

M

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Stern, Joshua E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1326100686 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 2:30PM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-2:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-5772 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Sternheim, William L, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1124032610 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk

Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2300 S Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Strippoli, Anthony, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1104859420 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Tackey, Frederick S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1689743445 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 374-8919 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Taha, Mahdi, DO⁸, M NPI #1346488061 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467
100 Century Blvd
West Palm Beach, FL 33417
(561) 697-3131
Provider Language(s): English

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 Provider Language(s): English

110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI

CIANSERVICES.COM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-1213

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 *Provider Language(s): English* 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-6177

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877

Provider Language(s): English

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* 21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English* Florida - Palm Beach

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English* 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English* 603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300

Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551

Provider Language(s): English

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English* 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

The, Angelina S, MD⁸, F NPI #1417976457 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

178

* Tolnai, Edit, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1558358630 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 296-9147 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Towbin, Bradley A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962441329 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 496-0808 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

7270 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 434-0060 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Tran, Oanh N, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1952676108 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Ullman, Robert L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1548270739 6274 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 912-0260 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

* Urban, Michael S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831105485 6135 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 434-0060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Usta, Yousef J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1962630962 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 753-7487 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM * Vafai, Jonathan J, MD^{1,4,8}, M NPI #1366477440 5035 Via Delrav Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian,

Spanish Hours: M-TU 10:30AM-1:30PM W 12:00PM-1:30PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.TENETFLORIDA PHYSICIANSERVICES.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Vasuki, Nagavardhan, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1790969137 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD⁸, F NPI #1598785966 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Vega, Sergio R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1336146679 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1889 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Vemuri, Sreevani, MD⁸, F NPI #1619057858 221 Greenwich Cir Ste 103 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 427-6550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Telugu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center * Venugopal, Chandra, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1013917541 1200 S Main St Ste 100A Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-8799 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 793-6100 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Verma, Anil G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821094665 2580 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7865 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

* Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1023053279 6056 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030

Provider Language(s): English,

Portuguese, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 260

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 770-7030

Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Warshoff, Neal R, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1821198987 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 235 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-1022 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Wellikoff, Adam, MD⁸, M NPI #1407013527 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Yamaguchi, Elena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609980531 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Creole, English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center 13550 S Jog Rd Ste 202A Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 495-9289 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Youssef, Sameh, MD⁸, M NPI #1225036304 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 735-3334 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

* Zakko, Wisam, MD⁸, M NPI #1730291006 4181 NW 1st Ave Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (800) 364-8661 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO⁸, M NPI #1811187925 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Greek

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Zhang, Li, MD⁸, F NPI #1891027579 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Mandarin

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System * Zilo, Philip, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1316944473 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B5 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-6163 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Internal Medicine Specialist

* Aden, Darmaan O, MD⁸, M NPI #1578696373 13001 Southern Blvd Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Bakst, Alan E, MD⁸, M NPI #1275580185 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD³, M NPI #1033147673 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Jose, Joseph, MD⁸, M NPI #1134326150 2465 S State Road 7 Ste 800 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 742-7005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mishkel, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1407991839 1599 NW 9th Ave Ste 203 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Moss-Mellman, Cheryl M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1194755645 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital 690 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Plastini, Trisha M, DO⁸, F NPI #1619313798 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Riaz, Hasan, MD⁸, M NPI #1780831164 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * **Steinberg, Stephen E, MD**^{4,8}, M NPI #1831284165 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Baton, FL 33431

Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca

Florida Jfk Hospital

Tran, Oanh N, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1952676108 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM * Vincente, Jerome B, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1811930720 115 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-2200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Zahra, Touqir, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1699751552

NPI #1699751552 670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

* Cohen, Gary R, MD⁸, M NPI #1689673725 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 302 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-4818 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Demishev, Michael, MD⁸, M

NPI #1326275256 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 752-0893 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center * Deutsch, Aaron B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1407061450 1325 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://MFMPBFL.COM * Guidetti, Denise A, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1295709756 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Bethesda

Hospital 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 626-3800

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Bothosda

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO

M

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

Johnson, Shaelyn L, MD⁸, F NPI #1417377581 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Jones, Debra A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1912906702 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington **Regional Medical Ct** 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct. Lakeside Medical Center

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center 927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center * Kontopoulos, Eftichia V, MD⁸, F NPI #1639182819 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Greek Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Greek

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Florida Mercy Hospital

Greek

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911

Provider Language(s): English, Greek

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

* Morel, Marie-Ignace G, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1982603296 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional

Medical Ct

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

927 45th St Ste 303 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Quintero, Ruben A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1043219488 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Date: Date: Date: Ste 20112

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 927 45th St Ste 303 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Rao, Kiran P, MD⁸, M NPI #1649483546 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 132 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 1395 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 701 NW 13th St Fl 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Sylvester-Armstrong, Kendra R, MD⁸, F

NPI #1104246396 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Medical Oncology

* Adler, Howard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427006782 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Araneo, Miguel, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053426783 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Arteta-Bulos, Rafael A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1457323404 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System * Begas, Albert, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245288315 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Berkowitz, Lloyd D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1801844238 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Berman, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1578556098 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Bohrer, Mindy S, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1902895360 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 472-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 216 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Brenner, Warren, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003865338 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Caldera, Humberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1891749164 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Dagan, Liat N, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1518167451 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Del Toro, Alejandra M, MD⁸, F NPI #1285881136 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Domenech, Gabriel H, MD⁸, M NPI #1427043785 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Gagliano-Decesare, Teresa M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1144279225 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486

(561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Garcia, Eduardo A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1982611398 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462

(561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Gersten, Todd A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962408047 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gomolin, Hillary I, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1104874916 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Grabelsky, Stephen A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366490781 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Grossman, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972601706 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gupta, Shaachi, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1467649368 1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hindi

* Harmon, Claude A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114982717 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-8791 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407

(561) 881-2815 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hematology Oncology Associates^{1,8} NPI #1962434969 2300 S Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440

Provider Language(s): English

Hyman, Paul M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659354280 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

ר

Specialists

6

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jahanzeb, Mohammad, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114919503 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Boca Medical Center

* Katz, Andrea, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1295927739 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 748-2488 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Koletsky, Alan J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1952359234 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center Boca Raton

Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Kruglyak, Elena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1265420020 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6611 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

* Kumar, Ashok, MD⁸, M
NPI #1225030141
3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(833) 376-6265
Provider Language(s): English, Tamil
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida
Aventura Hospital

Lewis, Mark S, MD⁸, M

NPI #1134186729 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Lin, Paul J, MD⁸, M NPI #1114972254 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-4662 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Makoni, Stephen, MD⁸, M NPI #1073544532 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0706 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 532-2440

Provider Language(s): English, Swahili

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1407852585 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Morrell, Louise E, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1558582213 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2141 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Mudad, Raja A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1427068154 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Nagarajan, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1801850268 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Palm Beach

* Ortega, Jose A III, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376742833 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Patel, Rina K, MD⁸, F NPI #1407086127 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Patel, Sunil C, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1033189584 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 482-6611 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Peles, Shachar, MD⁸, M NPI #1568412930 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Raymond, Marilyn M, MD⁸, F NPI #1316943491 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center Reddy, Samarth L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851389514 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 482-6611

Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Richter, Harold M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1790733053 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Rodriguez-Pinero, Felix A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1326046947 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 216 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Rosenstock, Roger D, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1346262193 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Rothschild, Neal E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568468544 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Samuel, Thomas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831187947 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Palm Beach

* Santos, Napoleon, DO⁸, M NPI #1992930309 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Sawhney, Alka, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1124076955 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Skelton, Jane, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1225086051 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Smukler, Avram J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * **Spitz, Daniel L, MD**^{3,8}, **M** NPI #1134125214 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Steinberg, Stephen E, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1831284165 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BOCACARE.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca

```
Florida Jfk Hospital
```

* Sternheim, William L, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1124032610 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Taha, Mahdi, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1346488061 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

The, Angelina S, MD⁸, F NPI #1417976457 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Tolnai, Edit, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1558358630 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 296-9147 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD⁸, F NPI #1598785966 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Villa, Jacy, MD⁸, M NPI #1811995434 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 216 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Nephrology

* Abdelwahed, Yehia S, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1750557666 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 641-2926 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Abraham, Mohan I, MD⁸, M

NPI #1740266592 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 792-5877 Provider Language(s): English,

Malay, Malayalam

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 5A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English, Malay, Malayalam*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

205 JFK Dr Ste B Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English, Malay, Malayalam Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Advanced Kidney and Hypertension Care^{1,8} NPI #1356789184 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 312 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 218-4859 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Agarwala, Rajesh, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1679893234 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 312 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 218-4859 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca

Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Ajuria, Jorge L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1194820944 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C103 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

* Alberto Casaretto MD

NPI #1306939327 998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Ali, Syed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1679544704 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Amatya, Arun, MD⁸, M NPI #1629162508 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 792-5877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427243310 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C103 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bejar, Carlos, MD⁸, M NPI #1619073087 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C103 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Bhattarai, Manoj, MD⁸, M NPI #1881905925 11301 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 5A Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 283-0384 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Bourassa, Brenda, DO^{4,8}, F NPI #1184726978 670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Boca Raton **Regional Hospital**

* Casaretto, Alberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1821190703 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Palm Beach

* Duran-Martinez, Carlos, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1013229707 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca

Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Bethesda Hospital

Specialists

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Echeverri, Diego, MD⁸, M NPI #1053308338 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 1:00PM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TU 1:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center. Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-0660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida

Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Fernandez, Victor M, MD⁸, M NPI #1255645255 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward

Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward

Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107

Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Florida Kidney Physicians⁸ NPI #1760831564 10150 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 736-6096 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

1130 NW 15th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-6282 *Provider Language(s): English*

1221 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 766-1324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

19801 Hampton Dr Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-0202 *Provider Language(s): English*

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2501 N A St Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 585-9301 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 737-7733 *Provider Language(s): English*

2841 Pga Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 630-5081 *Provider Language(s): English*

2900 N Military Trl Ste 195 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 241-6667 *Provider Language(s): English*

332 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (800) 424-6589 *Provider Language(s): English*

3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* 5503 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 *Provider Language(s): English*

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English*

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

9655 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 336-7000 *Provider Language(s): English*

998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3940 *Provider Language(s): English* Gadh, Rajdeep S, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1811929144 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward

Florida Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd

Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-5889 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 670 Glades Rd Ste 110

Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida

Westside Hospital

Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida

Gavin, Katherine F, NP⁸, F

NPI #1831158484 2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6454 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Goldsand, Carl S, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1447245212 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107

Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-5889 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

* Gupta, Bharat K, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1114980075 4701 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 727-2300 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

* Hussain, Faizul, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1942560974 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

Jacob, Radu, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1265462873 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English,

French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436

(561) 752-9636

Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida

Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD⁸, M NPI #1497943856 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 120 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 765-1324 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 107 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 752-9636 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7228 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center * Kaye, William A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPL #1003820002

NPI #1003820002 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 430 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-6336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Kidney and Hypertension Speciali^{1,8}

NPI #1235285776 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Kidney Specialists of The Palm Beaches⁸
NPI #1871609578
1100 S Main St Ste 101
Belle Glade, FL 33430
(561) 355-0641
Provider Language(s): English

* Kotzker, Wayne R, MD⁸, M NPI #1124120019 10150 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 736-6096 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point 1130 NW 15th St Boca Raton, FL 33486

(561) 394-6282 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton

Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

19801 Hampton Dr Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-0202 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital 21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health

Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North

2501 N A St Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 585-9301 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health

North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 279-2626 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So Fl Ft Lauderdale

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 737-7733 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2900 N Military Trl Ste 195 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 241-6667 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

332 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (800) 424-6589

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 800 Meadows Rd

Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-7100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 9655 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 336-7000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health North

998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3940 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

* Kupin, Warren L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568408532 3401 Pga Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Lazar, Ira L, MD⁸, M NPI #1174554893 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 989-9070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Margaryan, Armen, MD⁸, M NPI #1134394067 1500 Gateway Blvd Ste 194 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital * Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD⁸, F NPI #1922200260 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 555-4141 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson South Community Milovanovic, Aleksandar, MD⁸,

Milovanovic, Aleksandar, MD⁸ M NPI #1275589764

210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 104 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 660-1642 *Provider Language(s): English, Serbian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Florida - Palm Beach

Morad, Mohamad, MD⁸, M NPI #1316110513 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Nephrology Services of Jupiter Medical S⁸
NPI #1144436981
2543 Burns Rd
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
(561) 627-6454
Provider Language(s): English

* Ottino, Fernando E, MD⁸, M NPI #1326224569 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 141 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-4080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

929 SE 1st St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-4455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Pandit, Sunila G, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1063498947 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 572-3220 Provider Language(s): English, Marathi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 1100 S Main St Ste 101 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 355-0641 Provider Language(s): English, Marathi Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Puri, Jaideep, MD⁸, M NPI #1184673444 221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

Riaz, Hasan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780831164 130 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 612-8080 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Rosario-Rivera, Reinaldo, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1043312853 670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Saffari, Reza, MD⁸, M NPI #1205039989 5341 Atlantic Ave Ste 300 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 272-5282 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 2:00PM-4:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 212 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 272-5282 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Delray Medical Center * Sagliocca, Gennaro, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1720037054 2000 Continental Dr Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33407

2000 Continental Dr Ste B West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-2680 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Saith, Shalini S, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1154551521 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Scott, David A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1144267238 1500 Gateway Blvd Ste 194 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 496-1160 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Valle, Gabriel A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578669925 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C103 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Kindred Hosp So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

* Vega, Sergio R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1336146679 1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1889 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St

Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital Waheed, Ahmed A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487716346

NPI #1487716346 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C103 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C104 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

* Yablon, Zachary L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1679772396 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy

Cross Hospital, Kindred Hosp

South Florida Hollywood 670 Glades Rd Ste 110 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-0235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hosp South Florida Hollywood, Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Neurology

Becker, Tara L, MD⁸, F NPI #1598119398 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Blumenthal, Scott E, DO⁸, M NPI #1922199843 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Boltz, Frederick J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003907890 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Butera, Louis J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1134221369 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1437184843 601 University Blvd Ste 205 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-0702 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center * Casanova, Teresita M, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1043483217 140 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Chowdhary, Sajeel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1972533685 701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Dalvi, Arif I, MD⁸, M NPI #1659422632 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300

Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6060

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Dompenciel, Michelle M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1093950370 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Faktorovich, Svetlana, MD⁸, F NPI #1457790404 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Russian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital Farronay, Oscar W, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1992792592 5210 Linton Blvd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 638-3839 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Feinberg, Marc H, MD⁸, M NPI #1255422127 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 107 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-2288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Galvin, James E JR, MD, M NPI #1760408074 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Garcia Gracia, Camilo I, MD⁸, M

NPI #1346563855 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Geisse, Hildegarde, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1154469120 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 107-108 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 742-5959 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 9:00AM-4:00PM

* Hammond, Thomas C, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1629019799 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6975 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hassan, Muneer N, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1205129590 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Hernandez-Frau, Pedro E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1508058447

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-9296 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 437-0589 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Husain, Sameea, DO⁸, F NPI #1518160852 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Huser, Sara N, DO⁸, F NPI #1316359664 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* * Jones, Danita B, DO⁸, F NPI #1528298155 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Jurcik, Yvonne, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1528016375 140 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Slovak* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Kramer, Eric D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801866587 140 JFK Dr Ste 140 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Labault-Santiago, Jose R, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1932358009 140 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-8222 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MSPB.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Lugo-Sanchez, Ramon G, MD⁸, M NPI #1134357957 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Malek, Ali R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255354478 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Martinez, Walter C, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1194827329 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Mate, Laszlo J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1457351934 824 US Highway 1 Ste 230 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 626-5551 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Hungarian, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): German Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center * Mateo, Casandra I, MD⁸, F NPI #1477567691 140 JFK Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 Provider Language(s): English

* Morrison, John F, MD⁸, M NPI #1447489620 160 Congress Park Dr Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2290 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

3335 Burns Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 284-8456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100A Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Mueller, Nils H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1740258110 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English, German

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300

Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551

Provider Language(s): English, German

Staff Language(s): German Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

* Muniz-Garcia, Juan C, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1609065507 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PBNI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Kindred

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-9296 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good

Hospital Palm Beach

Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 437-0589 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PBNI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

Naadira, Mcclain, DO⁸, F NPI #1790096972 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Najm, Imad M, MD⁸, M NPI #1841236858 2789 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 898-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Neuroscience Consultants⁸ NPI #1346217452 3801 Pga Blvd Ste 600 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 909-0080 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 University Blvd Ste 102 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 909-0080 *Provider Language(s): English*

801 Meadows Rd Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 788-7545 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Norona, Fernando, MD⁸, M NPI #1164488128 951 NW 13th St Ste 2B-2C Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-0005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Palm Beach Neurology⁸ NPI #1225206139 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Patel, Pooja S, MD⁸, F NPI #1740555945 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2141 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 100B Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 955-6663 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F NPI #1568669109 2900 N Military Trl Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

* Paul, Joannes, MD⁸, M NPI #1336468198 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Perez-Parra, Sahyli, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1033514419 140 John F Kennedy Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 968-6767 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Reyes Candedo, Dennys, MD⁸, M NPI #1245598036 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Palm Beach

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300

Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Delray Medical Center

* Rubin, Jeffrey I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1730280942 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (843) 936-5951 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sadowsky, Carl H, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1588776983

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 296-3846 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese*,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Sengul, Buse, MD⁸, F

NPI #1538575824 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Soriano Caminero, Alexandra M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1558691006 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System * Stone, Reed, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1881706018 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 845-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach

Gardens Med Center, Hca

Florida Jfk North Hospital 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Supala-Berger, Agnes, MD⁸, F NPI #1245379932 185 Banyan Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 243-3100

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Swerdloff, Marc A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366483307 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6663 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM 9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-1213 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 Provider Language(s): English 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English 9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 Provider Language(s): English 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437

Provider Language(s): English

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-6177 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335

Provider Language(s): English

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966

Provider Language(s): English 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste

4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English* 1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English* 1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15 Wort Palm Boach, FL 33406

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895

Provider Language(s): English

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* 21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English* 4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070 *Provider Language(s): English*

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English* 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300

Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551

Provider Language(s): English

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg

Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English* 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295 *Provider Language(s): English*

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

Winner, Paul K, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1831201243 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Zuniga, Jose A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1679675813 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Neuromuscular Disease

* Soriano Caminero, Alexandra M, MD⁸, F NPI #1558691006 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Palm Beach

Neuropsychiatry

* Mueller, Nils H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1740258110 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English, German

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Nuclear Medicine

* Artze, Maria E, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1588629810 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Melhado, Mauricio E, MD⁸, M NPI #1255323093 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 203 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 619-3051 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

3540 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 619-3051 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nurse Practitioner

Augustin, Wiledade, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1164809257 3345 Burns Rd Ste 302 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7661 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bergin, Erin D, NP⁸, F NPI #1376079137 8188 S Jog Rd Ste 205 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 229-1099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Boney, Brittny M, NP^{4,8}, F NPI #1225386113 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Carta Sanchez, Vivian M, NP⁸, F

NPI #1922201425 11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 740-4762 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Clark, Nadine, NP⁸, F NPI #1366740979 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 Provider Language(s): English

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cooney, Elizabeth, NP⁸, F NPI #1942260500 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 106C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 483-1125 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Dochniak, Tina M, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1427094937 11327 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 2&3 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 340-1615 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

12953 Palms West Dr Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 231-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 203 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 231-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:30PM

Felix, Michelet, NP⁸, M NPI #1639471659 241 SE 2nd St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 446-4312 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Fischer, Susan L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1033308986 1601 S Congress Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 276-8444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Foley, Debra L, NP⁸, F NPI #1356376339 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gavin, Katherine F, NP⁸, F NPI #1831158484 2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6454 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Glass, Dana J, NP⁸, F NPI #1083268940 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Gunawardene, Shariffa, NP⁸, F

NPI #1881083368 1236 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 434-1935 *Provider Language(s): English*

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 434-1935 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM

Johnson, Ebonee L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1669753976 415 US Highway 1 Ste D Lake Park, FL 33403 (561) 842-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mabe, Tina, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1497935803 200 Congress Park Dr Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 570-2499 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Meador, Elizabeth, NP⁸, F NPI #1619067055 950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Monize, Mildride P, NP⁸, F NPI #1194165142 3 SE Avenue K Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 992-0933 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Murphy, Patricia K, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1194809889 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-7:00PM

* Palm Beach Surgical Associates^{1,8} NPI #1902930795 10101 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1515 Provider Language(s): English

120 JFK Dr Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

120 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

12955 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

13001 State Rd 8 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English*

5301 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English*

Parcinski, Ashley A, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1538627856 950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Ruddock, Michelle, NP⁸, F NPI #1508411158 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 295-6962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sebastian, Regitha, NP⁸, F NPI #1750898169 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F107 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-5660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-7:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Thelemaque, Wilner, NP⁸, M NPI #1700242559 5799 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 967-0234 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Voss, Diane B, NP^{4,8}, F NPI #1225386436 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 8 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-4777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nurse Practitioner -Advanced Registered

Alvarez Lopez, Osvaldo, NP⁸, M NPI #1932666310 5511 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 469-7190 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Clark, Nadine, NP⁸, F NPI #1366740979 1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English*

Felix, Michelet, NP⁸, M NPI #1639471659 241 SE 2nd St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 446-4312 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Gavin, Katherine F, NP⁸, F NPI #1831158484 2543 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6454 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Johnson, Ebonee L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1669753976 415 US Highway 1 Ste D Lake Park, FL 33403 (561) 842-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Meador, Elizabeth, NP⁸, F NPI #1619067055 950 SE 5th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 500-7546 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Nurse Practitioner - Family Practice

Augustin, Wiledade, OTD^{1,8}, F NPI #1164809257 3345 Burns Rd Ste 302 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-7661 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Holden, Elice Y, NP⁸, F NPI #1588016034 119 Executive Center Dr Apt 607 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417

Provider Language(s): English Hours: TH 8:00AM-3:00PM

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3365 Burns Rd Ste 215 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jenkins, Jennifer, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1982281697 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 126 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 369-7137 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Padron, Sophia, NP⁸, F NPI #1518592880 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 790-0789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nutrition Services

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Mabru, Catherine, RD⁸, F NPI #1982741575 23257 State Road 7 Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 218-0550 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7031 Washington Ave Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 655-0550 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Obstetrics

* Gross, Mario M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821046178 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-9811 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 880 NW 13th St Ste 2C Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 300-0220 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

900 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 900 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 900 Glades Rd Fl 4Ste

900 Glades Rd Fl 4Ste Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Quintero, Ruben A, MD ^{3,4,8} , M	345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200	927 45th St Ste 103
NPI #1043219488	Jupiter, FL 33458	Mangonia Park, FL 33407
1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300	(561) 741-1957	(561) 626-3800
Wellington, FL 33414	<i>Provider Language(s): English,</i>	<i>Provider Language(s): English,</i>
(561) 626-3800	<i>German, Spanish</i>	<i>German, Spanish</i>
<i>Provider Language(s): English,</i>	Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM
<i>German, Spanish</i>	Web Address:	Web Address:
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM	HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO	HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO
Web Address:	M	M
HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO	Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson	Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson
M	Memorial Hospital	Memorial Hospital
Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson	770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200	927 45th St Ste 303
Memorial Hospital	West Palm Beach, FL 33407	Mangonia Park, FL 33407
2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104	(561) 626-3800	(561) 841-0911
Boynton Beach, FL 33426	Provider Language(s): English,	Provider Language(s): English,
(561) 626-3800	German, Spanish	German, Spanish
<i>Provider Language(s): English,</i>	Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
<i>German, Spanish</i>	Web Address:	Web Address:
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM	HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO	HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO
Web Address:	M	M
HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO	Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital	Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital
Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>German, Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital	875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>German, Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital	Suarez Mora, Adria, MD ⁸ , F NPI #1578805909 525 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
	875 Meadows Rd Ste 331 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>German, Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital	525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Obstetrics and Gynecology

* Amesse, Lawrence S, MD⁸, M NPI #1942266366 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 257-0816 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Aqua, Keith A, MD⁸, M NPI #1336105600 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7300 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

8188 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-1911 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail:

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD⁸, F NPI #1821358839 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (772) 878-3788 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Babin, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1518924133 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

229

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Balliram-Manohalal, Debra B, DO^{4,8}, F

NPI #1053590489 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Banooni, Amy N, MD⁸, F NPI #1164403283 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

* Beck-Torres, Michele R, MD⁸, F

NPI #1508820671 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 202 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-1449 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Black, Max, MD⁸, M NPI #1932629417 625 Casa Loma Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 413-2832 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

880 NW 13th St Ste 2C Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 300-0220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

880 NW 13th St Ste 330 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 413-2832 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Bowen, Stacea N, MD⁸, F NPI #1215115852 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Florida St Lucie Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English* E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital 8188 S Joa Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-1911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital * Burigo, John A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1831198159 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center,

Florida - Palm Beach

* Burke, Melanie L, DO^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1952660425 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B740 Boynton Beach, FL 33437

(561) 734-0188 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Campbell, Tanique N, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1457701906 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys

Medical Center

* Caravello, John W, MD⁸, M NPI #1497722748 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200

West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 927 45th St Ste 103&303 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

* Charles, Leroy, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043284425 4849 Lake Worth Rd Ste 201 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 784-7014 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Choi, David K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1427263920 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

* Cirisano, Frank D, MD⁸, M NPI #1326030966 5130 Linton Blvd # A1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 405-0700 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: TU 8:00AM-4:30PM F 1:00PM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

5130 Linton Blvd Ste A-1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 447-0990 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: TU 8:00AM-4:30PM F 1:00PM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Cohen, Gary R, MD⁸, M NPI #1689673725 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 302 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-4818 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Collins, Glenn M, MD⁸, M NPI #1417912569 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Conlen, Richard A, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1942260781 660 Glades Rd Ste 240 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton **Regional Hospital**

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110

Florida - Palm Beach

* Dai, Xiaorong, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1407901028 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-2400 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

603 Village Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-1331 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM **Demishev, Michael, MD**⁸, M NPI #1326275256 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426

(561) 752-0893 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1893 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 881-9560 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Deutsch, Aaron B, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1407061450 1325 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://MFMPBFL.COM

* Deutsch, Elana, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1881884773 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B740 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 734-0188 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Diaz, Laura, MD⁸, F NPI #1649775529 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-9811 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca

Medical Center

660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Dunkin, Scott J, DO³, M NPI #1942267877 1501 W Yamato Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (407) 688-9898 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OBGYNMIAMI.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Westchester General Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital * Emerick, George J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225093560 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington

Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 8188 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-1911 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Farmer, Ada M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1396063780 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

, Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Fern, Steven J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1245230358 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

* Fishman, Loel A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1164421475 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

Fuchs, Anna, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1396131348 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5590 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ghosh, Mona, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497915185 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Gomez, Rolando R JR, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1235172693 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 881-9650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Goodman, Howard M, MD⁸, M NPI #1114926904 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, West Boca Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Gordon, Robert C, DO⁸, M NPI #1538168331 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Gousse, Angelo E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1821028259 321 15th St Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 461-8001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Grodin, Tabata B, MD⁸, F NPI #1457732612 1495 Forest Hill Blvd Ste D West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 651-9056 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 220 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 413-2850 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 651-9056 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Gross, Mario M, MD⁸, M NPI #1821046178 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-9811 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

880 NW 13th St Ste 2C Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 300-0220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

900 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

900 Glades Rd Fl 4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 900 Glades Rd Fl 4Ste Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Guidetti, Denise A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1295709756 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO М Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center 927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hechtman, Jill L, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1386633774 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 881-9650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

* Herbst, Seth J, MD⁸, M NPI #1730144023 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail:

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

8188 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-1911 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Heroux, Kimberly A, MD⁸, F NPI #1124026497 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Highfill, Jessica B, MD⁸, F NPI #1043454200 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Iannaccone, Victor R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1659370435 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center

* Institute For Women's Health and Body^{1,8} NPI #1558750281 13001 Southern Blvd Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-3300

Provider Language(s): English

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 132 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English*

1395 S State Road 7 Ste 330 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English*

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English*

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English*

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 *Provider Language(s): English*

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English*

701 NW 13th St Fl 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2141 *Provider Language(s): English* 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (772) 878-3788 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Isdith, Ingrid L, DO⁸, F NPI #1497710719 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 200 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965 7300

(561) 965-7300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:01AM-11:59PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:01AM-11:59PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON.

COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

8188 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-1911 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Johnson, Shaelvn L, MD⁸, F NPI #1417377581 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 881-9650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Jones, Debra A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1912906702 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center 875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center 927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital Af	 * Konsker, Kenneth, MD⁸, M NPI #1154309771 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-9811 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 	660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center 900 Glades Rd FI 4Ste Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 206

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

 Kontopoulos, Eftichia V, MD⁸, F

NPI #1639182819

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Greek

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Greek

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

* Leary, Antonella R, MD⁸, F NPI #1730279670 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Livingston, Stephen H, MD⁸, M NPI #1245295419 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center

Magloire, Christ-Ann A, MD⁸, F NPI #1093780207 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1893 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Mason, Claudia E, MD⁸, F NPI #1114011590 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Melendy, Sasha G, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1740366848 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center Morales Velez, Maria D, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1295968824 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Morel, Marie-Ignace G, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1982603296 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital 927 45th St Ste 303 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct Morrissey, Thomas P, MD⁸, M NPI #1720058571 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4986 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Palm Beach

* Nodarse, Jose R, MD⁸, M NPI #1013178169 1495 Forest Hill Blvd Ste D West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 651-9056 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 220 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 413-2850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Pass, Julie C, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1003815317 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, St

Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

246

* Plaza, Yocoima, MD⁸, F NPI #1861771008 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter

Medical Center, Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

8188 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-1911 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Pliskow, Steven, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1659418614 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-2400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

603 Village Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-1331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Quintero, Ruben A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1043219488 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 927 45th St Ste 303 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UNIFIEDHC.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Rahi, Arash, MD⁸, M NPI #1801951868 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Rao, Kiran P, MD⁸, M NPI #1649483546 13005 Southern Blvd Ste 132 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1233 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Florida - Palm Beach

1395 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Reilly, Roberta E, MD⁸, F NPI #1447251434 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://OBGYNSPB.COM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Palms West Hospital

* Ross, Sharon E, MD⁸, F NPI #1518966639 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center Sachenko, Masha, MD⁸, F NPI #1487914719 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

4495 Military Trl Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 799-3722 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (305) 666-1811 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

560 Village Blvd Ste 315 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

8188 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 740-1911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Smith-Thomas, Sharon, MD⁸, F NPI #1932171055 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 488-1801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Sohn, Natalie S, MD⁸, F NPI #1174797195 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 450 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110A Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-2665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON.

COM

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Suarez Mora, Adria, MD⁸, F NPI #1578805909 525 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Sylvester-Armstrong, Kendra R, MD⁸. F NPI #1104246396 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 626-3800 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 626-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Tackore, Nadina A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1851731947 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-9811 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 *Provider Language(s): English*

660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

900 Glades Rd Fl 4Ste Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-3933 *Provider Language(s): English*

Tellechea, Laura M, MD⁸, F NPI #1336582675 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-6801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1893 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

875 Meadows Rd Ste 325 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-4456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital 927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 881-9650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Thomas, Desmond, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1548448475 770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside

Medical Center

* Torres, Emilio B, MD⁸, M NPI #1093743262 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 202 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-1449 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Tung, Chia-Ling, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1336241058 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Tuttelman, Ronald M, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1407999592 660 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-4934 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Creole</i> Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLORIDAGYNEC OLOGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital	60 W (5 Pr Shi E LAC) H Pr R VA N 9 W (5 Pr Shi * 1 H C) H Pr R VA N 9 W (5 Pr Shi * 1 H C) Pr H H S J M 2 Pr (5 Pr H H S) J M 2 Pr
* Valdescruz, Raul C, MD ⁸ , M NPI #1437174018 12953 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-2400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital	

03 Village Blvd Ste 201 est Palm Beach, FL 33409 61) 683-1331 ovider Language(s): English, banish ours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM mail: AUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. MC ospital Affiliations: Hca Florida alms West Hospital, Wellington egional Medical Ct alladares, Horacio N, MD⁸, M PI #1083775241 14 S Military Trl Ste B est Palm Beach, FL 33415 61) 425-8000 ovider Language(s): English, banish ours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Vangilder, Kelly M, DO⁸, F PI #1003815895 447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 ellington, FL 33414 61) 790-5990 ovider Language(s): English ours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM ospital Affiliations: Good amaritan Medical Center, upiter Medical Center, St Marys edical Center 979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 alm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center

927 45th St Ste 103 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 841-0911 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

* Virelles, Moises A, MD⁸, M NPI #1861457483 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 330 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 472-1775 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter

Medical Center, St Marys

Medical Center

Medical Center, Good Samaritan

* Walker, Cecile A, MD⁸, F NPI #1275572216 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 210 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 300-1996 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center

660 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 488-1801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center * Weston, Laura C, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1649279001 2979 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

770 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Wilkinson, Hugh A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063579753 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 300 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5990 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center 1495 Forest Hill Blvd Ste D West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 413-2850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 220

2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 220 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 413-2850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, West Boca Medical

Center, Lakeside Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Winterrowd, Samantha K, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1083934657 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-1957 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Lakeside

Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

Women's Health⁸

NPI #1295497774 4849 Lake Worth Rd Ste 201 Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 784-7014 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Zafran, Bruce M, MD⁸, M NPI #1265432785 560 Village Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 616-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Oncology - Gynecologic

* Cirisano, Frank D, MD⁸, M NPI #1326030966 5130 Linton Blvd # A1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 405-0700 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: TU 8:00AM-4:30PM F 1:00PM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

5130 Linton Blvd Ste A-1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 447-0990 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: TU 8:00AM-4:30PM F 1:00PM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center * Goodman, Howard M, MD⁸, M NPI #1114926904 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. West Boca Medical Center. Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital. Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach

Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Leary, Antonella R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1730279670 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

McCann, Christopher K, DO⁸, M NPI #1184811614

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:45AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:45AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center Morrissey, Thomas P, MD⁸, M NPI #1720058571 701 NW 13th St FI 3

Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4986 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Suarez Mora, Adria, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578805909 525 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Oncology - Hematology

* Adler, Howard A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427006782 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Araneo, Miguel, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053426783 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Arteta-Bulos, Rafael A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1457323404 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bachow, Spencer H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1669765525 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American sign language* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Berman, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1578556098 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Berman, Joel E, MD⁸, M NPI #1356301477 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

935 Gardenia Dr Delray Beach, FL 33483 (239) 274-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Bohrer, Mindy S, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1902895360 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 472-0065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 216 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Brenner, Warren, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003865338 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St Fl 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Byron, Elizabeth A, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1417116211 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

256

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Caldera, Humberto, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1891749164 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Castillo Dandreis, Edgar A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1396974135 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cudris Maldonado, Jennifer, MD⁸. F

NPI #1831308022 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Dagan, Liat N, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1518167451 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Domenech, Gabriel H, MD ⁸ , M
NPI #1427043785
3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(833) 376-6265
Provider Language(s): English,
Italian, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM
Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida
Aventura Hospital
Friedman, Judah D, MD ^{3,8,9} , M NPI #1134241284

NPI #1134241284 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gagliano-Decesare, Teresa M, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1144279225 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6229 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 701 NW 13th St FI 2Nd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Garcia, Eduardo A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1982611398 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gersten, Todd A, MD⁸, M NPI #1962408047 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401

(561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1487081196 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Gomolin, Hillary I, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1104874916 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Grossman, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1972601706 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gupta, Shaachi, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1467649368 1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461

(561) 366-4100 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Hematology Oncology Associates^{1,8} NPI #1962434969 2300 S Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English Hyman, Paul M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659354280 701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Jahanzeb, Mohammad, MD⁸, M NPI #1114919503 4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, West Boca Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Katz, Andrea, MD⁸, F NPI #1295927739 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 748-2488 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Koletsky, Alan J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1952359234 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital * Kruglyak, Elena, MD⁸, F NPI #1265420020 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6611 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

* Kumar, Ashok, MD⁸, M NPI #1225030141 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lewis, Mark S, MD⁸, M NPI #1134186729 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Lin, Paul J, MD⁸, M NPI #1114972254 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-4662 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Makoni, Stephen, MD⁸, M NPI #1073544532 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0706 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 532-2440

Provider Language(s): English, Swahili

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English, Swahili* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Mathew, Matthen, MD⁸, M

NPI #1467741306 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

701 NW 13th St FI 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1407852585 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Mewar, Seetal, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1043428089 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3450 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-1864 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Mudad, Raja A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1427068154 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (833) 376-6265 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Nagarajan, Arun, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801850268 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Ortega, Jose A III, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376742833 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3450 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Patel, Rina K, MD⁸, F NPI #1407086127 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Patel, Sunil C, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1033189584 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6611

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Peles, Shachar, MD⁸, M NPI #1568412930 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Plastini, Trisha M, DO⁸, F

NPI #1619313798 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Raymond, Marilyn M, MD⁸, F NPI #1316943491 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm

Beach Gardens Med Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Reddy, Samarth L, MD⁸, M NPI #1851389514 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6611 Provider Language(s): English, Tsonga Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Reich, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1538107727 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 478-2488 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Richter, Harold M, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1790733053 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 701 NW 13th St # 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Rosenstock, Roger D, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1346262193 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Rothschild, Neal E, MD⁸, M

NPI #1568468544 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 808-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Ruiz, Marco A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Santos, Edgardo S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639260771 3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 409-1767 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

* Santos, Napoleon, DO⁸, M NPI #1992930309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center,

Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4801 S Congress Ave Ste 400 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-P 8.00AM-5.00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Sawhney, Alka, MD^{4,8}, F

NPI #1124076955 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Fl 2 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Shapiro, Henry J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1477591709 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 748-2488 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center * Smukler, Avram J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225034309 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Spitz, Daniel L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134125214
1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303
Wellington, FL 33414
(561) 366-4100
Provider Language(s): English
Hospital Affiliations: Good
Samaritan Medical Center,
Wellington Regional Medical Ct,
Palm Beach Gardens Med
Center, Hca Florida Palms West
Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk
Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Sternheim, William L, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1124032610 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

The, Angelina S, MD⁸, F NPI #1417976457 6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-8307 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Thenappan, Arunachalam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1538189915 12993 Southern Blvd Ste B Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 793-0106 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2300 S Congress Ave Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Tolnai, Edit, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1558358630 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 296-9147 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:30PM

W 8:00AM-12:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center * Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD⁸, F NPI #1598785966 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Villa, Jacy, MD⁸, M NPI #1811995434 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 216 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-0065 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Oncology - Surgical

* Cohen, Kimmerle C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1902921067 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 443-5585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 443-5585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital

D'Alessio, Matthew J, MD⁸, M NPI #1104913532 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ADVANCEDCANCERSURGERY @GMAIL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Dodson, Stanton F, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238803 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Fl 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Ste 3097 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Lesnikoski, Beth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1427009463 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4685 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-8600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Rehl, Elena T, MD⁸, F NPI #1154494912 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ophthalmology

* Albini, Thomas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831106079 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital 7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500

Provider Language(s): Croatian, English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Allen, Quentin B, MD⁸, M NPI #1164483301 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1601 Forum PI Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 688-1204 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Anagnoste, Scott R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487652566 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point Apara, Akintomide, MD⁸, M NPI #1356720395 901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (772) 283-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Baalhaness, Meir M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114001427 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 444-0094 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Bawcombe, Drew P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1801004932 11195 S Jog Rd Ste 1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

6894 Lake Worth Rd Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-2600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

9325 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

* Blessing, Nathan Wayne, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1104186808 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Bobo, Rebecca G, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1083769939 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 656-9700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLVISIONINSTIT UTE.COM 600 University Blvd Ste 100

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLVISIONINSTIT UTE.COM

901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Cabanellas, Jennine M, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1003004540 8198 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 777-8946 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Caceres, Edgar R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1679547236 3230 Lake Worth Rd Ste A Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 228-8882 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Ciliberti, Eric, MD⁸, M NPI #1609826825 120 W Palmetto Park Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 395-7616 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Coffman, Tom M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033176425 102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 747-1111 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2889 10th Ave N Ste 101 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Criss, Jonathan S, MD⁸, M NPI #1851457444 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Chinese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center * Culbertson, William W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437126778 7101 Fairway Dr

7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Deval D Joshi MD⁸ NPI #1053760686 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 767-9999 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Eye Physicians of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 9980 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 931-2655 *Provider Language(s): English* * Eye Physicians Of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-6600 Provider Language(s): English

* Eye Surgery Associates⁸ NPI #1861589343 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 500 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM

950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (564) 394-6499 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROWARDEYED OCTORS.COM

Fair, Scott M, DO⁸, M NPI #1700278710 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 500-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-4:30PM F 7:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MITTLEMANEYE .COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 500-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MITTLEMANEYE .COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Falcone, Michelle M, MD⁸, F NPI #1346604998 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Fernandez De Castro, Luis E, MD⁸, M NPI #1700046695 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 126 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-6600 Provider Language(s): English

* Florida Eye Microsurg Institute⁸ NPI #1104971423 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 101

Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 13901 US Highway 1 Ste 7 Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 380 Wollington, FL 33414

Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

22023 State Road 7 Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Florida Vision Institute⁸ NPI #1083614366 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English*

1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 510 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Forum PI Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 688-1204 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (800) 279-8390 *Provider Language(s): English*

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English*

600 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English*

600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English*

7593 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Fortun, Jorge, MD⁸, M NPI #1184736464 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Friedman, Lee Scott, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336201359 13901 US Highway 1 Ste 7 Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM F 12:30PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Gechter, Eric C, MD⁸, M NPI #1104830413 8198 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 777-8946 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

* Georgescu, Dan, MD⁸, M NPI #1598936924 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 305 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (954) 991-8200 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Glatzer, Ronald J, MD^{1,3,8}, M NPI #1922006196 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 945-7433 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

* Goldberg, Daniel E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1699866301 102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 227-3104 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Goldman, Darin R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1861699290 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-3788 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

* Gorscak, Jason J, MD⁸, M NPI #1780868901 1397 S State Rd 7 Ste 380 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 792-1205 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Greenfield, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821031980 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Gupta, Archana A, MD⁸, F NPI #1134475569 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 617-1345 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Gupta, Shailesh K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1467424382 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9325 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North

* Habib, Maged S, MD⁸, M NPI #1508867540 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 742-1944 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Haddock, Luis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073769717 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Jaffe, Emery D, MD⁸, M NPI #1396791448 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 945-7433 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

* Joshi, Deval D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114116142 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 767-9999 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Katz, Randy S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861455529 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Katzen Eye Care and Laser Center⁸

NPI #1477585438 901 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Kelly, Kevin T, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1750323747 901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Khouri, George G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689683104 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401

(561) 366-8300 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

* Kishor, Krishna S, MD⁸, M NPI #1316967730 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English, Telugu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Koo, Ellen, MD⁸, F NPI #1528220878 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Kubal, Aarup A, MD⁸, M NPI #1780720219 550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Lamba, Neerav N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396030094 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Lara, Wilfredo C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238522 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-0232 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida 550 Heritage Dr Ste 105

Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

Levin, Sheldon R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548337488 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-0232 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

* Lowe, Catherine, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1437175643 11380 Prosperity Farms Rd # 112C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 775-1721

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Luchs, Jodi I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1366413023 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1601 Forum PI Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 688-1204 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7593 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English*

7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (516) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Maharaj, Arindel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003142365 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Mangal, Walid, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1659529055 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1601 Forum PI Ste 101 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 688-1204 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Martin, William G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932189438 102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 747-1111 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://VISUALHEALTH.COM

2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://VISUALHEALTH.COM * Martinez Martinez, Jaime D, MD⁸, M NPI #1790287191 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Mendoza Santiesteban, Carlos

E, MD⁸, M NPI #1235682311

7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Miller, Kathryn E, MD⁸, F NPI #1346581634 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Miller, Kathryn E, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1346581634 11195 S Jog Rd Ste 1And2 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Miller, Kathryn E, MD⁸, M NPI #1346581634 6894 Lake Worth Rd Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-2600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 433-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mitchell, Alan L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770500241 22023 State Road 7 Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-0655 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRALANMITCH ELL.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Mitchell, Dean, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801862180 550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Mittleman Eye Center^{1,8} NPI #1518097401 13901 US Highway 1 Ste 101 Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 775-3303 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://MITTLEMANEYE.COM 13901 US Highway 1 Ste 7 Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 478-2015 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://MITTLEMANEYE.COM 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 500-2020 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://MITTLEMANEYE.COM * Mittleman, David A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1508818345 13901 US Highway 1 Ste 7 Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 478-2015 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://MITTLEMANEYE.COM 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd

Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 500-2020 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM 601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458

(561) 500-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MITTLEMANEYE .COM

Naids, Steven M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487917530 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 451-4514

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste Oteiza, Elizabeth E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1073565743 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Spanish * O'Brien, Terrence P, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1861417396 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Onofrey, Cassandra B, MD⁸, F

NPI #1598774515 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 273-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DROEYEPLASTI CS.COM 601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 404-5030 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DROEYEPLASTI CS.COM

(561) 659-9700 Provider Language(s): English, Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM 600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM 7593 Boyntn Bch Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM 7593 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM

Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM 901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KATZENEYECAR E.COM * Parrish, Richard K II, MD^{3,8}, M

901 N Congress Ave

NPI #1881619880 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Pham, Anh H, MD⁸, F NPI #1366856460 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

204

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Reich, Shani S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1144511288 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Retina Group Of Florida⁸ NPI #1699773796 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English*

Rifkin, Gabriela, MD⁸, F NPI #1952764664 901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (772) 283-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Rosenfeld, Philip J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285659722 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Rothman, Adam L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407234461 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

Rowlands, Megan, MD⁸, F NPI #1831551662 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Rubinate, Laura, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1093975336 1200 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-0922 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Saker, Adriana, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1760435671 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 945-7433 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

* Salama, Salomon D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104810613 120 W Palmetto Park Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 395-7616 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

* Schechter, Barry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1487716494 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 457-4514 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 240

Provider Language(s): English,

Boynton Beach, FL 33472

(561) 737-5500

Seamont, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1083148274 8198 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33472

(561) 777-8946 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Seith, Heather B, MD⁸, F NPI #1972579191 11195 S Jog Rd Ste 1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1200 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-4922 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 444-0094 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://YESEYESPECIALISTS.C OM

* Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO⁸, M NPI #1679518195 11195 S Jog Rd Ste 1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

1200 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-0922 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 777-8946 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

* Skolnick, Craig A, MD⁸, M NPI #1689699654 641 University Blvd Ste 111 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 296-2010 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SKOLNICKEYE.C OM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* South Florida Vision Associates⁸ NPI #1275949653 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 462-2020 Provider Language(s): English

* Specialty Retina Center⁸ NPI #1689807232 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Specialty Vision Care⁸ NPI #1558864272 1200 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-0922 *Provider Language(s): English* 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Spector, Steve S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396926812 8198 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 433-0098 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Spratt, Henry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1851638332 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 444-0094 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Taney, Barry S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538167705 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409

(561) 737-1355 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

3535 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 532-5111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Thompson, William Scott, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396743480 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 3535 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 532-5111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-1335 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 950 Glades Rd Ste 1C

Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

* Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1891973673 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-3788 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health

950 Glades Rd Ste 1C

Imperial Point

* Vedula, Geetha G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1700048501 550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Visual Health and Srgcl Center⁸
NPI #1932146545
102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477
(561) 747-1111
Provider Language(s): English

2889 10th Ave N Ste 101 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-0707 *Provider Language(s): English*

2889 10th Ave N Ste 306 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 227-3133 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Visual Health at Jupiter Eye Center⁸
NPI #1013027317
102 Coastal Way
Jupiter, FL 33477
(561) 747-1111
Provider Language(s): English
Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Wu, Connie M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1215468525 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Ophthalmology - Glaucoma

* Grajewski, Alana L, MD⁸, F NPI #1538187588 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): Czech, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital * Greenfield, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821031980 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Kishor, Krishna S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316967730 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English, Telugu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Maharaj, Arindel S, MD⁸, M NPI #1003142365 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Rothman, Adam L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407234461 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Sabater, Alfonso L, MD⁸, M NPI #1760841704 7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Wu, Connie M, MD⁸, F NPI #1215468525 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Optometry

* Aling, Bryan E, OD⁸, M NPI #1871761197 2601 S Military Trl Ste 23 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 433-8448 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Aram, Gazelle, MD⁸, F NPI #1922244516 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 335-1130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5341 Atlantic Ave Ste 306 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 335-1130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Aronson, Jason, OD⁸, M NPI #1730297367 3967 S Jog Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 220-6272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

* Balasquide, Giovana M, OD⁸, F NPI #1033568084 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ESPMGMT.COM 600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ESPMGMT.COM

Barreras, Yanara, OD, F NPI #1053978122 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Bauza, Jennifer, OD⁸, F NPI #1710211412 8220 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 487-7500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Benitez-Kreymborg, Damaris, OD⁸, F NPI #1275947772 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Berman, Richard A, OD⁸, M NPI #1861533804 771 Village Blvd Ste 213 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-2621 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Beteta, Nhu T, OD⁸, F NPI #1740475870 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Bhakta, Hetel, OD⁸, F NPI #1831332519 5875 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 965-7600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Biderman, Mitchell S, OD⁸, M NPI #1669493102 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 459-5667 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:00PM * Binning, Jason B, OD⁸, M NPI #1184612822 6626 Hypoluxo Rd Ste A4 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 966-3808 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Black, Joshua, OD⁸, M NPI #1487386181 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1544 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Brauss, James R, OD⁸, M NPI #1730189150 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9810 Alternate A1A Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (703) 847-8899 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F NPI #1275765265 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Camporeale, Francine, OD⁸, F NPI #1316039969 8177 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (954) 570-9293 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Caracci, Kimberly A, OD⁸, F NPI #1649917899 10088 Indiantown Rd Ste B Jupiter, FL 33478 (561) 250-0677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3893 Military Trl Ste 4 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-8753 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Carrero, Veronica M, OD⁸, F NPI #1164688073 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Case, Erin, OD⁸, F NPI #1366484628 2200 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 226-4920 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4252 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM * Cohen, Richard J, OD⁸, M NPI #1013932193 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 534-2972 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

* Coppola, Robert C, OD⁸, M NPI #1780672295 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Dauber, Galina, OD⁸, F NPI #1669580775 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* De Leon, Michelle N, OD⁸, F NPI #1760739809 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Decanio, Salvatore, OD⁸, M NPI #1538142302 6486 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 968-4942 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-W 10:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:30AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-3:00PM SA 9:30AM-2:00PM * Derewyanko, Catherine, OD⁸, F

NPI #1356625115 2200 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 226-4920 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

903 W Indiantown Rd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 529-4262 *Provider Language(s): English*

Descheneaux, Charles R, OD, M

NPI #1154319366 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Edelman, Reed S, OD⁸, M NPI #1447240478 7124 Beracasa Way Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 940-0037 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-6:00PM W 9:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:30AM-6:00PM F 9:30AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:30PM

Elliot, Neil G, OD⁸, M NPI #1538246111 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

* Erickson, Deon R, MD⁸, F NPI #1659338929 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 Provider Language(s): English

* Eye Physicians of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 9980 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 931-2655 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Eye Physicians Of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 118 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-6600 Provider Language(s): English

Fiedler, Catherine, OD⁸, F NPI #1730393083 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Frankel, Barry A, OD⁸, M NPI #1215961891 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-4:00PM

514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2972 *Provider Language(s): English*

Ginsberg, Barry A, OD⁸, M NPI #1922130434 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 988-9661 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Gossan, Jaime S, OD⁸, F NPI #1275827297 3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 290-2533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Guerndt, Roxanne N, OD, F NPI #1568109874 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Haas Leffler, Deborah L, OD⁸, F NPI #1073658654 9810 Alternate A1A Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Haines, Kandace L, OD⁸, F NPI #1215211073 900 E Atlantic Ave Ste 17 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 265-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Houghton, Stephen, OD⁸, M NPI #1427085455 771 Village Blvd Ste 213 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 689-0766 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

8220 Glades Rd Bldg A10-A12 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 487-7500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM

Huynh, Quoc Nam L, OD⁸, M NPI #1447789011 1200 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 226-4922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Isbaih, Omar, OD⁸, M NPI #1083246953 3180 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 802-0555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 290-2533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Jensen, Andrew J, OD⁸, M NPI #1427188218 9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 11 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jessica, Pitts, OD⁸, F NPI #1275883779 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Kaufman, Sanford L, OD⁸, M NPI #1336234731 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9810 Alternate A1A Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kay, Barry M, OD⁸, M NPI #1285619908 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English*

Kull, Kurt G, OD⁸, M NPI #1386059566 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English*

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Leffler, William G JR, OD⁸, M NPI #1245374370 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

9810 Alternate A1A Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Lima, Louis M III, OD^{4,8}, M NPI #1053302281 1515 N Flagler Dr Ste 500 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 659-9700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 600 University Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 839-2780 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lurie, Marc A, OD⁸, M NPI #1437262466 9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Luzon, Elon, OD⁸, M NPI #1700989845 601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 500-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

Lypka, Karin R, OD⁸, F NPI #1417466863 9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Machiela, Douglas, OD⁸, M NPI #1700879046 5493 10th Ave N Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 439-0075 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Marciano, Brandee O, OD, F NPI #1184618365 7750 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 242-1200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRMARCIANO.C OM

Martorano, Robert S, OD⁸, M NPI #1265655484 13860 Wellington Trce Ste 3 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-1268 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM E-mail: EYESOFWELLINGTON@HOTM AIL.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EYESOFWELLIN GTON.COM

* Mcsoley, John J, OD⁸, M NPI #1043235278 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (305) 243-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* McSoley, John J, OD⁸, M NPI #1043235278 7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (305) 243-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Mesa, Carlos J, OD⁸, M NPI #1720256373 771 Village Blvd Ste 213 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 689-0766 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8220 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 487-7500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Meyer, Jena A, OD⁸, F NPI #1326782947 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1544 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Misdraji, Rosey, MD⁸, F NPI #1376504258 6641 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 738-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Misdraji, Rosey, OD⁸, F NPI #1376504258 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mohiuddin, Hafsa, OD⁸, F NPI #1831751577 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-4:00PM

Montas-Rojas, Karen L, OD⁸, F NPI #1376781476 2070 S Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 932-0728 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

Morrissey, Thomas P, MD⁸, M NPI #1720058571 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4986 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Nebb, Jonathan T, OD⁸, M NPI #1437397866 9858 Clint Moore Rd Ste C107 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 479-0521 Provider Language(s): English

Nebb, Rachel K, OD⁸, F NPI #1366674905 9858 Clint Moore Rd Ste C107 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 479-0521 Provider Language(s): English

Neufeld, Shari, OD⁸, M NPI #1386752129 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD⁸, F NPI #1992805261 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9810 Alt A1A Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (703) 847-8899 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nochomson, Ashley S, OD⁸, F NPI #1891825790 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

O'Connor, Joseph, OD⁸, M NPI #1336690718 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

* Parrish, Gregory N, OD^{4,8}, M NPI #1598759458 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYEYEDR.COM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9810 Alt A1A Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU 8:00AM-7:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

Patel, Sasha, OD⁸, F NPI #1275157570 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Pittaluga, Mark W, OD⁸, M NPI #1538127956 5499 N Federal Hwy Ste E Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 988-0300 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Plana, Melissa M, OD⁸, F NPI #1790066900 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Raye, Russell J, OD⁸, M NPI #1528145786 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Reaves, Sheryl L, OD⁸, F NPI #1023301280 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Reekers, Pamela R, OD⁸, F NPI #1588789572 1620 N US Highway 1 Tequesta, FL 33469 (561) 746-6770 *Provider Language(s): English*

1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (305) 225-1145 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Richards, L David JR, OD⁸, M NPI #1275668519 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 742-1944 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Robinson, Rick, OD⁸, M NPI #1659526416 309 SE 2nd St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-5804 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

* Sandler, Michael E, OD⁸, M NPI #1023093010 217 George Bush Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 276-2800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM

Schaffer, Heather, OD⁸, F

NPI #1295983575 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Shechtman, Leon M, OD⁸, M NPI #1487669057 7124 Beracasa Way Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 750-7774 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Simkin, Herbert M, OD⁸, M NPI #1447367396 209 Royal Poinciana Way Palm Beach, FL 33480 (561) 802-6266 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Soldinger, Richard L, OD⁸, M NPI #1043474521 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (305) 225-1145 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Soto, Claudia V, OD⁸, F NPI #1053717264 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Stowe, Ashley M, OD, F NPI #1427443225 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Taylor, Allen N, OD⁸, M NPI #1245420462 9810 Alt A1A Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

* Tepler, Gerald, OD⁸, M NPI #1922026160 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Thomas Burke, Gillian, OD⁸, F NPI #1821155466 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Tran, Christopher V, OD⁸, M NPI #1730736588 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Tran, Jennifer L, OD⁸, F NPI #1508504648 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1544 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Vazquez, Balmary, OD⁸, F NPI #1124270905 3893 Military Trl Ste 4 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-8753 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Villagomez, Karen A, OD⁸, F NPI #1255521613 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English*

9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Visual Health at Jupiter Eye Center⁸
NPI #1013027317
102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477
(561) 747-1111
Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Weinwurm, Arthur A, OD⁸, M NPI #1831245323 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 10:00AM-6:30PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

* Wenzel, Frank, OD⁸, M NPI #1104811736 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

9091 N Military Trl Ste 15 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 776-4154 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

* Westcott, Jacqueline, OD⁸, F NPI #1548673833 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Weston, Erin A, OD⁸, F NPI #1437330578 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Wolski, Suzanna K, OD⁸, F NPI #1649890492 3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 290-2533 *Provider Language(s): English, Polish, Spanish* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Youssef, Maryann, OD, F NPI #1033515325 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Zaruches, Ronie J, OD⁸, M NPI #1477663276 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine

* Grenn, Gordon L, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1871603670 4002 Raulerson Dr Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 964-4077 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 8:30AM-11:00AM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:30AM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Perez, Stephen H, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1689101933 110 Century Blvd Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Taylor, Arlene L, DO^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1619959996 3385 Burns Rd Ste 207 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 249-0149 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Yoyakey, Neena, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1336588599 237 George Bush Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 272-5373 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Otolaryngology (ENT)

* Agrama, Mark T, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1497781785 500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-5311 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good

Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

550 Heritage Dr Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-5311 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Azzi, James, MD⁸, M

NPI #1437417599 4495 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-5403 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Azzi, Jean-Paul, MD⁸, M NPI #1821251216 4495 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-5403 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYASTH MASINUSCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Bequer, Napoleon G, MD⁸, M NPI #1104843283 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 201 # 3 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 790-7744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Berman, Jonathan R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043316490 670 Glades Rd Ste 240 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 417-0171 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRBERMAN.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Hesse, Sabine V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1528063336 7900 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 353-7377 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Houle, James G, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1619905957 660 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 750-2100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Kaye, Erin R, MD⁸, F NPI #1730541400 3401 Pga Blvd Fl 4 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Langerman, Jared R, MD⁸, M NPI #1376961946 550 Heritage Dr Ste 201 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-5311 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Liu, Nancy J, MD^{1,8}, F NPI #1396777900 660 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 750-2100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Randhawa, Ravinder S, DO^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1336233204 16244 S Military Trl Ste 710 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 638-8505 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center Steiger, Jacob D, MD⁸, M NPI #1982760849 1001 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 499-9339 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Sukenik, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1528069242 7900 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 353-0553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU 12:00PM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFENTA.COM

* Weisstuch, Adam S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750525614 7900 Glades Rd Ste 340 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 353-0553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 12:00PM-5:00PM

Otology (ENT)

* Bequer, Napoleon G, MD⁸, M NPI #1104843283 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 201 # 3 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 790-7744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Napoleon G Bequer Md Pa⁸ NPI #1982725271 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 201 # 3

Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 790-7744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Pain Management

* Alshon, Joseph J, DO⁸, M NPI #1326010737 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Anesthesia Pain Care Consultants⁸

NPI #1487690780 1401 NW 9th Ave Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-3274 *Provider Language(s): English*

2900 N Military Trl Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 338-3274 *Provider Language(s): English*

2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 338-3274 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Aram, Gazelle, MD⁸, F NPI #1922244516 4675 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 335-1130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5341 Atlantic Ave Ste 306 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 335-1130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Auerbach, Michael, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1306157201 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (352) 351-3413 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Bennett, Andrew D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043607518 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 107 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 461-0255 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

Blanco, Cy R, MD⁸, M NPI #1619101656 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 108 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WESTMEDGRO UP.COM

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WESTMEDGRO UP.COM

Certified Spine and Pain Care⁸ NPI #1689049900 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English

Certified Spine And Pain Care⁸ NPI #1689049900 3400 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

Certified Spine and Pain Care⁸ NPI #1689049900 600 University Blvd Ste 104 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English

Florida - Palm Beach

1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 460 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

600 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

160 Congress Park Dr Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

3335 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

3335 Burns Rd Ste 300 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Dagher, Sami I, MD⁸, M NPI #1306854039 2401 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 733-8133 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH 8:00AM-3:30PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Eidelson, Stewart G, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1790727253 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 107-108 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 742-5959 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ORTHO-SPINE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Elbualy, Seif M, MD⁸, M NPI #1881644979 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-7246 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7246 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Feit, Russell, MD⁸, M NPI #1942613989 1049 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3335 Burns Rd Ste 300 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

600 University Blvd Ste 104 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Florida Pain Management Institute⁸ NPI #1639665219 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 108 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 331-5050 Provider Language(s): English

* Fox, Ira B, MD⁸, M NPI #1598705592 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 338-3274 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* Goldberg, Andrew J, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1164472239 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (954) 975-8233 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Gruskin, Alan K, DO^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1174586515 900 NW 13th St Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-3587 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, German Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 9:45AM-4:30PM W-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Laux, Gary P, DO⁸, M NPI #1205064235 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400

(561) 967-4400 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO M

Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Leano, Ricardo A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1689642993 5610 Pga Blvd Ste 210 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 248-1166

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203

West Palm Beach, FL 33407

(561) 530-1715

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Imperial Point

Florida - Palm Beach

Macmahon, Seth A, MD⁸, M NPI #1992123590 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 304 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

670 Glades Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Maldonado Burdette, Edwin W, MD⁸, M NPI #1184648362 1049 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-2:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 100
Wellington, FL 33414
(561) 578-4582
Provider Language(s): English,
Spanish

190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM

3335 Burns Rd Ste 300 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

Martinez, Javier E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245763440 160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 204 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 207 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 496-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 5800 Corporate Way West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 496-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Menashehoff, Sina, DO⁸, M NPI #1407146301 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 390-5155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Morales, Ariel M, MD⁸, M NPI #1598147894 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 207 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5800 Corporate Way West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Pain Management Physicians of So Florida⁸ NPI #1922037290 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (954) 975-8233 Provider Language(s): English Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F NPI #1568669109 2900 N Military Trl Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

* Pearce, Carisa K, MD⁸, F NPI #1013175488 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Pohlman Pain Associates⁸ NPI #1639695794 2710 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pohlman, Dane C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1639483969 2710 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Powers, Joshua S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487953667 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 108 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Quinones, Jose, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1740262591 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 108 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-1325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Raso, Louis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538167408 2141 S Alternate A1A Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 741-1588 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Renta, Alexis R, MD, M NPI #1407870736 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 211 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Rosenblatt, Melanie, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1730192758 2900 N Military Trl Ste 241 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 998-5100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Schwartz, Ruben, DO⁸, M NPI #1932617164 1049 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 578-4582 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

160 Congress Park Dr Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

3335 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 578-4582 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

* Shestack, Adam E, MD⁸, M NPI #1588951974 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 108 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 331-5050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

St Jude Pain and Rehabilitation Specialists

NPI #1184011496 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 211 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 369-7644 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Tampa Pain Relief Center^{1,8} NPI #1205206216 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 480 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Tripathi, Kush H, MD⁸, M NPI #1689916975 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Pediatric Cardiology

Levine, Marc L, MD⁸, M NPI #1144273400 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM

Pediatric Neurology

Martinez, Walter C, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1194827329 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Pediatric Neurosurgery

Pilitsis, Julie G, MD⁸, F NPI #1861559163 800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7246 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Pediatric Ophthalmology

Falcone, Michelle M, MD⁸, F NPI #1346604998 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Friedman, Lee Scott, MD⁸, M NPI #1336201359 13901 US Highway 1 Ste 7 Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2575 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM F 12:30PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 451-4514

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Pediatric Orthopaedic Surgery

Chevillet, Julie N, DO⁸, F NPI #1407067556 4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 733-5590 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Simon, Robert D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1699857466 701 Northlake Blvd Ste 208 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CFOAS.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

* Ramirez, Nina C, MD⁸, F NPI #1548258510 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM

Florida - Palm Beach

Pediatrics

* Koutsonikolis, Angelos, MD⁸, M

NPI #1295847978 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-3546 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 12:00PM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYCARE MD.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Levine, Marc L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1144273400 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-3919 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

Martinez, Walter C, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1194827329 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 845-0500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Physician Park Medical Group^{1,8} NPI #1114140092 124 SW 1st St

Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 992-2316 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

15809 Glen Willow Ln Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 993-5883 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Ramirez, Nina C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1548258510 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM

* Sainz, Carmen F, MD^{3,8,9}, F NPI #1467732339 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 368-2915 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYWEB.C OM

* Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{8,9}, F NPI #1669435483 660 Glades Rd Ste 130 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* Stabile, Kevin A, MD⁸, M NPI #1053318279 5458 Town Center Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 672-7511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

Alan Gruskin DO^{1,8} NPI #1376849679 900 NW 13th St Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-3587 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Alshon, Joseph J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1326010737 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Gruskin, Alan K, DO^{3,4,8,9}, M NPI #1174586515 900 NW 13th St Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 394-3587 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, German* Hours: M 8:30AM-4:30PM TU 9:45AM-4:30PM W-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Hatgis, Jesse M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1154666139 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

Laux, Gary P, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1205064235 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DEUKSPINE.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Menashehoff, Sina, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1407146301 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 390-5155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F NPI #1568669109 2900 N Military Trl Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

* Pearce, Carisa K, MD⁸, F NPI #1013175488 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 303 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pohlman Pain Associates⁸ NPI #1639695794 2710 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pohlman, Dane C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1639483969 2710 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Rothenberg, Joshua B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1346515020 650 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 571-9500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Physician Assistant

Adamczyk, Anna, PA⁸, F NPI #1023509874 4623 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 969-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Arnold-Burkholz, Jodi A, PA⁸, F NPI #1104907435 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7050 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 30 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 353-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Barletta, Michelle R, PA⁸, F NPI #1043325673 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English*

4685 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-8600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Boca Family Practice⁸ NPI #1760704134 7100 Camino Real Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-6552 *Provider Language(s): English*

Boney, Brittny M, NP^{4,8}, F NPI #1225386113 8200 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 964-1111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Borland-Groover Clinic⁸ NPI #1881644912 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 103 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-0379 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Cambodian, Spanish*

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (904) 483-5820 Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 203B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 245-4550 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish*

5150 Linton Blvd Ste 250 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 245-4550 *Provider Language(s): Cambodian, English, Spanish*

Decarlo, Emilie, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1639654601 801 Northpoint Pkwy Ste 95 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 255-3131 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Girmonde, Belinda L, PA⁸, F NPI #1669440368 600 Village Square Xing Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 693-0540 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FUNCTIONALDE RM.COM

Gottlieb, Erika E, PA^{8,21}, F NPI #1790270254 2645 N Federal Hwy Ste 10D Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English*

Heinen, Alfred P, PA⁸, M NPI #1588658165 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English*

5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462 (800) 661-3365 *Provider Language(s): English*

Johnson, Doreen L, PA⁸, F NPI #1194883199 3 SE Avenue K Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 992-0933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Nangle, John D, PA⁸, M NPI #1881860963 2645 N Federal Hwy Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English* 2645 N Federal Hwy Ste 10D Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 740-2004 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Swistak, Jamie, PA⁸, M NPI #1578867719 1760 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 739-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Young, Kyle E, PA, M NPI #1376522136 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English*

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Podiatry

* Cruz, Jasmine, DP⁸, F NPI #1376938183 1521 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 4 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-9330 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

7775 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 967-6800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Cruz, Jasmine, DPM⁸, F NPI #1376938183 7730 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 369-2199 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lerner, Jeffrey C, DPM⁸, M NPI #1962547109 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 641-7884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Ortiz, Julio C, DPM[®], M NPI #1154542512 7730 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 7 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 369-2199 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CERTIFIEDFOOT. COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Pulmonary Medicine

* Abu, Yaw O, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1487764577 124 SW 1st St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 992-2316 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: W 2:00PM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Bakst, Alan E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275580185 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Campos, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366489320 901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 840-6065 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸

^a Cleveland Clinic Florida^o NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English* * Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003865213 7291 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48

7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 344-1120 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

7291 Atlantic Ave Ste B210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (564) 344-1120 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MIAMIBEACHME DICALGROUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Faradyan, Sam M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013076470 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Kateb, David O, MD⁸, M NPI #1679677611 4760 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-3933 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish, Zulu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Labissiere, Jean-Claude, MD^{4,8,21}, M NPI #1780644385 555 N Congress Ave Ste 206 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 433-4446 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM * Maizes, Jay S, MD⁸, M NPI #1821045642 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * **Pena-Hernandez, Luis J, MD**⁸,

M NPI #1457562159 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-4118

Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Sanchez, Carlos W, MD⁸, M NPI #1134164395 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-8855 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Seedial, Denzil S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043267909 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Seidelman, Richard A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1942327200 4800 Linton Blvd Ste F106 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 455-8161 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: RSLOCHOWSKI@PPCARE.NET Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Tackey, Frederick S, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1689743445 2300 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 374-8919

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Warshoff, Neal R, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1821198987

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 235 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 795-1022 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Weissberger, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235179573 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Wellikoff, Adam, MD⁸, M NPI #1407013527 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 200 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-0016 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 204 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-4118 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Radiation Oncology

* Agarwal, Anurag, MD⁸, M NPI #1962482836 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Dass, Kishore K, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1245229533 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458

(561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Duncan, Philip J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477503449 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 721-4185 *Provider Language(s): English*

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 721-2464 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Garcia, Silvio A, MD⁸, M NPI #1821074030 4685 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-2662 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Gittleman, Alicia E, MD⁸, F NPI #1295926277 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital

1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 775-7075 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Palm Beach

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Han, Ben H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245229350 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional

Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 775-7075 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-P 8.00AM-5.00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Karen, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English, Karen, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Harmon, Claude A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114982717 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

316

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-8791 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 881-2815 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Hatoum, Georges F, MD⁸, M NPI #1831298421 4685 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-2662 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Kasper, Michael E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962458281 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A960 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

701 NW 13th St FI 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4111 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Klein, Thomas J, MD⁸, M NPI #1396902813 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lopez, Emilio E, MD⁸, M NPI #1881919124 142 John F Kennedy Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 1:00PM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://www.IMSGFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://www.IMSGFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Mark, Daniel J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1902291412 10335 N Military Trl Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Medina, Abdon J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598799181 21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

318

* Parsons, James T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679587075 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 775-7075

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Perman, Mark L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912982802 2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Phillips, Bruce W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912904905 21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hospital A

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Richter, Samuel M, MD⁸, M NPI #1457617326 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A960 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

16313 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Florida - Palm Beach

701 NW 13th St Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Saeed, Hina, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1265708606 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A960 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

16313 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 955-4111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Sharma, Vinay, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1164425237 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 775-7075 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center 21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458

(561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Shieh, Eugene C, MD⁸, M NPI #1518057629 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 793-6500 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 940

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440

Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440

Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital 1201 N Olive Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 472-1272 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011

Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-2339 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

3355 Burns Rd Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-3334 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 748-2488 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida St Lucie Hospital

* Spunberg, Jerome J, MD⁸, M NPI #1902803356 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 960A Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 10335 N Military Trl Ste C

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-1717 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

1200 S Main St Ste 100 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 775-7075 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 1200 S Main St Ste 200 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

21020 State Road 7 Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-8656 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

225 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1011 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 275-1820 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 2301 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 374-5440 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 275-1820 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

3651 Fau Blvd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

901 45th St

Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 881-2815 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Zeidan, Youssef, MD⁸, M NPI #1508093071 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A960 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5440 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

16313 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 955-4894 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Radiology

* Umiami Medicine - Radiology⁸ NPI #1104876622 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English*

Radiology - Interventional

Lopez, Emilio E, MD⁸, M NPI #1881919124 142 John F Kennedy Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 1:00PM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://www.IMSGFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405

Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://www.IMSGFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct * Malek, Ali R, MD⁸, M NPI #1255354478 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Pereira, Edgard L, MD⁸, M NPI #1730183187 17387 Balaria St Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 312-0057 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese

* Reyes Candedo, Dennys, MD⁸, M NPI #1245598036 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Delray Medical Center * Swee, Warren, MD⁸, M NPI #1639387624 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 594-1840

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4800 Linton Blvd Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 921-0380 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Warren Swee MD^{1,8} NPI #1598172405 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Warren Swee Md^{1,8} NPI #1598172405 2201 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (877) 591-7250 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Yates, Timothy E, MD⁸, M NPI #1437403193 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 594-1840 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

4800 Linton Blvd Ste E301 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 921-0380 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

* Zemel, Gerald, MD⁸, M

NPI #1770542854 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Radiology - Vascular Intervention

Lopez, Emilio E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881919124 142 John F Kennedy Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 1:00PM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://www.IMSGFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://www.IMSGFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington

Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Pereira, Edgard L, MD⁸, M NPI #1730183187 17387 Balaria St Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 312-0057 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese

Florida - Palm Beach

* Yates, Timothy E, MD⁸, M NPI #1437403193 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 594-1840 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

4800 Linton Blvd Ste E301 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 921-0380 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

* Zemel, Gerald, MD⁸, M NPI #1770542854 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 366-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Reproductive Endocrinology

* Amesse, Lawrence S, MD⁸, M NPI #1942266366 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 257-0816 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Rheumatology

* Avni, Freddy, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1972706729 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-4687 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1485 Gateway Blvd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 572-3227 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Italian* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 4475 Medical Center Way Ste 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 593-2463 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Bresky, Kenneth E, DO⁸, M NPI #1255368452 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 108 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 740-4855 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

* Busch, Howard M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1932262516 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Jupiter Medical Center

Cure Lopez, Zabeth C, MD⁸, F NPI #1467728733 3709 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 355-0532 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM * Dehghanpisheh, Keivan, MD⁸, M

NPI #1164585766 12977 Southern Blvd Ste 203 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 898-0762 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Howard M Busch DO^{1,8} NPI #1063637692 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English*

Howard M Busch Do^{1,8} NPI #1063637692 12977 Southern Blvd Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-8184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Jamian, Lia S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1659712099 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Keivan Dehghanpisheh MD PA⁸ 1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 303 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 899-0762 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Maya Villamizar, Juan Jose, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1144660291 3918 Via Poinciana Ste 2 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-4682 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Savage, Christine N, MD⁸, F

NPI #1245295377 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

12977 Southern Blvd Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-8184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Simakova, Ekaterina, MD⁸, F NPI #1982066155 1025 Military Trl Ste 200 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM

12977 Southern Blvd Ste 200 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 747-1987 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM * Starkman, Hope, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1144216797 1880 N Congress Ave Ste 320 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 736-9699 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Spinal Cord Injury Medicine

* Simon, Robert D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1699857466 701 Northlake Blvd Ste 208 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CFOAS.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

Sports Medicine

Buzas, David, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588082846 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Gelb, Howard J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1518966282 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 222 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 558-8898 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center

Golden, Marc D, DO⁸, M NPI #1093783086 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hersch, Jonathan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1548223605 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Kamerlink, Jonathan R, MD⁸, M NPI #1245462670 670 Glades Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

7200 Camino Real Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Kessler, Kevin J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1619943594 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 988-0442 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Leotta, Gus J III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336220771 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Matarazzo, Marc F, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1083678452 875 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Miniaci, Anthony, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1407891781 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Piza, Pedro A, MD⁸, M NPI #1639147630 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste

400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

Roque-Lichtig, Shelley G, MD^{3,8},

F

NPI #1265875249 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

* Ross, James R JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1295926731 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rothenberg, Joshua B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1346515020 650 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 571-9500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rowland, William L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639270200

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 04/30/2023

1500 NW 10th Ave Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 391-2708 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Saperstein, Alan, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1316047525 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Toole, William P, MD⁸, M NPI #1124318795 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Surgery - Abdominal

* Dodson, Stanton F, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238803 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Fl 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Ste 3097 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

Surgery - Back and Spine

Ghavam, Cyrus, MD⁸, M NPI #1023063989 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 304 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

670 Glades Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Jarolem, Kenneth L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841399466 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Malloy, John P IV, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1447450424 7805 NW Beacon Square Blvd Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (954) 500-4554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EASTCOASTOR THO.COM

Schechter, Neil A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1578538237 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

* Waeltz, Mark A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1992787147 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-12:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Surgery - Breast

* Rehl, Elena T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1154494912 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

(561) 622-6550 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Surgery - Cardiovascular

* Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants⁸ NPI #1306329370 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PMEDMGT.NET

1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 102 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English*

1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 363-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 4202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 366-6777 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.PMEDMGT.NET

3345 Burns Rd Ste 202 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 363-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Colletta, Joseph A, MD⁸, M NPI #1316935612 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Kulik, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1558524967 670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Patel, Nishant D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841432960 3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (520) 886-3432 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Roberts, John R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1205834777 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Tekin, Akin, MD⁸, M NPI #1457528531 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

3858 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital

Surgery - Colon and Rectal

* Al-Azzawi, Hayder H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669637591 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Bahna, Heidi, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1215176474 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 383-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics * Belizon, Avraham, MD⁸, M NPI #1164687893 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Faresi, Mariano M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356519409 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Delray Medical Center * Feo Aguirre, Leandro, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1376759084 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Maron, David J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912937913 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Moseson, Jordan S, DO⁸, M NPI #1790060754 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

8903 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

8903 Glades Rd Ste K1A Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 395-2626

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

* Parra-Davila, Eduardo, MD⁸, M NPI #1609864925 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (844) 214-9573 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center Ray, Juliet J, MD⁸, F NPI #1760748784 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 383-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Florida - Palm Beach

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 448-2080 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Ross, Andrew S, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1306834452 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Yeguez, Jose F, MD⁸, M NPI #1497771323 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Surgery - Critical Care

* Silvestri, Fred, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1497740484 1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 303 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-5449 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Surgery - Female Pelvic Reconstruction

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD⁸, F NPI #1821358839 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (772) 878-3788 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Babin, Elizabeth A, MD⁸, F NPI #1518924133 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Rahi, Arash, MD⁸, M NPI #1801951868 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail:

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Virelles, Moises A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861457483
1395 S State Road 7 Ste 330
Wellington, FL 33414
(561) 472-1775
Provider Language(s): English, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Hospital Affiliations: Wellington
Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter
Medical Center, St Marys
Medical Center, Hca Florida
Palms West Hospital

Surgery - General

* Al-Azzawi, Hayder H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669637591 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic,*

English

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good

Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Bacha, John J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1215129549 2513 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 619-3115 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Bahna, Heidi, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1215176474 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 383-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail:

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Belizon, Avraham, MD⁸, M NPI #1164687893 670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Berne, Evelyn G, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1619954930 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 420-8770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health

* Betancourt Mijares, Abraham

A, $MD^{4,8}$, M NDI #1660817565

NPI #1669817565 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Blumofe, Karin A, MD⁸, F NPI #1518074053 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

670 Glades Rd Ste 310 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English*

Boyes, Christopher W, MD⁸, M NPI #1871810440 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 325 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 295-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Breslaw, Ralph B, MD⁸, M NPI #1366459430 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Buicko Lopez, Jessica L, MD⁸, F NPI #1477895282 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 280 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 310 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-9112 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

* Burke, George W III, MD⁸, M NPI #1477519767 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM NPI #1891939385 142 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: INDEPENDENTMULTISPECIALT YFL@GMAIL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

142 John F Kennedy Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: INDEPENDENTMULTISPECIALT YFL@GMAIL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Chen, Linda J, MD⁸, F NPI #1619992666 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Chidambaram, Arul B, MD⁸, M NPI #1154316727 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

12955 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Ciancio, Gaetano, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184689051 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3858 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Cohen, Kimmerle C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1902921067 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 443-5585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-E 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 443-5585 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital

* Colletta, Joseph A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316935612 690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Cortolillo, Nicholas S, MD⁸, M NPI #1437543816 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 310 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 738-6056 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

D'Alessio, Matthew J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104913532 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: ADVANCEDCANCERSURGERY @GMAIL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Degrandis, Eileen C, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1336379478 670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Dodson, Stanton F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942238803 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6631 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Fl 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 2:00PM-5:00PM

701 NW 13th St Ste 3097 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Dudak, Marla W, MD⁸, F NPI #1154359529 9325 Glades Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 482-8111 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Eby, Marcus, MD⁸, M

NPI #1669899845 142 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Faresi, Mariano M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356519409 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Delray Medical Center

2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Feo Aguirre, Leandro, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376759084 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital * General Surgery of Jupiter Medical Specialists⁸ NPI #1013338243 1002 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 206 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-5695 Provider Language(s): English

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Gilot, Gregory J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366494866 525 Okeechobee Blvd FI 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Goad, James J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861562183 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

12955 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 383-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Grove, Mark K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225091283 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hamm, Aidan, MD⁸, M NPI #1275976839 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 310 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 738-6056 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

9868 US Highway 441 Ste 310 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-9112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital * Jarial, Ravinder S, DO^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1528103298 410 Evernia St Ste 109 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 249-0390 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Jimenez, Jesus G, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1003975509 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 853-1612 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

* Kaza, Srinivas, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750311551 142 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

142 John F Kennedy Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Kelly, Brian J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598053803 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Khan, Zahra, MD⁸, F

NPI #1053773556 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

340

* King, Terry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1861443707 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Kleban, Donna H, MD⁸, F NPI #1215950589 1395 S State Road 7 Ste 410 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-3301 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Kulik, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1558524967 670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Larson, Kenneth A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1659451441 4665 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-2274 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.JFKMC.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital. Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 964-1632

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail:

LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Lee, Woongchae A, MD⁸, M NPI #1659312700 670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Lesnikoski, Beth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1427009463 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4685 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 548-8600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lopez-Viego, Miguel A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1457410920 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1710072673 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Malloy, John P IV, DO⁸, M NPI #1447450424 7805 NW Beacon Square Blvd Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (954) 500-4554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EASTCOASTOR THO.COM

* Maron, David J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912937913 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System McDonald, Kerry-Ann C, MD⁸, F NPI #1164651055 690 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Meisel, Scott R, DO⁸, M NPI #1548454317 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

13001 State Rd 8 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Meyer, Mark J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124263603 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 255 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 142 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Minnick, Kathleen E, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1609861202 10141 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-2676 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1500 N Dixie Hwy Ste 304 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 798-7494

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Moseson, Jordan S, DO⁸, M NPI #1790060754 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

8903 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Motta, John C, MD⁸, M NPI #1619965928 670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Nores, Marcos A, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1598767543 180 JFK Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462 (800) 661-3365 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 5301 S Congress Ave Ste 300 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Palm Beach General Surgery⁸ NPI #1235326760 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English*

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 448-2080 *Provider Language(s): English*

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 1044 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 448-2080 *Provider Language(s): English*

13005 Southern Blvd Ste 132 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-8600 *Provider Language(s): English*

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 110 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English*

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English*

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 964-1632 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Palm Beach Surgical Associates^{1,8} NPI #1902930795 10101 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-1515 Provider Language(s): English

120 JFK Dr Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

120 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

12955 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

13001 State Rd 8 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English*

5301 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Parra-Davila, Eduardo, MD⁸, M NPI #1609864925 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (844) 214-9573 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Patel, Nishant D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1841432960 3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (520) 886-3432 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pilitsis, Julie G, MD⁸, F NPI #1861559163 800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7246 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Podolsky, Erica R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1124328125 16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

* Quality Surgical Management ¹ NPI #1184808586 1710 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-5331 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish	5430 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 466-9988 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> 600 Business Park Way Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-3700 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> 6045 Verde Trl S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> 6414 13th Rd S Greenacres, FL 33415 (561) 478-9900 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> 7900 Venture Center Way Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (305) 466-9988 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> 7900 Venture Center Way Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (305) 466-9988 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> * Rastatter, Chadwick T, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1295016350 12955 Palms West Dr Ste 201 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 383-5200 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital,	12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 448-2080 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 206 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 964-1632 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Rehl, Elena T, MD ^{3,8} , F NPI #1154494912 1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 594-1850 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center
2170 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-3333 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i>		
2300 Village Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (305) 466-9988 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i>		
23305 Blue Water Cir Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i>		
4405 Lakewood Rd Lake Worth, FL 33461 (305) 466-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish		
4847 David S Mack Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (305) 466-9988 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i>		
5065 Wallis Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (305) 466-9988 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i>		

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 594-1850 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Ricotta, Joseph J, MD⁸, M NPI #1407824097 16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 # B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Roberts, John R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1205834777 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ross, Reagan L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1760640205 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sanchez, Sandra P, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1740287846 10335 N Military Trl Ste C Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 296-2556 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1027 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 296-2556 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Sayegh, Bassam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1285643296 224 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1026 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 743-7766 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* Selvaggi, Gennaro, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255353165 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

Shapiro-Wright, Hilary M, DO⁸, F NPI #1417163452 690 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Shillingford, Kahlil A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366405169 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 235 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8840 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center

* Silvestri, Fred, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1497740484 1004 S Old Dixie Hwy Ste 303 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 741-5449 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center * Stricoff, Ronald L, MD⁸, M NPI #1033123088 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (954) 755-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

* Tekin, Akin, MD⁸, M NPI #1457528531 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

3858 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 100 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 733-2340 *Provider Language(s): English* 110 Century Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

110 Century Blvd Fl 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 697-3131 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

11551 Southern Blvd Ste 22 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

119 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (877) 732-0066 *Provider Language(s): English*

1210 S Old Dixit Hgy Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-5511 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1092 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150A Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 394-8443 Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://TENETFLORIDAPHYSI CIANSERVICES.COM

9970 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-7931

Provider Language(s): English

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 883-3344 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-1213 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 394-8443 *Provider Language(s): English* 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N # 340 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5437 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 N Flagler Dr Ste 1099 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3369

Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 122 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 470-6177 Provider Language(s): English

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 302 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 483-8335 *Provider Language(s): English*

1309 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English* 1411 N Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3396 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900Drive West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-4140 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 7100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1318 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8000 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 671-7465 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 8900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9700 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 655-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 227-9238 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 145 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 448-3848 *Provider Language(s): English*

16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

1717 N Flagler Dr Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 655-9417 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13B15 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English* 1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste B13-B15

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6895

Provider Language(s): English

200 Butler St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 832-0124 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 Lowson Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-0500 *Provider Language(s): English*

21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

221 Greenwich Cir Ste 110 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 694-1021 *Provider Language(s): English*

2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English*

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

3370 Burns Rd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 425-9881 *Provider Language(s): English* 3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English*

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3375 Burns Rd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-6898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3713 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-4342 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S SR 7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33414 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

420 S Sr7 Ste 170 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 420-8492 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4205 W Atlantic Ave Bldg B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 498-2249 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0926 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 102A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-0925 *Provider Language(s): English*

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 939-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4600 Linton Blvd Ste 340 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 288-2537 *Provider Language(s): English*

4741 Military Trl Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 627-3130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 100C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 655-6622 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 357-6277 *Provider Language(s): English* 501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5035 Via Delray Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-0400 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 301 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7707 *Provider Language(s): English*

5258 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 494-0990 *Provider Language(s): English*

5305 Greenwood Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 882-6070

Provider Language(s): English

5325 Greenwood Ave Ste 204 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 863-2340 *Provider Language(s): English*

5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5360 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9266 *Provider Language(s): English*

5405 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 420-8490 *Provider Language(s): English*

603 Village Blvd Ste 301 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

641 University Blvd Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-9100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

6853 SW 18th St Ste M111 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English*

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E11 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 835-3399 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7100 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8200 S Jog Rd Ste 204 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 439-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-0030 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 499-7551 *Provider Language(s): English*

8756 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 2500 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45H St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th St Ste C149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English* 901 45th St Ste Cl149 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-4541 *Provider Language(s): English*

901 45th Street Kimmel Bldg Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-5255

Provider Language(s): English

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 804-9295

Provider Language(s): English

9080 Kimberly Blvd Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7761 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

927 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 105 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6614 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 204 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English* 927 45th St Ste 301 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 227-9240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 544-8210 *Provider Language(s): English*

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 300 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 272-1234 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5500 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Boca Raton, FL 33428 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 108 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 882-4541

Provider Language(s): English

9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 544-1102 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Topper, Robert E, MD⁸, M NPI #1265414510 21020 State Road 7 Ste 220 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 409-4010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRTOPPER.CO M Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Vianna, Rodrigo M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720037237 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Yeguez, Jose F, MD⁸, M NPI #1497771323 1001 NW 13th St Ste 201 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Zeltzer, Jack, MD⁸, M NPI #1033104625 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Surgery - Hand

* Blum, David A, MD⁸, M NPI #1144286022 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English*

Krebsbach, Michael J, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1003916677 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Lins, Robert E, MD⁸, M NPI #1801878327 440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 1:00PM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Simon, Robert D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1699857466 701 Northlake Blvd Ste 208 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CFOAS.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center

* White Kolshak, Laura, MD⁸, F NPI #1023215050 2150 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 508-7066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:30PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2237 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 508-7066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Surgery - Neurological

* Abdolvahabi, Ramin M, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1801880380 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 313 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

601 University Blvd Ste 203 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi*

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Basil, Gregory W, MD, M NPI #1245624386 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics Cantando, John D, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1780795435 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 313 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-4444 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Staff Language(s): Spanish

601 University Blvd Ste 203 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian*

* Dutcher, Steven, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1972598464 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 313 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

601 University Blvd Ste 203 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 8:30AM-12:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Hall, Anthony J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1093700346 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 460 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 588-9912 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

3335 Burns Rd Ste 300 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4850 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 588-9912 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital * Levy, Robert M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063430866 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Malek, Ali R, MD⁸, M NPI #1255354478 901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 882-6214 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center

Miller, Timothy JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1841566262 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Moore, Matthew R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861489056 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

* Morrison Clinic⁸ NPI #1861954141 160 Congress Park Dr Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2290 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

3335 Burns Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 284-8456 *Provider Language(s): English*

7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 284-5455 *Provider Language(s): English*

7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100A Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Morrison, John F, MD⁸, M NPI #1447489620 160 Congress Park Dr Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 2290 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

3335 Burns Rd Ste 200 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

4675 Linton Blvd Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 284-8456 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100A Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

9325 Glades Rd Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 284-8455 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * Mueller, Nils H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1740258110 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 106 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-7551 Provider Language(s): English, German

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

* Nair, Somnath N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023045739 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 742-4419 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

O'Connor, Timothy, MD⁸, M NPI #1639582869 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Packer, Evan M, MD⁸, M NPI #1114985884 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

* Palm Beach Neurosurgery⁸ NPI #1194775759 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 120 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pilitsis, Julie G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1861559163 800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-7246 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM * Robinson, John R, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1346225984 3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

901 Village Blvd Ste 702 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 437-0589 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Schlifka, Brett S, DO^{4,8}, M NPI #1790728913 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 313 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

601 University Blvd Ste 203 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 433-4444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Snelling, Brian, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730478447 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

800 Meadows Rd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INTELLISOFTGR OUP.COM

* St Mary's Physicians Serices⁸ NPI #1689600280 1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (847) 776-8887 Provider Language(s): English

3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

3502 Kyoto Gardens Dr Ste A Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6550 *Provider Language(s): English*

927 45th St Ste 201 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 882-6060 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Stephen Z Gervin MD FACS Neurosurgery⁸ NPI #1265611321 7100 Camino Real Ste 121 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (954) 961-3365 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Vrionis, Fotios D, MD⁸, M NPI #1083640403 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 160 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Surgery - Ophthalmology Cornea

* Fernandez De Castro, Luis E, MD⁸, M
NPI #1700046695
9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 126
Boca Raton, FL 33428
(561) 487-6600
Provider Language(s): English

* Schechter, Barry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1487716494 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 9868 S State Road 7 Ste 240 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 204 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 457-4514 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Surgery - Ophthalmology Retina

* Albini, Thomas A, MD⁸, M NPI #1831106079 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 355-8974 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

* Anagnoste, Scott R, MD⁸, M NPI #1487652566 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

* Baalhaness, Meir M, MD⁸, M NPI #1114001427 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 444-0094 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Bawcombe, Drew P, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1801004932 11195 S Jog Rd Ste 1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 752-0075 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

6894 Lake Worth Rd Ste 105 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 439-2600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

9325 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ECOF.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

* Fortun, Jorge, MD⁸, M
NPI #1184736464
7101 Fairway Dr
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418
(561) 515-1500
Provider Language(s): English,
Spanish
Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Hospital Affiliations: University
Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Florida - Palm Beach

Glatzer, Ronald J, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1922006196 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 945-7433 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

* Goldman, Darin R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1861699290 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-3788 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

* Gupta, Shailesh K, MD⁸, M NPI #1467424382 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

9325 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 322-3588

Provider Language(s): English Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North

* Haddock, Luis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073769717 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics 7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Joshi, Deval D, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1114116142 10075 S Jog Rd Ste 203 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 767-9999 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Kelly, Kevin T, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1750323747 901 N Congress Ave Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-8005 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lamba, Neerav N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396030094 21301 Powerline Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Lara, Wilfredo C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238522 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 499-0232 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida 550 Heritage Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAMACULA MIAMI.COM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida

* Retina Group Of Florida⁸ NPI #1699773796 2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Rosenfeld, Philip J, MD⁸, M NPI #1285659722 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7103 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Taney, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1538167705 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (954) 776-6880

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 737-1355

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point (561) 532-5111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-1355 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy

Cross Hospital

3535 Military Trl

Jupiter, FL 33458

Florida - Palm Beach

950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

* Thompson, William Scott, MD⁸, M NPI #1396743480 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

2000 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 737-1355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

3535 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 532-5111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6298 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 501-5666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 250 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 737-1335 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.RETINAGROUPF LORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point * Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1891973673 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 240 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-3788 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy

950 Glades Rd Ste 1C Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6499 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Cross Hospital

Surgery - Oral and Maxillofacial

* Norkin, Andrew, DDS⁸, M NPI #1588734438 2499 Glades Rd Ste 309 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 789-1080 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Solstice Benefits Inc⁸ NPI #1316277742 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 106 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-7115 *Provider Language(s): English* 1015 N State Road 7 Ste B Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 753-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

1034 Gateway Blvd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 249-2585 *Provider Language(s): English*

1035 S State Road 7 Ste 210 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 792-8384 *Provider Language(s): English*

1037 S State Road 7 Ste 217 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5700 *Provider Language(s): English*

1039 S State Road 7 Ste 102 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 795-2734 *Provider Language(s): English*

10399 Southern Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 204-1719 *Provider Language(s): English*

1130 NW 15th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (305) 245-9691 *Provider Language(s): English*

11435 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 1

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6446 *Provider Language(s): English*

1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Palm Beach

11601 Kew Gardens Ave Ste 107

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 656-5250

Provider Language(s): English

11682 US Highway 1 Ste 60B North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 *Provider Language(s): English*

1200 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 996-6006 *Provider Language(s): English*

1200 W Yamato Rd Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 997-9930 Provider Language(s): English

123 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 204-3337 *Provider Language(s): English*

13860 Wellington Trce Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 791-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

1501 Presidential Way Ste 7 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 684-1312 *Provider Language(s): English*

15300 S Jog Rd Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6664 *Provider Language(s): English*

16110 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-3331 *Provider Language(s): English* 1620 S Congress Ave Ste 102 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 434-6661 *Provider Language(s): English*

1640 S Federal Hwy Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 *Provider Language(s): English*

175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-3118 *Provider Language(s): English*

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3-A4 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 439-7400 *Provider Language(s): English*

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-7656 *Provider Language(s): English*

1922 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth Beach, FL 33461 (561) 547-5597 *Provider Language(s): English*

1956 NE 5th Ave Ste 2 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 417-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 S Central Blvd Ste A Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 222-2040 *Provider Language(s): English*

2051 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 622-9065 *Provider Language(s): English* 2200 N Dixie Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-6200 *Provider Language(s): English*

2280 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2400 *Provider Language(s): English*

24 N Loxahatchee Dr Ste 1 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-9065 *Provider Language(s): English*

2411 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 304-1414 *Provider Language(s): English*

2560 RCA Blvd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-9065 *Provider Language(s): English*

3027 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 745-3118 *Provider Language(s): English*

3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 *Provider Language(s): English*

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 315 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 745-3118 *Provider Language(s): English*

3365 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6580 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3695 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33436

(561) 364-1800 Provider Language(s): English

4050 S US Highway 1 Ste 322 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 691-6055 *Provider Language(s): English*

425 Greenwich Cir Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 653-1163 *Provider Language(s): English*

427 SE 2nd St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-6006 *Provider Language(s): English*

4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 *Provider Language(s): English*

4397 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-8013 *Provider Language(s): English*

440 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 753-6963 *Provider Language(s): English*

4481 Lake Worth Rd Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 331-3013 *Provider Language(s): English*

4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 799-5558 *Provider Language(s): English* 4600 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 626-6116 *Provider Language(s): English*

4700 N Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 *Provider Language(s): English*

4750 S Jog Rd Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 432-1718 *Provider Language(s): English*

505 SE 6th Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 243-0100 *Provider Language(s): English*

5100 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33405 (561) 721-2525 *Provider Language(s): English*

5329 Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 *Provider Language(s): English*

542 N US Highway 1 Tequesta, FL 33469 (561) 745-1174 *Provider Language(s): English*

5851 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 965-9988 *Provider Language(s): English*

5909 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-6453 *Provider Language(s): English* 600 S Dixie Hwy Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 820-8898 *Provider Language(s): English*

6626 Hypoluxo Rd Ste A1 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 433-9600 *Provider Language(s): English*

700 N Federal Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33403 (561) 882-4444 *Provider Language(s): English*

7000 Camino Real Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 347-5002 *Provider Language(s): English*

7138 S Military Trl Ste 19 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 296-5557 *Provider Language(s): English*

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 203A Boca Raton, FL 33433 (954) 581-7555 *Provider Language(s): English*

7378 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 304-1414 *Provider Language(s): English*

74 NE 4th Ave Ste 5 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 243-8833 *Provider Language(s): English*

801 S Federal Hwy Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8177 Glades Rd Ste 23 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 487-4555 *Provider Language(s): English*

8903 Glades Rd Ste A7 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-9288 *Provider Language(s): English*

8993 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 102 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 792-7766 *Provider Language(s): English*

930 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 *Provider Language(s): English*

930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 433-4330 *Provider Language(s): English*

9835 Lake Worth Rd Ste 8 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 434-3055 *Provider Language(s): English*

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 305 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-4545 *Provider Language(s): English*

Surgery - Orthopedic

Al Rashid, Mamun, MD⁸, M NPI #1497158836 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Alam, Milad, MD⁸, M NPI #1699118869 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca

Medical Center

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 207 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

670 Glades Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

* Baker, John E, MD⁸, M NPI #1609841287 101 NW 1st Ave Unit B Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 409-9309 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 234-8107 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct

* Blum, David A, MD⁸, M NPI #1144286022 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English*

Bromson, Mark S, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1942319538 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Buzas, David, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1588082846 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Chayet, Brad S, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1942309562 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 2:30PM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Chevillet, Julie N, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1407067556 1049 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 588-9912 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM 1100 S Main St Ste 103 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 588-9912 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 733-5590 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 588-9912 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Coleman, Brian E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366442618 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West

4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West 900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West

Desser, Dana R, DO⁸, M

NPI #1073714333 1049 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 570-2501 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 460 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 588-9912 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

190 Congress Park Dr Ste 160 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3335 Burns Rd Ste 300 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-8:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 733-5590 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

8188 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 798-6600

Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Eidelson, Stewart G, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1790727253 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 107-108 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 742-5959 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ORTHO-SPINE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Fort Pierce Orthopaedics⁸ NPI #1639246234 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 627-8500 Provider Language(s): English

4560 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Francisco, Rommel R, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1831124825 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Gaukhman, Alexander D, MD⁸, M

NPI #1134548019 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Gelb, Howard J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1518966282 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 222

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 558-8898

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center Ghavam, Cyrus, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023063989 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 304 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

670 Glades Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Gilot, Gregory J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366494866 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Golden, Marc D, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1093783086 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center

* Gorman, Richard A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1174555403 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Gupta, Manish, MD⁸, M NPI #1770687386 9325 Glades Rd Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 314-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Hart, Gavin P, MD⁸, M NPI #1033434535 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 230 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

11211 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste D127 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

* Hepler, Matthew D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942236609 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 110 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 345-1780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Hersch, Jonathan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1548223605 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 417-3339 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Jacobs, Stephen J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1851490478 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital * Jarolem, Kenneth L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1841399466 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Kephart, Curtis J, MD⁸, M

NPI #1396907762 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Kessler, Kevin J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1619943594 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 988-0442 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Palm Beach

* Kevin J Kessler MD⁸ NPI #1528034402 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 988-0442 *Provider Language(s): English*

Krantzow, Michael B, DO⁸, M NPI #1306167614 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Krebsbach, Michael J, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1003916677 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Landes, Jacob S, DO⁸, M NPI #1124394341 13590 S Jog Rd Ste 7 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 637-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33428

(561) 637-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

* Leo, Brian M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376750265 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Leotta, Gus J III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336220771 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Lins, Robert E, MD⁸, M NPI #1801878327 440 N State Road 7 Ste 107 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 1:00PM-4:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-11:00AM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Lipman, Adam J, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1215170808 2900 N Military Trl Ste 230 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 988-0442 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Lloyd, Eric W, MD⁸, M NPI #1558560573 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://GLADES.BROG.COM/ Lopes De Lima, Diego J, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1508354861 440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

875 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Lopez, Rafael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497740849 440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Malloy, John P IV, DO⁸, M NPI #1447450424 7805 NW Beacon Square Blvd Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (954) 500-4554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.EASTCOASTOR THO.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Matarazzo, Marc F, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1083678452 875 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Miniaci, Anthony, MD^{3,8,9}, M NPI #1407891781 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

* Montijo, Harvey E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396979480 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 151 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

875 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

440 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 875 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Motisi, Matthew A, DO⁸, M NPI #1831567130 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste A940 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 736-0070 Provider Language(s): English,

* Montijo, Harvey, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1205818457

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

2800 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 226-6610 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

Munoz, William, MD⁸, M NPI #1003115551 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6607 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Norton, Robert P, MD⁸, M NPI #1972798379 5162 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TH 8:30AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SPINEORTHOCE NTER.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Delray Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SPINEORTHOCE NTER.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

* Ortega-Garcia, Jose R, MD^{4,8}, M

NPI #1992787402 440 N State Road 7 Ste E Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Orthopaedic Center/south Florida⁸ NPI #1093818171 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 Provider Language(s): English

* Orthopedics Florida^{1,8} NPI #1821113192 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* 1401 NW 9th Ave Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-5733 *Provider Language(s): English*

160 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 204 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 125 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0800 *Provider Language(s): English*

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 898-0303 *Provider Language(s): English*

1786 NW 2nd Ave Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 221-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

1905 Clint Moore Rd Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 300-1779 *Provider Language(s): English*

2055 Military Trl Ste 204 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-9733 *Provider Language(s): English*

2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 118 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 939-0800 *Provider Language(s): English* 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 205 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 207 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

4601 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 624-4800 *Provider Language(s): English*

4705 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 405-9610 *Provider Language(s): English*

5130 Linton Blvd Ste B2 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 665-7701 *Provider Language(s): English*

5162 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

5210 Linton Blvd Ste 304 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-9544 *Provider Language(s): English*

5301 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5800 Corporate Way West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

6290 Linton Blvd Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 898-0303 *Provider Language(s): English*

6290 Linton Blvd Ste 103 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 898-0303 *Provider Language(s): English*

660 Glades Rd Ste 360 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

6607 W Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

670 Glades Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

7200 Camino Real Ste 104 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English* 7301A W Palmetto Park Rd # 100 Boca Raton, FL 33433

(561) 221-6895

Provider Language(s): English

7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 221-6895 *Provider Language(s): English*

751 Park Of Commerce Dr Ste 112 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 300-1781 Provider Language(s): English

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

8190 S Jog Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 495-9511 *Provider Language(s): English*

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 201 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Palm Beach

8645 N Military Trl Ste 501 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 300-1781 *Provider Language(s): English*

9325 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 314-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

9325 Glades Rd Ste 205 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 826-2000 *Provider Language(s): English*

9878 Clint Moore Rd Ste 206 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 405-9610 *Provider Language(s): English*

9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 990-2663 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Patel, Preetesh D, MD⁸, M NPI #1578661286 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Pedro-Alexander, Veronica, MD^{4,8}, F NPI #1063494227 440 N State Road 7 Ste C Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital * Piza, Pedro A, MD⁸, M NPI #1639147630 5130 Linton Blvd Ste D4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 430-4610 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (954) 509-3650 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray

Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 9970 Central Park Blvd N Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 430-4610 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center * **Purita, Joseph R, MD**^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1811006497 660 Glades Rd Ste 460 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-5515 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BROG.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Reiter, Brian K, MD⁸, M NPI #1912157751 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Riesgo, Aldo M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639461460 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Rochman, Robert A, MD⁸, M NPI #1437149358 460 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca

Florida Palms West Hospital

* Ross, James R JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1295926731 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Routman, Howard D, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1982703872 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

4631 N Congress Ave Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 530-1715 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 900 Village Square Xing Ste 170 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Sabesan, Vani J, MD⁸, F NPI #1427240621 4560 Lantana Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

6200 Atlantic Ave Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 967-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Saperstein, Alan, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1316047525 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Schechter, Neil A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578538237 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO M

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Sehayik, Roni I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1417917329 1983 Pga Blvd Ste 105 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 627-3327 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

* Sehayik, Sami A, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1245299882 1983 Pga Blvd Ste 105 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 627-3327 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

374

* Simon, Richard J, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1194824714 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OCSFDOCS.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital * Simon, Robert D, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1699857466 701 Northlake Blvd Ste 208 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 845-7078 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.CFOAS.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Jupiter Medical Center * Simpson, David R, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1356452973 440 N State Road 7 Ste C Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411

(561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-TH 1:00PM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West, Wellington Regional Medical Ct South Florida Spine and Orthopedics⁸ NPI #1437791688 7805 NW Beacon Square Blvd Ste 103 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (954) 500-4554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Toman, Charles V, MD⁸, M NPI #1326167230 1786 NW 2nd Ave Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 221-6895 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North

Toole, William P, MD⁸, M NPI #1124318795 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 202 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 4631 N Congress Ave Ste 202

West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 627-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Tyrance, Patrick H JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1033149067 1620 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 898-0303 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Waeltz, Mark A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1992787147 10131 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 206 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 798-6600 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-12:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Walker, Roger, DO⁸, M NPI #1780013920 1049 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 570-2501 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

160 Congress Park Dr Ste 101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 570-2501 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4971 Le Chalet Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (951) 733-5590 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 100 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 570-2501 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* White Kolshak, Laura, MD⁸, F NPI #1023215050 2150 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 508-7066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:30PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2237 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 508-7066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Widner, Matthew, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326401266 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Yee, Garvin, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1285616433 460 N State Road 7 Ste 300 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BONEANDJOINT .ORG Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Young, Melvin D, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1689766651 670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-6784 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Zavoyski, Stephen R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770784431 5130 Linton Blvd Ste B2 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 665-7701 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Surgery - Plastic

Berman, Jonathan R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043316490 670 Glades Rd Ste 240 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 417-0171 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DRBERMAN.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Gill, Roop M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1326201146 1920 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 118 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 388-9571 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Jarial, Ravinder S, DO^{8,9}, M NPI #1528103298 410 Evernia St Ste 109 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 249-0390 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Rsj Plastic Surgery⁸

NPI #1790054765 410 Evernia St Ste 109 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 249-0390 *Provider Language(s): English*

Surgery - Plastic Ophthalmic

* Blessing, Nathan Wayne, MD⁸, M

NPI #1104186808 7101 Fairway Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 515-1513 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

Surgery - Plastic Within The Head & Neck

* Azzi, Jean-Paul, MD⁸, M NPI #1821251216 4495 Military Trl Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-5403 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ALLERGYASTH MASINUSCARE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

Surgery - Thoracic

* Cartledge, Richard G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326034323 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center Faber, Cristiano N, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1992017198 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1710072673 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 439-1500

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM * Maron, David J, MD⁸, M

NPI #1912937913 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Meyer, Mark J, MD⁸, M NPI #1124263603

10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 255 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

142 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Nores, Marcos A, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1598767543 180 JFK Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5301 S Congress Ave Atlantis, FL 33462 (800) 661-3365 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital 5301 S Congress Ave Ste 300 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Quality Surgical Management¹ NPI #1184808586 1710 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-5331 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

2170 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-3333 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

2300 Village Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

23305 Blue Water Cir Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4405 Lakewood Rd Lake Worth, FL 33461 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Florida - Palm Beach

4847 David S Mack Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5065 Wallis Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5430 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

600 Business Park Way Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-3700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

6045 Verde Trl S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

6414 13th Rd S Greenacres, FL 33415 (561) 478-9900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

7900 Venture Center Way Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Roberts, John R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1205834777 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Young, Kyle E, PA⁸, M NPI #1376522136 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English*

Surgery - Thoracic Cardiovascular

Bolanos, Michael D, MD⁸, M NPI #1063708600 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM * Cartledge, Richard G, MD⁸, M NPI #1326034323 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1043549397 1401 Forum Way Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 478-1104 *Provider Language(s): English*

Eby, Marcus, MD⁸, M NPI #1669899845 142 JFK Dr Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Faber, Cristiano N, MD^{4,8,9}, M NPI #1992017198 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese

Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Faro, Richard S, MD⁸, M NPI #1073513446 3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Kulik, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1558524967 670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

801 Meadows Rd Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1710072673 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Newman, Jeffrey H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831283373 3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

3370 Burns Rd Ste 206 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 626-9801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center * Quality Surgical Management¹ NPI #1184808586 1710 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33460 (561) 582-5331 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 2170 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd

West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-3333 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

2300 Village Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

23305 Blue Water Cir Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4405 Lakewood Rd Lake Worth, FL 33461 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4847 David S Mack Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5065 Wallis Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Florida - Palm Beach

5430 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

600 Business Park Way Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-3700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

6045 Verde Trl S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

6414 13th Rd S Greenacres, FL 33415 (561) 478-9900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

7900 Venture Center Way Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (305) 466-9988 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

* Roberts, John R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1205834777 701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Sylvin, Erik A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275786253 180 JFK Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Surgery - Vascular

Boyes, Christopher W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871810440 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 325 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 295-4110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Chidambaram, Arul B, MD⁸, M NPI #1154316727 10101 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 766-1301 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct 1200 S Main St Ste 104 Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

12955 Palms West Dr Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

130 JFK Dr Ste 134 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 964-2211 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 180 John F Kennedy Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Degrandis, Eileen C, MD^{3,4,8}, F NPI #1336379478 670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 400 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gashti, Seyed-Mojtaba, DO⁸, M NPI #1649271925 142 John F Kennedy Dr Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

1447 Medical Park Blvd Ste 405 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

* Grove, Mark K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225091283 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Jimenez, Jesus G, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1003975509 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 853-1612 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Bethesda Hospital

Kelly, Brian J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598053803 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* King, Terry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1861443707 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

* Lee, Woongchae A, MD⁸, M NPI #1659312700 670 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

Lopez-Viego, Miguel A, MD^{3,4,8}, M

NPI #1457410920 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD^{8,9}, M NPI #1710072673 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 104 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 439-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Martinez, Rennier A, MD⁸, M NPI #1871987057 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

9868 S State Road 7 Ste 310 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 738-6056 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mendez, Manuel V, MD⁸, M NPI #1932134467 1620 N Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital * Motta, John C, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1619965928 670 Glades Rd Ste 100 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

670 Glades Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-2626 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital Ricotta, John J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376599142 11551 Southern Blvd Ste 2 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 303-0013 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 150

Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 288-5459 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center * **Ricotta, Joseph J, MD**⁸, M NPI #1407824097

NPI #1407824097 16215 S Jog Rdste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4205 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 # B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

4205 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

5352 Linton Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 303-0013 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ross, Reagan L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1760640205 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 736-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Rubin, Jeffrey I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1730280942 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 4900 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 802-9966 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

500 University Blvd Ste 208 Jupiter, FL 33458 (843) 936-5951 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Italian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Sanguily, Julio J III, MD⁸, M NPI #1699783241 2580 Metrocentre Blvd Ste 3 West Palm Beach, FL 33407

(561) 594-1840 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center Of Florida, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

* Sayegh, Bassam, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1285643296 224 Chimney Corner Ln Ste 1026 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 743-7766 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach

Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center Zarifa, Rolla N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497169957 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

180 JFK Dr Ste 320 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 548-4900

Provider Language(s): English Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Zeltzer, Jack, MD⁸, M NPI #1033104625 12989 Southern Blvd Ste 104 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 130 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 548-4900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Urgent Care Medicine

Arce-Montoya, William F, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1497078828 1799 S Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 347-7933 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Urology

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD⁸, F NPI #1821358839 900 Village Square Xing Ste 230 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (772) 878-3788 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Bashein, Hal J, DO^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1306818083 2051 45th St Ste 203 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 721-4187 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

* Becker, Edward R, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1194703223 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2141 S Highway A1A Alt Ste 420

Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 743-5580 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 8198 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

* Beltran, Antonio J, MD⁸, M NPI #1811940596 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

3375 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-3618 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

* Ciancio, Gaetano, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184689051 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3848 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

3858 Fau Blvd Fl 1 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Cohen, Jared S, MD⁸, M NPI #1639598279 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 432-0067 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Cohen, Ross A, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1639171986 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 203 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 432-0067 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Disick, Grant I, MD⁸, M NPI #1639236797 4600 Linton Blvd Ste 240 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 637-6061 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 9960 Central Park Blvd N Ste 220 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 487-5506 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delrav Medical Center * Dudak, Scott D, MD⁸, M NPI #1831139351

NPI #1831139351 9325 Glades Rd Ste 101 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 482-8887 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca

Medical Center

Florida - Palm Beach

* Gans, William H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083616320 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Garden, Bradley M, MD⁸, M NPI #1174901581 9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 402 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

* Gousse, Angelo E, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1821028259 321 15th St Ste 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 461-8001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

* Gupta, Sanjeev K, MD⁸, M NPI #1457560443 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 1:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

* Hellerstein, Daniel K, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1790817278 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 5100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 650-0815 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital

Jacobs, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619950169 210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (560) 744-4999 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-10:30AM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center 210 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 205 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 744-4999 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-12:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

3370 Burns Rd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 624-9797 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Kava, Bruce R, MD³, M NPI #1265461826 3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospitals & Clinics, Broward Health Coral Springs Leveillee, Raymond J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215966882 2800 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2746 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

* Lopez, Rafael R, MD⁸, M NPI #1124006358 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2141 S Highway A1A Alt Ste 420 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 743-5580 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 8198 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Luskin, Jordan R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881919785 1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 3800 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 291-7182 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Manganiotis, Angelos N, MD⁸, M

NPI #1194720268 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5790 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

7280 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 305

Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 955-6025 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida - Palm Beach

* Michael P Zahalsky MD^a NPI #1821142142 9970 Cntrl Pk Blvd N Ste 402 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Miller, Jeffrey I, MD^{3,4,8}, M NPI #1538164207 10 E Palmetto Park Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 955-2330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 9:00AM-3:00PM M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

6152 Verde Trl N Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 487-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Muhletaler-Maggiolo, Fred, MD⁸, M

NPI #1588875678 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2141 S Highway A1A Alt Ste 420 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 743-5580 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 743-5580 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Patsias, Georgis, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942285390 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 2141 S Highway A1A Alt Ste 420 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 743-5580 Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3343 S State Road 7

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202

Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 743-5580 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Portela, Damian, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1194703330 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

2141 S Highway A1A Alt Ste 420 Jupiter, FL 33477

(561) 743-5580

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3343 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-9845 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 743-5580 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 733-3839 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Lakeside Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

* Raff, Ira L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609807452 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

* Rahi, Arash, MD⁸, M NPI #1801951868 5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

5507 S Congress Ave Ste 110B Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 649-1200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM

Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Rodin, David M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841271038 185 Banyan Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.COASTALUROL OGYOFSTUART.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.COASTALUROL OGYOFSTUART.COM Hospital Affiliations: University Of Miami Hospitals & Clinics

* Rosen, Evan G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013948959 2141 S Highway A1A Alt Ste 420 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 743-5580 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center

* Sawh, Sean L, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1154593689 1100 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center. Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

1620 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Medical term interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 2141 S Highway A1A Alt Ste 420 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 743-5580 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

3347 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 431 University Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 743-5580 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Jupiter Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8198 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 790-2111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.21CO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Jupiter Medical Center, Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital * Schwartzwald, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104878594 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 195 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 939-0700 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.UROLOGYPHYSI CIAN.COM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center * Singer, Jerry H, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1376545665

NPI #1376545665 10115 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 333-1118 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM * Taub, David A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891804696 701 NW 13th St FI 3 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5790 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital * Urology Medical Specialists^{1,8} NPI #1164772935 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7570 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Vendryes, Christopher, MD⁸, M NPI #1457663924 5258 Linton Blvd Ste 203 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-7570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community

Provider.²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program. For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

391

This page is intentionally left blank.

Skilled Nursing Facilities

Florida

Palm Beach

Skilled Nursing Facility

* Boca Raton Rehabilitation Center⁸ NPI #1033113774 755 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 391-5200 Provider Language(s): English

* Darcy Hall of Life Care NPI #1164453866 2170 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-3333 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Encore At Boca Raton Rehabilitation and Nu⁸ NPI #1710324413 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 392-3000 Provider Language(s): English

* Heartland Health Care and Rehabilitation-Boca Raton⁸ NPI #1265489009 7225 Boca Del Mar Dr Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 362-9644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM

* Jupiter Rehabilitation and Healthcare Center NPI #1932571437 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 746-2998 Provider Language(s): English * Palm Garden of West Palm Beach⁸ NPI #1619302668 300 Executive Center Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 471-5566 Provider Language(s): English

* Rehabilitation Center of The Palm Beaches⁸
NPI #1386648996
301 Northpoint Pkwy
West Palm Beach, FL 33407
(561) 712-1717
Provider Language(s): English

Royal Palm Beach Health and Rehabilitati⁸ NPI #1831701135 600 Business Pkwy Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-3700 *Provider Language(s): English* Skilled Nursing Facilities

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This page is intentionally left blank.

Hospitals

Florida

Palm Beach

Hospital - General

* Bethesda Hospital West⁸ NPI #1417952748 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5350 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM 10301 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste B1 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 374-5441 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM 2623 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 374-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM

6631 Palmetto Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 274-8511 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM

9600 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 736-5446 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM 9655 Boynton Beach Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 336-7000 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM/ * Bethesda Hospital⁸ NPI #1023093234 2815 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (309) 786-1700 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BETHESDAWEB. COM * Boca Raton Regional Hospital⁸ NPI #1902826779 1601 Clint Moore Rd Ste 140

Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 955-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM/ 16313 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 955-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 114 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 955-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM/

6282 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 995-6400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM

650 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 955-2100 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM

690 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM/

701 NW 13th St Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-5966 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM/

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your member ID card.

800 Meadows Rd Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 955-4007 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.BRRH.COM

* Delray Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1053347955 5352 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-4440 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DELRAYMEDICA LCTR.COM

* Good Samaritan Medical Center^{8,11}
NPI #1669404885
1309 N Flagler Dr
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
(561) 616-4959
Provider Language(s): English
Web Address:
HTTP://WWW.GOODSAMARIT
ANMC.COM

* HCA Florida JFK Hospital NPI #1023301199 2151 45th St Ste 207 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (203) 793-7592 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://JFKMC.COM Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 965-7300 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.JFKMC.COM 2201 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (302) 645-2300 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.JFKNORTH.CO Μ * HCA Florida JFK North Hospital NPI #1023301199 2151 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 881-2671 Provider Language(s): English 2201 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 842-6141 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://JFKNORTH.COM * HCA Florida Palms West Hospital^{8,11} NPI #1528014669 13001 Southern Blvd Loxahatchee, FL 33470

5301 S Congress Ave

Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://PALMSWESTHOSPITAL .COM * Jupiter Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1295721090 1210 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 263-2234 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.JUPITERMED.C OM

* Kindred Hospital Palm Beach NPI #1295905255 5555 W Blue Heron Blvd Riviera Beach, FL 33418 (561) 840-0754 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KINDREDHEALT HCARE.COM

* Lakeside Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1801885413 39200 Hooker Hwy Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-6571 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.LAKESIDEMEDI CAL.ORG

* Palm Beach Gardens Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1144251216 3360 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-1411 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PBGMC.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your member ID card.

Hospitals

* St Mary's Medical Center⁸ NPI #1356375943 901 45th St Mangonia Park, FL 33407 (561) 844-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.STMARYSMC.C OM

* Wellington Regional Medical CT^{8,11} NPI #1720078702 10101 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (502) 495-2400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WELLINGTONRE GIONAL.COM

* West Boca Medical Center^{8,11} NPI #1588697296 21644 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.WESTBOCAMED CTR.COM

> *Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your member ID card.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Florida

Palm Beach

Ambulatory Surgery Center

* Advanced Surgery Center of Palm Beach County⁸ NPI #1194987222 5065 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Lake Worth, FL 33449 (561) 273-2340 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.ADVANCEDSUR GERYOFPBC.COM

Ambulatory Surgery Center of Boca Raton⁸ NPI #1255486494 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 300

1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 300 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 544-5501 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Boca Raton OP Surgery and Laser Center⁸

NPI #1073571766 501 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 362-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://BROSLC.COM * Boynton Beach ASC⁸ NPI #1861550246 1717 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-5500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.FLEYEDOCS.CO M

Delray Beach Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1194351833 4800 Linton Blvd Ste B Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 495-9111 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.DELRAYBEACH ASC.COM/

* Jupiter Eye Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1073737060 102 Coastal Way Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 747-1111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://VISUALHEALTH.COM

* Lake Worth Surgical Center⁸ NPI #1033106612 7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 900 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 433-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.LAKEWORTHSU RGERY.COM * Laser Surgery Center of The Palm Beaches⁸ NPI #1043303894 3602 Kyoto Gardens Dr Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 799-3388 Provider Language(s): English Interpreter Language(s): Creole, Spanish Web Address: HTTP://WWW.LASERANDSUR GERY.COM

Minimally Invasive Surgicenter⁸ NPI #1316508252 6646 Atlantic Ave Ste 200 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 774-2642 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PBDIGESTIVE.C OM

* North County Surgicenter⁸ NPI #1134183908 4000 Burns Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 626-6446 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.NORTHCOUNTY SURGICENTER.COM

* Outpatient Center of Boynton Beach⁸ NPI #1811001860 2351 S Seacrest Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OUTPATIENTCE NTEROFBOYNTONBEACH.CO M

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

* Outpatient Center of Delray⁸ NPI #1538461348 4675 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 499-9585 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://OUTPATIENTCENTERO FDELRAY.COM

* Palm Bch OP Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1306843867 2889 10th Ave N Ste 201 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 969-0139 *Provider Language(s): English*

* South County Outpatient Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1689604886 16244 S Military Trl Ste 670 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-5808 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://SOUTHCOUNTYSURG ERY.COM

* Surgery Center of Atlantis^{8,9} NPI #1558564344 5645 S Military Trl Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 964-3966 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Web Address: HTTP://ATLANTISSURGERYCE NTER.COM Wellington Endoscopy Center⁸ NPI #1629508387 1157 S State Road 7 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 214-6094 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.GASTROHEALT H.COM

Urgent Care Center

* Concentra Urgent Care⁸ NPI #1003096041 141 NW 20th St # C6-C12 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

4455 Medical Center Way West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

* MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 11551 Southern Blvd Ste 4 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 798-9411 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

* Md Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 2181 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 287-3500 *Provider Language(s): English*

(561) 287-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO

Μ

* MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 2606 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 614-2430 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

* Md Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 7600 Camino Real Ste 102 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 235-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

* MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 9060 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 622-2442 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

* Md Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 9690 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 449-2322 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO M

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

* MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1033195474 2272 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 737-1927 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 1200 W Yamato Rd Ste A7 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 288-0722 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 2602 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 420-8555 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 4570 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 963-9861 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 2534 Pga Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 295-8822 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ

Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 865-4792 Provider Language(s): English Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 4714 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33417 (561) 640-7505 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 1625 S Federal Hwy Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 945-0544 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 5240 Donald Ross Rd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 786-5887 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ 1697 W Indiantown Rd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 300-4123 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO Μ

14701 S Military Trl

601 Linton Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 276-2270 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO

07 0

Μ

2007 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO

Μ

6868 Forest Hill Blvd Greenacres, FL 33413 (561) 967-8771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address:

HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO

7035 Beracasa Way Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 361-1515 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MYMDNOW.CO

Μ

* Medexpress Urgent Care⁸ NPI #1336152495 1021 N State Road 7 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 333-9331 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDEXPRESS.C OM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

19090 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 314-4650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDEXPRESS.C ОМ 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 776-3090 Provider Language(s): English Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDEXPRESS.C ОМ 7593 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 190 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 572-3200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.MEDEXPRESS.C ОМ

^{*}Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Florida

Palm Beach

Ambulance Services

* Atlantic Palm Beach Ambulance NPI #1033168976 1105 Barnett Dr Ste D Lake Worth Beach, FL 33461 (800) 913-9106 Provider Language(s): English

11375 Prosperity Farms Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (800) 913-9106 *Provider Language(s): English*

1230 S Old Dixie Hwy Jupiter, FL 33458 (800) 913-9106 *Provider Language(s): English*

4905 Park Ridge Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (800) 913-9106 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Medics Ambulance Service⁸ NPI #1144290693 6903 Vista Pkwy N West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (800) 913-9106 *Provider Language(s): English*

Dialysis Center

* Bethesda Dialysis⁸ NPI #1407378094 332 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 735-9313 *Provider Language(s): English* * BMA of Boynton Beach⁸ NPI #1386302610 3451 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 737-8970 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Boca Raton Artificial Kidney Center NPI #1669747655 998 NW 9th Ct Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 392-3940 Provider Language(s): English

* Delray Dialysis⁸ NPI #1194096776 2655 W Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 279-2626 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Dialysis Associates of The Palm Beaches⁸ NPI #1366419822 2611 Poinsettia Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 833-0759 Provider Language(s): English

Fkc Boca Delray Dialysis⁸ NPI #1205500469 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 306 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 988-7100 Provider Language(s): English

* Fkc Delray Beach⁸ NPI #1154829737 5130 Linton Blvd Ste G4 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-5959 *Provider Language(s): English* Fkc Hamptons at Boca Raton⁸ NPI #1053084558 9060 Kimberly Blvd Ste 32 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 453-3501 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Fkc Vip Home Dialysis⁸ NPI #1720628001 2605 W Atlantic Ave Ste C101 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 403-5201 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fkc Wellington West⁸ NPI #1194484832 1221 S State Road 7 Ste 101 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 784-4046 Provider Language(s): English

FMC Atlantis Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1962161414 5503 S Congress Ave Ste 101 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 967-0633 *Provider Language(s): English*

FMC Dialysis Services N Boynton Beach⁸ NPI #1912666389 4965 Le Chalet Blvd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-5585 Provider Language(s): English

* FMC Gulfstream Dialysis⁸ NPI #1497414858 3925 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 740-4025 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

* FMC Royal Palm Beach⁸ NPI #1821757386 6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste D19 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 616-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Lake Clarke Shores⁸ NPI #1215269923 3047 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 641-9611 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Lake Worth Dialysis⁸ NPI #1184691503 2459 S Congress Ave Ste 100 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 439-1532 *Provider Language(s): English*

* North Palm Beach Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1306814058 2841 Pga Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 630-5081 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Pinnacle Dialysis of Boca Raton⁸
NPI #1871748087
2900 N Military Trl Ste 195
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(561) 241-6667
Provider Language(s): English

Rcc of Wellington⁸ NPI #1871695163 9835 Lake Worth Rd Ste 13 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 969-7799 *Provider Language(s): English* * Wellington Dialysis⁸ NPI #1871954537 573 N State Road 7 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 793-4285 *Provider Language(s): English*

* West Boynton Dialysis⁸ NPI #1255732202 10150 Hagen Ranch Rd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 736-6096 *Provider Language(s): English*

DME Orthotics/Prosthetics Only

* Around and About⁸ NPI #1255513776 4047 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 117 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 227-0036 Provider Language(s): English

Dia-Foot⁸ NPI #1568057057 3281 Fairlane Farms Rd Ste 4 Wellington, FL 33414 (877) 405-3668 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

* Falk Prosthetics and Orthotics⁸
NPI #1093777070
2141 S Alternate A1A Ste 130
Jupiter, FL 33477
(561) 741-0488
Provider Language(s): English
Web Address:
HTTP://FALKPROSTHETICS.C
OM 5180 W Atlantic Ave Ste 116 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 495-5040 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://FALKPROSTHETICS.C OM

* Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics⁸ NPI #1003287046 345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 104 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 748-5186 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.HANGERCLINIC. COM

* Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers⁸

NPI #1033143029 5053 S Congress Ave Ste 202 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 701-8832 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.OPCENTERS.CO M

* Sng Labs-Sng Prosthetic Eye Institute⁸

NPI #1558325480 16244 S Military Trl Ste 420 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 391-7099 *Provider Language(s): English*

* W R Rosen⁸

NPI #1902055262 900 NW 13th St Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 409-3685 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Ancillary

Hepatology - Transplant

Kapila, Nikhil, MD^{4,8}, M NPI #1972865673 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO^{3,8}, M

NPI #1811187925 525 Okeechobee Blvd Fl 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HEALTH SYSTEM

Home Health/Home Health Agency

* Centerwell Home Health⁸ NPI #1942230750 1800 W Woolbright Rd Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 886-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KINDREDHEALT HCARE.COM

2500 Quantum Lakes Dr Ste 215 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 886-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.KINDREDHEALT HCARE.COM

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

* Ruiz, Marco A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356334171 5401 S Congress Ave Ste 201 Atlantis, FL 33462 (561) 967-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Laboratory Facility

* Labcorp At Walgreens^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 15055 S Jog Rd Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 962-1835 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

* Labcorp at Walgreens^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 3003 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 922-5888 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM

* Labcorp^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 11135 S Jog Rd Ste 4 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 710-5012 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM SA 7:00AM-11:00AM

1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 260 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 877-1770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM 3385 Burns Rd Ste 205 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-0713 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

4368 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 432-9827 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM

4595 Northlake Blvd Ste 102 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 625-1747 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-2:00PM

601 N Congress Ave Ste 416 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 272-8964 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM

685 Royal Palm Beach Blvd Ste 102

Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 383-6588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-2:30PM

7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 101B

Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 417-3573 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

900 Glades Rd Ste 1B Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 391-0983 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

* Laboratory Corp of America Holdings^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 10110 Lyons Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33473 (561) 421-2448 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

1250 Greenview Shores Blvd Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 515-5656 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

1800 W Indiantown Rd Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 316-8706 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

345 Jupiter Lakes Blvd Ste 100 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 565-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:00PM

6558 Lantana Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 489-8890 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

* Lakeside Medical Center^{5,8} NPI #1003017252 39200 Hooker Hwy Belle Glade, FL 33430 (800) 222-7566 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

* Quest Diagnostics^{5,8} NPI #1194062448 1001 NW 13th St Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 10111 Forest Hill Blvd Rm 110 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 422-2030 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 10151 Enterprise Ctr Ste 206 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 10231 Southern Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 795-2916 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 11076 S Military Trl Unit 47 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-4424

Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 12983 Southern Blvd Ste 101 Loxahatchee, FL 33470 (561) 798-3165 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

1411 N Flagler Dr Ste 9200 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

16205 S Military Trl Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 454-8409 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 202 Jupiter, FL 33458 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

2051 45th St Ste 107 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

7697 Lake Worth Rd Wellington, FL 33467 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

8136 Okeechobee Blvd Ste A West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

* United Dynacare⁸ NPI #1932109675 39200 Hooker Hwy Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-6571 *Provider Language(s): English*

709 S Federal Hwy Ste D-4 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 735-4974 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations.⁵ Preferred Laboratory.⁸ Handicap Accessible.⁹ Cultural Competency Training.¹⁰ Essential Community Provider.¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillarv

4900 Linton Blvd Ste 35

Delray Beach, FL 33445

Boca Raton, FL 33433

(561) 499-5551

Web Address:

(866) 697-8378

Web Address:

TICS.COM

TICS.COM

21653 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

2623 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

3319 S State Road 7 Ste 309 Wellington, FL 33449 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

3355 Burns Rd Ste 301 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 4545 Hypoluxo Rd Lake Worth, FL 33463 (561) 246-4231 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 4600 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 303 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (866) 697-8378 Provider Language(s): English

3401 S Congress Ave Ste 107

Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English

HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS

Palm Springs, FL 33461

(866) 697-8378

Web Address:

380 S Main St

(866) 697-8378

Web Address:

Belle Glade, FL 33430

TICS.COM

Web Address: HTTP://WWW.QUESTDIAGNOS TICS.COM

Long Term Acute Care Facility

Select Specialty Hospital-Palm Beach NPI #1992990972 3060 Melaleuca Ln Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 357-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SELECTSPECIAL TYHOSPITALS.COM

Medical Supply DME

* Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics East^{8,9} NPI #1003911702 3230 Commerce PI Ste C West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 684-7381 Provider Language(s): English

4915 S Congress Ave Ste D Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 641-9411 *Provider Language(s): English*

MRI Center

* MRI Radiology Network⁸ NPI #1063418119 22059 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 470-1515 Provider Language(s): English

3848 Fau Blvd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 362-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* * Plantation Open MRI⁸ NPI #1164676722 2900 N Military Trl Ste 120 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 549-0126 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://POMMRI.COM

* Southeast Medical Imaging Services⁸ NPI #1124010855 1590 NW 10th Ave Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 865-3660 Provider Language(s): English

4002 Raulerson Dr Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 865-3660 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 Linton Blvd Ste D503 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 865-3660 *Provider Language(s): English*

Radiology - Diagnostic

* Umiami Medicine - Radiology⁸ NPI #1104876622 3401 Pga Blvd Ste 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

3401 Pga Blvd Ste 400 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

3848 Fau Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 455-3627 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Warren Swee MD^{1,8}

NPI #1598172405 1397 Medical Park Blvd Ste 420 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 594-1840 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Warren Swee Md^{1,8}

NPI #1598172405 2201 45th St West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (877) 591-7250 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sleep Study Medicine

* International Institute of Sleep NPI #1881665321 3898 Via Poinciana Ste 16 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (800) 481-3870 *Provider Language(s): English*

* United Health Systems⁸ NPI #1073613469 601 N Congress Ave Ste 411 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (305) 231-9110 *Provider Language(s): English*

Speech Pathology

Action Physical Therapy⁸ NPI #1588973960 3335 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4850 *Provider Language(s): English*

580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 578-4478 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

* Cora Health Services^{8,9} NPI #1003849654 1736 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-0321 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3350 NW 2nd Ave Ste A6 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

3450 Northlake Blvd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 325-2775 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-6:00PM 4137 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5155 W Atlantic Ave Ste C Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5195 W Atlantic Ave Ste G-I Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E2 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

7410 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A11 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 731-0163 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English*,

Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8983 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 208 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

8993 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Therapy - Occupational

Action Physical Therapy⁸ NPI #1588973960 3335 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4850 *Provider Language(s): English*

580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 578-4478 *Provider Language(s): English*

Ancillary

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program 410

* Cora Health Services^{8,9} NPI #1003849654 1736 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 649-0321 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 7:00AM-6:00PM W 8:00AM-6:00PM TH 7:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3350 NW 2nd Ave Ste A6 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

3450 Northlake Blvd Ste 101 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 325-2775 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-6:00PM 4137 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5155 W Atlantic Ave Ste C Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5195 W Atlantic Ave Ste G-I Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E2 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

7410 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A11 Boynton Beach, FL 33437

(561) 731-0163 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8983 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 208 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

8993 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

Physical Therapy Now Palm Beach Gardens⁸ NPI #1699325100 9850 Alternate A1A Ste 504 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 231-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Therapy - Physical

Action Physical Therapy⁸ NPI #1588973960 3335 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 578-4850 *Provider Language(s): English*

580 Village Blvd Ste 215 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 578-4478 *Provider Language(s): English*

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

4137 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 395-1010 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Provider Language(s): English

* Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸

1401 Forum Way Ste 300

* Cora Health Services^{8,9}

NPI #1043549397

NPI #1003849654

(561) 649-0321

Spanish, Tagalog

1736 S Congress Ave

Palm Springs, FL 33461

Sign Language, English,

Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin

TU 7:00AM-6:00PM

W 8:00AM-6:00PM

TH 7:00AM-6:00PM

F 8:00AM-5:00PM

(561) 395-1010

Spanish, Tagalog

Web Address:

THERAPY.COM

(561) 325-2775

Spanish, Tagalog

F 7:30AM-6:00PM

Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM

3350 NW 2nd Ave Ste A6

Provider Language(s): American

HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403

Provider Language(s): American

Staff Language(s): Cantonese,

Sign Language, English,

Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-7:00PM

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Sign Language, English,

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3450 Northlake Blvd Ste 101

Provider Language(s): American

Staff Language(s): Cantonese,

(561) 478-1104

Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5155 W Atlantic Ave Ste C Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5195 W Atlantic Ave Ste G-I Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 637-7195 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

6901 Okeechobee Blvd Ste E2 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

7410 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste A11

Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 731-0163 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8983 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 208 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.CORAPHYSICAL THERAPY.COM

8993 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 478-3702 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

* Ford, Sarah, R-PT⁸, F NPI #1285778027 1094 Military Trl Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 622-6111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://MGSFL.COM/

4700 N Congress Ave Ste 103 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 622-6111 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

* Orthopaedic Center/south Florida⁸

NPI #1093818171 15127 S Jog Rd Ste 209 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (954) 473-6344 Provider Language(s): English

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations.⁵ Preferred Laboratory.⁸ Handicap Accessible.⁹ Cultural Competency Training.¹⁰ Essential Community Provider.¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Ancillary

* Physical Therapy Now of Lake Worth⁸ NPI #1194236505 3003 S Congress Ave Ste 2F Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 963-6227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM E-mail: LAKEWORTH@PHYSICALTHE RAPYNOW.COM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PHYSICALTHER APYNOW.COM/LAKE

Physical Therapy Now Palm Beach Gardens⁸

NPI #1699325100 9850 Alternate A1A Ste 504 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 231-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

X-Ray/Radiology Center

* Advanced Diagnostic Group Port St Lucie⁸ NPI #1538152939 2450 Metrocentre Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 684-9020 Provider Language(s): English

7639 Lake Worth Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 964-6740 *Provider Language(s): English*

* Akumin⁸ NPI #1346516853 1590 NW 10th Ave Ste 202 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-7956 *Provider Language(s): English* 3347 S State Road 7 Ste 100 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 795-5558 *Provider Language(s): English*

5051 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 795-5558 *Provider Language(s): English*

701 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 795-5558 *Provider Language(s): English*

8903 Glades Rd Ste B1 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 218-9011 *Provider Language(s): English*

Imaging Center of Boynton Beach East⁸ NPI #1962876102 2828 S Seacrest Blvd Ste 202 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 684-9020 Provider Language(s): English

* Imaging Center of Boynton Beach⁸ NPI #1396974705

NPI #1396974705 2015 Ocean Dr Ste 4 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-7544 *Provider Language(s): English*

Imaging Center of Delray Beach⁸

NPI #1225402464 4800 Linton Blvd Ste A203 Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 684-9020 *Provider Language(s): English* * Imaging Center of Lake Worth/west⁸ NPI #1639308042 7408 Lake Worth Rd Ste 200 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 964-6740 Provider Language(s): English

* Independent Imaging⁸ NPI #1013908912 3385 Burns Rd Ste 109 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 795-5588 *Provider Language(s): English*

5051 S Congress Ave Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 795-5558 *Provider Language(s): English*

701 S Main St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-7950 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://WWW.INDEPENDENTI MAGING.COM

* Rayus Radiology⁸ NPI #1730125261 1425 Gateway Blvd Ste 100 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 496-6935 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO M

1572 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 496-6935 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO M

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

23071 State Road 7 8142 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33428 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 496-6935 (561) 314-2500 Provider Language(s): English *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: Staff Language(s): Afrikaans, HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO Creole, Russian, Spanish Μ Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:30PM SA 8:00AM-4:30PM Rm Imaging⁸ Web Address: NPI #1063413896 HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO 2499 Glades Rd Ste 303 Μ Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 361-8090 2565 S State Road 7 Provider Language(s): English Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 496-6935 * University MRI and Diagnostic Provider Language(s): English Imaging Center⁸ Web Address: NPI #1114920279 HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO 22059 State Road 7 Μ Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 362-9191 2863 S State Road 7 Ste 400 Provider Language(s): English Wellington, FL 33414 Web Address: (561) 496-6935 HTTP://UNIVERSITYMRI.COM *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: 3848 Fau Blvd Ste 200 HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO Boca Raton, FL 33431 Μ (561) 362-9191 Provider Language(s): English 3601 Pga Blvd Ste 100 Web Address: Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 HTTP://UNIVERSITYMRI.COM (561) 496-6935 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO Μ 6080 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 496-6935 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: HTTP://RAYUSRADIOLOGY.CO Μ

Ancillary

*Accepts Medicaid. ¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Laboratory. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO). Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program This page is intentionally left blank.

DENTAL

Make sure your plan includes dental coverage

Members whose plan includes additional dental services may see the following dental providers. If your plan does not cover additional dental benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Not all network dental providers may be included in this list. This list may change. For complete, up-todate information, or to change your dental provider, contact Customer Service at the toll-free number on the back of your member ID card. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.

Florida

Palm Beach

Dentistry - General

Agreda, Angel, DDS, M NPI #1699883199 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 253-0158 (561) 253-0159 Fax

Akel, Rasmi A, DDS, M NPI #1801937594 3580 Lake Worth Rd Ste 101 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 425-5090 (561) 275-7177 Fax

Akel, Rasmi A, DMD, M NPI #1801937594 4481 Lake Worth Rd Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 331-3013 (561) 331-3015 Fax 3935 S Jog Rd Ste 16 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 235-0995 (561) 530-3467 Fax *Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-SA 9:00-5:00

Akpaka, Wisdom D, DDS NPI #1114338738 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Akpaka, Wisdom D, DDS NPI #1114338738 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax

Aldaya, Robair, DDS, M NPI #1508344599 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Aldaya, Robair, DDS, M

NPI #1508344599 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax *Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Aldaya, Robair, DDS, M NPI #1508344599 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax *Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M 9:00-4:00 TU-F 10:00-6:00

Aldaya, Robair, DDS, M

NPI #1508344599 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Aldorri, Khalid D, DDS, M NPI #1396261277 12658 S Military Trl Ste 104 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 244-5001 (561) 770-7372 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30-5:30 W 9:00-1:00 TH 10:00-7:00 F 9:00-1:00

Aleman, Jose L, DMD, M NPI #1770061020 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax

Alpizar Nieves, Claudia, DDS, F NPI #1730750068 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Alrubaye, Hiba S, DDS, F NPI #1477059129 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

10075 S Jog Rd Ste 102 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 244-7022 (561) 244-7027 Fax

Alvarez, Jose F, DDS, M

NPI #1275723298 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax Alvarez, Jose F, DDS, M NPI #1275723298 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Alvarez, Jose F, DDS, M NPI #1275723298 5440 Military Trl Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 493-8299 (561) 627-6088 Fax

Anderson, Marc L, DDS, M NPI #1669592598 2411 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 304-1414 (561) 304-1416 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 9:00-5:00

Anenberg, Kenneth D, DMD, M NPI #1215023692 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, M NPI #1063876399 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00 Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, M NPI #1063876399 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, M NPI #1063876399 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, M NPI #1063876399 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Antezana, Mauricio, DMD, M NPI #1063876399 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Arciniegas, Francy J, DMD, F NPI #1457791345 325 S Dixie Hwy Ste 5 Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460 (561) 599-3250 (561) 423-0102 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00-6:00 W 10:00-7:00 F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Arciniegas, Francy J, DMD, F

NPI #1457791345 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 207 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-3181 (561) 498-3144 Fax

Arenas, Lisset M, DMD, F

NPI #1922522077 1702 S Dixie Hwy Ste 1C Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460 (561) 223-3501 (561) 223-3562 Fax Hours: W-SA 9:00-5:00

Arif, Humza, DMD, M

NPI #1720599053 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Arnedo, Johanna M, DDS, F

NPI #1104213909 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Arshawsky, Bruce, DDS, M NPI #1154683480 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Arshawsky, Bruce, DDS, M

NPI #1154683480 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Arshawsky, Bruce, DDS, M NPI #1154683480

1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M 11:00-7:00 TU 9:00-5:00 W 11:00-7:00 TH-F 9:00-5:00

Asturrigaza, Gina G, DDS, F NPI #1114555364 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Asturrigaza, Gina G, DDS, F NPI #1114555364 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Atkinson, William A, DDS, M NPI #1942360862 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Baez Henry, Carlianette B, DDS, F

NPI #1235594961 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Baghdassarian Mencia, Rosemary, DDS, F NPI #1184846867 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 270-6494 (561) 903-7994 Fax

Baghdassarian Mencia, Rosemary, DDS, F NPI #1184846867 341 E Yamato Rd Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 464-3800 (561) 464-3800 Fax

Baldwin, Anthony M, DDS, M

NPI #1073066551 135 US Highway 27 S South Bay, FL 33493 (561) 996-0033 (561) 896-0044 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Bally, Kurt O, DMD, M NPI #1497870034 4050 S Us Highway 1 Ste 322 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 691-6055 (561) 691-6054 Fax

Bally, Kurt O, DMD, M

NPI #1497870034 2280 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-2400 (561) 732-0033 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bally, Kurt O, DMD, M

NPI #1497870034 13860 Wellington Trce Ste 14 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-6660 (561) 790-4599 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Barban Rodriguez, Greta, DDS, F

NPI #1093174476 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bauer, Richard C, DMD, M

NPI #1922200500 1911 S Federal Hwy Ste 600 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 243-8833 (561) 243-1666 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 2915 S Federal Hwy Ste D1 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 243-8833 (561) 243-1666 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-TH 8:00-8:00 F 9:00-8:00 SA 8:00-8:00

Belotserkovsky, Daniel, DDS, M NPI #1912344904 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Belotserkovsky, Daniel, DDS, M NPI #1912344904 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Belotserkovsky, Daniel, DDS, M NPI #1912344904 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 762-6978 (561) 894-4277 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bengochea, Armando F, DDS, M

NPI #1487094678 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-3118 (561) 745-2440 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Bentsi Enchill, Flora B, DDS, DMD, F NPI #1669778353 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Bentsi Enchill, Flora B, DDS, DMD, F NPI #1669778353

1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Bentsi Enchill, Flora B, DMD, F NPI #1669778353 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Bentsi Enchill, Flora B, DMD, F NPI #1669778353 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M 9:00-4:00 TU-F 9:00-5:00

Benzid, Massi, DDS, DMD, M NPI #1558508622 5329 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 (561) 496-6336 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00-8:00 W-TH 8:00-7:00 F 8:00-4:00 SA 8:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Blum, Michael R, DMD, M NPI #1639276439 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Braich, Florian G, DDS, M NPI #1457571580 9123 N Military Trl Ste 200 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 627-2399 (561) 627-7680 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hours: M-TH 10:00-5:00

Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F NPI #1164080495 11682 Us Highway 1 Ste 60 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 (561) 624-5290 Fax

Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F NPI #1164080495 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F NPI #1528707882 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F NPI #1538312525 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F NPI #1538312525 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1295830438 11682 US Highway 1 Ste 60B North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 (561) 624-5290 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DMD, M NPI #1295830438 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DMD, M NPI #1295830438 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Broggi, Edward P, DDS, DMD, M

NPI #1215955190 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Florida - Palm Beach

Broggi, Edward P, DMD, M NPI #1215955190 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Broggi, Edward P, DMD, M NPI #1215955190 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Broggi, Edward P, DMD, M NPI #1215955190 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 504-3311 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Brown, John P, DMD, M NPI #1376638445 2260 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-5525 (561) 686-5795 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-4:00

Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F NPI #1093867947 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Carballo, Mauro, DDS, M NPI #1508200635 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Childers, Carmen D, DDS, F NPI #1407247968 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Chokshi, Payal P, DMD, F NPI #1770714578 759 Parkway Ste 103 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 744-3646 (561) 748-5123 Fax Hours: M-TU 2:00-7:00 W-F 9:00-5:00

Chouraqui, Jonathan, DMD, M NPI #1780024620 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Cohen, Michael A, DMD, M NPI #1528484102 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Cohen, Michael A, DMD, M NPI #1528484102 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F

NPI #1790356376 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F NPI #1790356376 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F NPI #1790356376 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F NPI #1790356376 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Core, Enrico V, DMD, M NPI #1679668743 2260 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-5525 (561) 686-5795 Fax

Correa, Ali, DDS, M NPI #1972815835 1696 S Military Trl Unit B West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 791-6494 (561) 791-6497 Fax Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F-SA 8:00-2:00 Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Craig, Cody W, DDS, M NPI #1154990356 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Crane, Steven H, DMD, M NPI #1730383282 2926 S Jog Rd Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 798-0825 (561) 795-9909 Fax Hours: M 9:00-7:00 TU-W 9:00-6:00 TH 9:00-7:00

Cruz, Yanet, DDS, F NPI #1508225376 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Cullen, William C, DMD, M NPI #1013110535 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Cullen, William C, DMD, M NPI #1013110535 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Cunha, Renata F, DDS, F

NPI #1366761389 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Cunha, Renata F, DDS, F

NPI #1366761389 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Cunha, Renata F, DDS, F

NPI #1366761389 5329 W Atlantic Ave Ste 201 Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 (561) 496-6336 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00-8:00 W-TH 8:00-7:00 F 8:00-4:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Davila, Veronica, DMD, F

NPI #1356087936 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 De Vales, Gretchen, DDS, F NPI #1063861607 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

De Vales, Gretchen, DDS, F NPI #1063861607 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Del Rosario Ochoa, Margarita, DDS, F

NPI #1376785329 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 814-2888 (561) 814-2746 Fax

Delgado, Judith I, DDS, F

NPI #1568983716 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-3118 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Delgado, Judith I, DDS, F NPI #1568983716 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Deyab, Tim I, DDS, M NPI #1124119474 1034 Gateway Blvd Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 249-2585 (561) 318-8040 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00-5:00

Diaz Valle, Orlando, DDS, M NPI #1457717290 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax

Dimeo, Brian J, DDS, M NPI #1215059035 200 S Central Blvd Ste A Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 222-2040 (561) 745-8442 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Dooley, Jill C, DDS, F NPI #1215285473 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Dooley, Jill C, DDS, F NPI #1215285473 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Ducasse, Graciela A, DMD, F NPI #1548691017 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Dunn-Tackett, Cassandra M, DMD, F NPI #1922623164 542 N Us Highway 1 Tequesta, FL 33469 (561) 744-1174 (561) 744-9713 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-3:00

Durand, Carl-Yves Y, DMD, M NPI #1205287059 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax

Esteva Benabe, Ivonne E, DDS, F

NPI #1487320032 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Estrella, Angela Y, DDS, F NPI #1699399972 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Etemad, Babak R, DDS, M NPI #1336300805 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax

Faso, Vincent S, DDS, M NPI #1962625665 1035 S State Road 7 Ste 210 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 792-5354 (561) 792-8306 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Fatmi, Naved D, DMD, M NPI #1558690974 3003 W Yamato Rd Ste C5 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 998-0727 (561) 998-1955 Fax

Fatmi, Naved, DMD, M NPI #1558690974 6427 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 649-6445 (561) 649-6445 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-6:00

Fatmi, Naved, DMD, M

NPI #1558690974 1250 S Federal Hwy Ste 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 732-9727 (561) 736-3644 Fax Festa, Antonio T, DDS, M NPI #1710106315 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 210 West Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6664 (561) 498-2521 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

Figueroa, Fernando L, DDS, M NPI #1316135205 4750 S Jog Rd Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 432-1718 (561) 432-1748 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

Figueroa, Juan A, DDS, M NPI #1841419447 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 210 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6664 (561) 498-2521 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

Forman, Aryeh L, DDS, M NPI #1790366177 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Bch, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M 9:00-4:00 TU-F 9:00-5:00

Forman, Aryeh L, DMD, M NPI #1790366177 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax *Provider Language(s): Indian* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Forman, Aryeh L, DMD, M NPI #1790366177 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1831594415 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Galbut, Kimberly A, DDS, F NPI #1649580747 5601 N Federal Hwy Ste 6 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 997-8300 (561) 997-9112 Fax Staff Language(s): Hebrew

Galeano, Nubia E, DMD, F NPI #1447388202 10399 Southern Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 204-1719 (561) 204-3996 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 10:00-6:00 W-TH 8:00-4:00

Galindo, Olga M, DDS, F

NPI #1396903746 1706 S Congress Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 444-3998 (561) 721-2531 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Galindo, Olga M, DDS, F NPI #1396903746 5100 S Dixie Hwy Ste 2 West Palm Bch, FL 33405 (561) 582-0107 (561) 721-2531 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 9:00-1:00 TH-F 9:00-5:00

Garcia, Adrian M, DMD, M NPI #1235752189 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Provider Language(s): Albanian, Arabic, Bangla, Chinese, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Albanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gaton Molina, Sarah M, DDS, F NPI #1538713979 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Geldres, Juana M, DDS, F NPI #1649212796 1911 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Bch, FL 33406 (561) 439-7400 (561) 439-7443 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Florida - Palm Beach

George, Kiren, DDS NPI #1225690829 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

George, Kiren, DDS NPI #1225690829 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Golden, Joshua N, DDS, M NPI #1669898573 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Gombar, Anna, DMD, F NPI #1467715706 9121 N Military Trl Ste 209 West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 694-8380 (561) 472-8807 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzales, Michelle A, DDS, F NPI #1558971473 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F

NPI #1679134142 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F NPI #1679134142 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F

NPI #1679134142 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M

NPI #1619360716 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M

NPI #1619360716 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Gonzalez Tejada, Jorge J, DMD, M

NPI #1508343930 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-7656 (561) 948-2081 Fax Gonzalez Tejada, Jorge J, DMD, M NPI #1508343930

1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Gonzalez, Carmen L, DDS, F NPI #1285110718 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax

Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M NPI #1629698311 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzalez, Giovanni A, DDS, M NPI #1417436189 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzalez, Kelly Y, DMD, F NPI #1952717027 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Gonzalez, Kelly Y, DMD, F NPI #1952717027 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Gordillo, Beatriz, DDS, F NPI #1598488827 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00-5:00

Guilarte, Rhona E, DMD, F NPI #1619956323 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Guilarte, Rhona E, DMD, F NPI #1619956323 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Habashy, Cynthia, DMD, F NPI #1326609371 8777 Hypoluxo Rd Ste 4 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 448-4888 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Habashy, Peter M, DDS, M NPI #1760919898 8777 Hypoluxo Rd Ste 4 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 448-4888 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Hamarnah, Sally, DDS, F NPI #1780103911 4595 Northlake Blvd Ste 103 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 427-7711 (561) 429-2279 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-8:00 SA 8:00-5:00

Handal, Richard G, DDS, M NPI #1093383143 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Handel, Michelle S, DMD, F NPI #1083649347 20401 State Road 7 Ste G14 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 470-1109 (561) 470-9728 Fax

Haratz, Zina, DDS, F NPI #1972747608 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax

Haratz, Zina, DDS, F NPI #1972747608 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Haratz, Zina, DDS, F NPI #1972747608 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Harris, Ana M, DMD, F

NPI #1265605323 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Harris, Richard H, DDS, M NPI #1528119724 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 207 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-3181 (561) 498-3144 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Hebl, Peter A, DDS, M NPI #1225503998 9121 N Military Trl Ste 209 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-8380 (561) 526-2522 Fax

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-1:00

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Helmy, James M, DMD, M NPI #1730370818 1956 NE 5th Ave Ste 2 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 417-3335 (561) 409-4029 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 1:00-8:00 TH-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Hendous, Khaled M, DDS, M NPI #1811132384 4481 Lake Worth Rd Ste B Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 331-3013 (561) 331-3015 Fax

Hendous, Khaled, DDS, M NPI #1811132384 3935 S Jog Rd Ste 16 Greenacres, FL 33467 (561) 530-3325 (561) 530-3467 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00-5:00

Hendous, Khaled, DDS, M NPI #1811132384 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Hendous, Khaled, DDS, M NPI #1811132384 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 270-6494 (561) 364-2967 Fax

Herman, Lee E, DDS, M NPI #1376565424 22053 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 488-9288 (561) 487-3919 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Palm Beach

Herman, Mark A, DDS, M

NPI #1356554711 5329 W Atlantic Ave Ste 205B Delray Beach, FL 33484 (561) 498-0015 (561) 496-6336 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00-8:00 W-TH 8:00-7:00 F 8:00-4:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Hernandez Bonnet, Christina S, DMD, F

NPI #1720329766 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez, David A, DMD, M

NPI #1245593896 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez, Stephanie M, DMD, F

NPI #1669751871 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez-Abreu, Luis, DDS, DMD, M NPI #1902296452 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Herrera Rosales, Dayamis, DMD NPI #1184233587 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax

Ho, Don N, DDS, M

(561) 634-3826 Fax

NPI #1629575535 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Hogan, Helena, DMD, F NPI #1851520456 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Hui, Tin W, DMD, M NPI #1952408619 600 S Dixie Hwy Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 820-8898 (561) 651-1018 Fax

Hurov, Gabriella R, DDS, F NPI #1043887110 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Hurov, Gabriella R, DDS, F NPI #1043887110 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

lurcovich, Maximillian O, DMD, M

NPI #1366776965 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Iurcovich, Maximillian O, DMD, M NPI #1366776965 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Jackson, David, DDS, M NPI #1790089860 11682 US Highway 1 Ste 60B Juno Beach, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 (561) 624-5290 Fax

Johns, Jackie C, DDS, M NPI #1447473285 8136 Okeechobee Blvd Ste B West Palm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 683-4488 (561) 683-4996 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00-5:00

Kaloglian Silva, Michelle, DDS, F NPI #1245551217 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-3118 (561) 745-2440 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Kaloglian Silva, Michelle, DDS, F NPI #1245551217 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Khan, Omair J, DDS, M NPI #1609449628 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Khan, Omair J, DDS, M NPI #1609449628 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Khasidov, Aleksander, DDS, M NPI #1770014011 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Khasidov, Aleksander, DDS, M

NPI #1770014011 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 894-4299 (561) 894-4277 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Klopenstine, Geoffrey A, DDS, M

NPI #1306951793 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F NPI #1811519648 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew Staff Language(s): French, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F NPI #1811519648 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Hebrew

Korol, Sergey, DDS, M NPI #1174726921 2315 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 833-1042 (561) 659-5037 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30-5:00 W 8:30-3:00 TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-12:00

Koval, Svitlana, DDS, F NPI #1740888486 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Koval, Svitlana, DMD, F NPI #1740888486 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Koval, Svitlana, DMD, F NPI #1740888486 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Koval, Svitlana, DMD, F NPI #1740888486 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Krasnov, Rostislav E, DDS, M NPI #1942267935 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Krasnov, Rostislav, DDS, M NPI #1942267935 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F NPI #1104995539 9291 Glades Rd Ste 304 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 470-8006 (561) 470-8007 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30-5:30

Lago Sanchez, Idelbis, DMD NPI #1003248824 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Lago Sanchez, Idelbis, DMD, F NPI #1003248824 3729 Lake Worth Rd Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 201-8078 (561) 584-7726 Fax

Lago Sanchez, Idelbis, DMD, F NPI #1003248824 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-7656 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Lago Sanchez, Idelbis, DMD, F NPI #1003248824 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Lein, Bruce N, DDS, M NPI #1902920598 825 S United States Hwy 1 Ste 250 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 744-6121 (561) 401-9367 Fax Leminh, Loan L, DDS, F NPI #1730303850 4911 S Dixie Hwy West Palm Bch, FL 33405 (561) 582-5273 (561) 582-5255 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F NPI #1013263292 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F NPI #1013263292 4288 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 834 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Liendo, Fabiola M, DDS, F NPI #1780811554 2411 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 304-1414 (561) 304-1416 Fax Hours: TU-TH 9:00-5:00

Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F NPI #1518596626 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax Lopez Neyra, Arlet, DDS, F NPI #1730747833 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lopez Perez, Victor M, DDS, M NPI #1609271550 7291 Atlantic Ave Ste 48 Delray Beach, FL 33446 (305) 534-3242 (561) 634-3826 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ly, Danny T, DMD, M NPI #1174534572 1610 N Federal Hwy Boca Raton, FL 33432 (561) 395-3290 (866) 734-4315 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-TH 10:00-7:00 F 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Maniglia, Marielba D, DDS, F NPI #1063793644 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

Maniglia, Marielba D, DMD, F NPI #1063793644 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Maqueira, Yamel, DDS, M NPI #1144783259 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Marquez, Jaime R, DDS, M

NPI #1750442992 7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204A Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 391-1114 (561) 391-2944 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Martinez Morales, Lesner, DDS, M

NPI #1619453743 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Martinez, David M, DMD, M NPI #1336709062 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax *Provider Language(s): Indian* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Martinez, David M, DMD, M

NPI #1336709062 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax *Provider Language(s): Indian, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-4:00 TU-F 9:00-5:00

Martinez, David M, DMD, M NPI #1336709062 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Matute, Victor A, DDS, M NPI #1275733149 6685 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 201 Greenacres, FL 33413 (561) 461-6353 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Mccann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Mccosh, Fernanda B, DMD, F NPI #1427305150 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Mccosh, Fernanda B, DMD, F NPI #1427305150 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Mclean Ramos, Natoya C, DDS NPI #1073645271 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-7656 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Mclean Ramos, Natoya C, DDS NPI #1073645271 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691

Mclean Ramos, Natoya C, DDS NPI #1073645271 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Mehraban Shahriari, Varahram M, DMD, M NPI #1952954778 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566

(561) 423-6404 Fax

Mehraban Shahriari, Varahram M, DMD, M

NPI #1952954778 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-7656 (561) 948-2081 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Mehraban Shahriari, Varahram M, DMD, M NPI #1952954778

4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Bch, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691

Mehraban Shahriari, Varahram M, DMD, M

NPI #1952954778 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Melita, Salvatore V, DDS, M NPI #1851424964 6390 W Indiantown Rd Ste 32 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 250-6307 (561) 284-8189 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Menendez, Alexander A, DDS, M

NPI #1467722546 135 US Highway 27 S South Bay, FL 33493 (561) 996-0033 (561) 896-0044 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Michel, Raynald, DDS, M NPI #1376859306 6137 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 357-1009 (561) 969-7624 Fax

Milanes, Christian, DDS, M NPI #1578947610 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Milanes, Christian, DMD, M NPI #1578947610 9121 N Military Trl Ste 209 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-8380 (561) 526-2522 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD NPI #1033844345 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD, F NPI #1033844345 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax

Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M NPI #1437700937 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax

Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M NPI #1437700937 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247

(561) 683-6248 Fax Montano, Halina S, DDS, F NPI #1720128424

NPI # 1720128424 900 Glades Rd Ste 1D Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 394-2467 (561) 394-2470 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Morales, Ronald J, DDS, DMD, M NPI #1215156260

1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Morales, Ronald J, DDS, DMD, M NPI #1215156260 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Morris, Isabelle, DMD, F NPI #1659000297 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax

Morris, Isabelle, DMD, F NPI #1659000297 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Munoz, Numa F, DDS, M NPI #1427115310 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Munoz, Numa F, DDS, M

NPI #1427115310 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Narvaez De V, Veronica C, DDS, F NPI #1366979270 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406

(561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Newman, Donald E, DDS, M NPI #1356476857 2945 N Australian Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 844-0033 (561) 844-1486 Fax

Ngo, Tuong Al Margi T, DDS, F NPI #1548421340 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 762-6978 (561) 894-4277 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 10:00-7:00 TH-SA 9:00-5:00

Ngo, Tuong Al Margi T, DDS, F NPI #1548421340 11924 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 10B Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 721-2688 (561) 721-2680 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Nguyen, Chi N, DMD, M

NPI #1811482656 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax

Nguyen, Chi N, DMD, M NPI #1811482656 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-7656 (561) 948-2081 Fax Nguyen, Chi N, DMD, M NPI #1811482656 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Nguyen, Chi N, DMD, M NPI #1811482656 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Nguyen, Josie, DDS, F NPI #1548790801 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax Staff Language(s): Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Nguyen, Josie, DDS, F NPI #1548790801 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Nguyen, Josie, DDS, F NPI #1548790801 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Provider Language(s): Vietnamese Staff Language(s): Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Florida - Palm Beach

Nguyen, Michelle P, DMD, F NPI #1033603733 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax

Nguyen, Michelle P, DMD, F NPI #1033603733 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Nguyen, Michelle P, DMD, F NPI #1033603733 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Nguyen, Michelle P, DMD, F NPI #1033603733 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Nicholls, Berkeley A, DDS, M NPI #1396835724 400 Executive Center Dr Ste 103 West Palm Bch, FL 33401 (561) 844-7735 (561) 516-8820 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Nicholls, Berkeley A, DDS, M NPI #1396835724 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Onate, Mario A, DDS, M NPI #1659721900 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F

NPI #1467853085 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1467853085 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F NPI #1881181501 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax

Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F

NPI #1881181501 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Pastas Moran, Sonia D, DMD, F NPI #1609500933 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax Provider Language(s): Indian, Spanish

Pastas Moran, Sonia D, DMD, F NPI #1609500933 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Patel, Aditi K, DDS, F NPI #1518212877 2596 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-1818 (561) 795-0991 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Patel, Krunal C, DDS NPI #1225384472 2596 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 967-8666 (561) 795-0991 Fax

Pecora, Jefferson M, DMD, M NPI #1831396282 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Pecora, Jefferson M, DMD, M NPI #1831396282 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax Peguero, Daniel A, DDS, M NPI #1952442097 3401 S Congress Ave Ste 109 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 357-4756 (561) 357-4949 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Perez, Reinaldo, DMD, M NPI #1447764931 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 762-6978 (561) 894-4277 Fax

Perez, Yanelis, DMD, F NPI #1790179364 4047 Okeechobee Blvd Ste 219 West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 640-7600 (561) 640-8265 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Perez, Yanelis, DMD, F NPI #1790179364 374 N Congress Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 640-7600 (561) 640-8265 Fax

Perez-Alamo, Jennifer Y, DDS, F NPI #1962601799 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Perez-Alamo, Jennifer Y, DDS, F NPI #1962601799 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M

NPI #1922193754 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M

NPI #1538792635 7000 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 504 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M NPI #1538792635 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Podbielski, David P, DMD, M NPI #1629245907 429 Northlake Blvd Ste 1 North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 842-3331 (561) 685-5150 Fax

Polasky, Steven E, DDS, M NPI #1366583312 8135 S Military Trl Ste 105 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 732-8220 (561) 732-8255 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pouleriguen, Alain B, DMD, M

NPI #1710106307 15300 S Jog Rd Ste 210 West Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 499-6664 (561) 498-2521 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian*

Prado, Pablo R, DMD, M NPI #1104207703 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 540-4446 (561) 540-4430 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Prado, Pablo R, DMD, M NPI #1104207703 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 270-6494 (561) 903-7994 Fax

Prado, Pablo R, DMD, M NPI #1104207703 6169 S Jog Rd Ste B2 Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 965-3933 (561) 965-9303 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Pyser, Douglas N, DMD, M NPI #1194728162

3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax Quasha, Michael D, DMD, M NPI #1972674448 4520 Donald Ross Rd Ste 105 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 799-5558 (561) 799-9311 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rajschmir, Silvina J, DDS, F NPI #1679977896 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS NPI #1447452958 2976 S Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 434-6661 (561) 434-6662 Fax

Ramos Abelenda, Idalmis, DDS, F NPI #1447452958 951 Sansburys Way Ste 201

951 Sansburys Way Ste 201 West Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 660-8101 (561) 660-8103 Fax

Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M NPI #1154051563 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M NPI #1154051563 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-9:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M NPI #1629154216 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00-5:00

Rangel, Raul V, DMD, M NPI #1629154216 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Rey, Yanet, DDS, F NPI #1174751176 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax

Rey, Yanet, DDS, F NPI #1174751176 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Reyes, Christina M, DDS, F NPI #1679931000 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Reyes, Miguel A, DDS, M NPI #1407948482 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Rezaie, Azadeh, DMD, F NPI #1740663848 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Rezaie, Azadeh, DMD, F NPI #1740663848 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Riddle, Kelli R, DDS, F NPI #1841711264 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rodriguez Martin, Henry A, DMD, M NPI #1467549444

2100 Lake Ida Rd Ste 2A Delray Beach, FL 33445 (561) 272-2131 (561) 272-8141 Fax

Rodriguez, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1669830410 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Rodriguez, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1669830410 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M 9:00-4:00 TU-F 10:00-6:00 Rodriguez, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1669830410 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Rodriguez, Margarita M, DDS, F NPI #1942309596

3401 S Congress Ave Ste 109 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 357-4756 (561) 357-4979 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rodriguez-Bernal, Jesus D, DDS, M NPI #1245417534 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 814-2888 (561) 814-2746 Fax

Rosenberg, Sarah L, DDS, F NPI #1497919492 2475 10th Ave N Lake Worth, FL 33461 (305) 771-0874 Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rudnick, Andrew E, DDS, M

NPI #1154416626 5440 Military Trl Ste 11 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 493-8299 (561) 493-7496 Fax

Rudnick, Andrew E, DDS, M NPI #1154416626 4274 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 625-1991 (561) 277-2447 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Rudnick, Andrew E, DMD, M NPI #1154416626 9121 N Military Trl Ste 209 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-8380 (561) 526-2522 Fax

Rynar, Ashley L, DDS, F NPI #1013587492 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Salazar, Perla G, DDS, F NPI #1063933075 7491 N Federal Hwy Ste C14 Boca Raton, FL 33487 (561) 241-7894 (561) 241-5491 Fax

San Jorge, Alejandro S, DDS, M NPI #1518234780 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

San Jorge, Alejandro S, DDS, M NPI #1518234780 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F

NPI #1467737734 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F NPI #1467737734 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Schreiber, Page L, DDS, F NPI #1023280807 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Schreiber, Page L, DDS, F NPI #1023280807 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax *Provider Language(s): Indian* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Schreiber, Page L, DDS, F NPI #1023280807 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schreiber, Page L, DDS, F NPI #1023280807 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Semeah, Yves I, DDS, M NPI #1326152463 1901 S Federal Hwy Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 738-5974 (561) 738-2116 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Semeah, Yves I, DDS, M NPI #1326152463 2596 Forest Hill Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-1818 (561) 433-0434 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:30-12:00

2945 N Australian Ave Ste 111 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 844-0033 (561) 844-1486 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Serhan Lopez, Nayef O, DDS, M NPI #1184282550 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Shiflet, Jennifer L, DDS, F NPI #1043705205 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-3118 (561) 745-2440 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Shiflet, Jennifer L, DDS, F NPI #1043705205 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Shkolnik, Sean, DDS, M NPI #1730589474 1501 Corporate Dr Ste 140 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 364-8700 (561) 364-1816 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:00-5:00 W 8:00-8:00 TH-F 8:00-5:00

Shkolnik, Sean, DDS, M NPI #1730589474 759 Parkway Ste 103 Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 744-3646 (561) 748-5123 Fax

Shokouh Amiri, Solomon J, DDS, M NPI #1588399141 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax

Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F

NPI #1497199103 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Silver, Richard M, DDS, M NPI #1013017599 3695 W Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 5 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-0505 (561) 734-0506 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Simon, Gelsys, DDS, F NPI #1629154299 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Singmaster, Diana Z, DDS, F NPI #1659876001 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Singmaster, Diana Z, DDS, F NPI #1659876001 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Singmaster, Diana Z, DDS, F NPI #1659876001 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Smith, Larysa K, DDS, M NPI #1710036819 11435 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 1 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-6446 (561) 482-9288 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M 8:30-5:00 TU 8:30-6:00 W 9:00-5:30 TH 8:30-6:00 F 8:30-3:00 SA 9:00-3:00

St Amand, Lynn, DMD, F NPI #1972655587 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Strauss, Williams A, DDS, M NPI #1386739365 5440 Military Trl Ste 11 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 493-8299 (561) 493-7496 Fax

Streett, Rosario D, DDS, F NPI #1801230768 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Suarez Tabares, Lidia, DDS, F NPI #1780976795 2976 S Military Trl Ste 1 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 434-6661 (561) 434-6662 Fax

1800 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3-4 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 249-6114 (561) 619-6192 Fax

Sutnick, Steven A, DMD, M NPI #1922447374 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Tarabishy, Dana, DMD, F NPI #1437772415 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 100 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Taras, Michael A, DMD, M NPI #1427131325 123 S State Road 7 Ste F205 Royal Plm Bch, FL 33414 (561) 204-3337 (561) 204-5321 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Tiwary, Alka D, DDS, F NPI #1154511681

801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax

Tiwary, Alka D, DDS, F NPI #1154511681 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Tolmie, Christopher K, DDS, M NPI #1831639962 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Tolmie, Christopher K, DDS, M NPI #1831639962 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

Tolmie, Christopher K, DDS, M NPI #1831639962 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Tolmie, Christopher K, DDS, M NPI #1831639962 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Torgerson, Gabrielle M, DDS, F NPI #1679182307 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Torrejon, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1275639650 8190 S Jog Rd Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 374-7990 (561) 374-5571 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax

Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD NPI #1326600545 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax

Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD NPI #1326600545 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Travieso Peralta, Rachel, DDS, F NPI #1700516192 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax Hours: SU-SA 8:00-5:00

Travieso Peralta, Rachel, DMD, F

NPI #1700516192 11682 Us Highway 1 Ste 60 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 (561) 624-5691 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Trivedi, Sujay S, DMD, M NPI #1356909352 3111 45th St Ste 7 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 687-0006 (561) 687-8611 Fax Hours: M-TH 7:30-4:00 F 7:30-12:00

Ucros, German A, DDS, M NPI #1558570499 9840 Sandalfoot Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 482-7008 (561) 910-1862 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Uzunova Dimova, Kalina I, DDS, F NPI #1245540947 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Valencia, Jaime A, DMD, M NPI #1649824475 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 814-2888 (561) 540-4430 Fax Hours: M-SA 8:00-5:00

Vallderuten, Alma C, DDS, F

NPI #1306278510 1217 S Military Trl Ste C Haverhill, FL 33415 (561) 642-6309 (561) 642-6586 Fax Vargas, Andres F, DDS, M NPI #1861515025 11380 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 115B Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 775-0373 (561) 775-8631 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Vargas, Andres F, DDS, M NPI #1861515025 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Vargas, Ellen F, DMD, F NPI #1336319524 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax

Vazquez Garcia, Josefina D, DMD, F NPI #1760007082 2311 10th Ave N Ste 14 Lake Worth, FL 33461 (561) 814-2888 (561) 814-2746 Fax

Vento, Yosvany J, DDS, M NPI #1033404819 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DDS, F NPI #1174018626 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Victome, Robert G, DDS, M NPI #1437238516 6137 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 357-1009 (561) 969-7624 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS NPI #1831652411 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS NPI #1831652411 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Vimo, Belen N, DDS, F NPI #1144879925 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Plm Bch, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Wilkins, Lorena N, DDS, F NPI #1669950192 11700 Okeechobee Blvd Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 708-6068 (561) 292-9012 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Wilner, Jason M, DDS, M NPI #1790210201 2275 S Federal Hwy Ste 310 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 762-6978 (561) 894-4277 Fax Hours: SU 11:00-3:00 M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 8:00-2:00 SA 11:00-3:00

Young, Lisa B, DDS, F

NPI #1285717066 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Zadov, Marianna L, DDS, F

NPI #1104903301 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Zadov, Marianna L, DDS, F

NPI #1104903301 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 504-3311 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M 9:00-4:00 TU-F 10:00-6:00

Zadov, Marianna, DDS, F

NPI #1104903301 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax

Zadov, Marianna, DDS, F NPI #1104903301 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Zawadzky, Javier M, DDS, M NPI #1245541507 3401 S Congress Ave Ste 109 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 357-4756 (561) 357-4979 Fax

Zinn, Michael R, DMD, M NPI #1336766856 12453 Hagen Ranch Rd Unit 101 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 270-6494 (561) 903-7994 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Zinn, Michael R, DMD, M NPI #1336766856 341 E Yamato Rd Ste A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 270-6494 (561) 464-3800 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00-4:30 TH 8:00-7:00 F 8:00-4:30

Zumaran, Diana, DMD, F NPI #1235860040 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Zumaran, Diana, DMD, F NPI #1235860040 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Endodontics

Ahn, Sunghee, DMD, F NPI #1790816882 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Albert, Jeffrey S, DMD, M NPI #1326056177 1501 Presidential Way Ste 7 West Palm Bch, FL 33401 (561) 684-1312 (561) 684-0182 Fax

Blakeley, Rachel M, DMD, F NPI #1104499227 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

De Palma, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1790958619 505 SE 6th Ave Ste B Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 243-0100 (561) 243-6329 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gankin, Mikhail M, DMD, M NPI #1114112935 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Gankin, Mikhail M, DMD, M NPI #1114112935 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Ghattas, Simon M, DDS, M NPI #1053549782 1501 Presidential Way Ste 7 West Palm Bch, FL 33401 (561) 684-1312 (561) 684-0182 Fax

Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1922137058 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1922137058 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1922137058 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1922137058 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Greenbarg, Nancy S, DMD, F NPI #1811102296 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Greenbarg, Nancy S, DMD, F NPI #1811102296 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Guanche, Nelson, DMD, M NPI #1679050140 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 307 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 333-2522 (561) 333-2484 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 8:00-6:00 W-F 8:00-5:00

Hartman, Jayson S, DMD, M NPI #1376753830 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M

NPI #1457482168 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 **Laukhuf, Gary L, DDS, M** NPI #1891823514 11380 Prosperity Farms Rd Ste 214D Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 627-9166

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 1155 Main St Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 420-8888 (561) 420-8330 Fax

(561) 627-7287 Fax

Hours: M-TH 8:00-4:00

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Mitchell, Glenn B, DDS, M NPI #1376648055 900 Glades Rd Ste 3A Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 338-3636 (561) 338-3737 Fax

Pena, Sonia I, DMD, F NPI #1528077476 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Pena, Sonia I, DMD, F NPI #1528077476 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Porras, Edgar J, DDS, M NPI #1659467785 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Posner, William N, DMD, M NPI #1730203100 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Posner, William N, DMD, M NPI #1730203100 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

441

Posner, William, DMD, M NPI #1730203100 1212 Us Highway 1 Ste B North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 626-3474 (561) 625-4870 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-3:00 SA 8:00-5:00

Rosengarten, Michael S, DDS, M NPI #1215157318 7301 W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 204C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 368-4188 (561) 338-7570 Fax

Roud, Taras, DMD, M NPI #1326242603 3319 S State Road 7 Ste 315 Wellington, FL 33449 (561) 333-2522 (561) 333-2484 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Sarmiento, Jeffrey E, DDS, M NPI #1184177560 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Schapiro, Jordan L, DDS, M NPI #1922183789 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 106 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-7115 (561) 347-0062 Fax

Selman, Anas A, DDS, M NPI #1134354491 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Selman, Anas A, DDS, M NPI #1134354491 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Shin, Sang Y, DDS, M NPI #1205967171 1501 Presidential Way Ste 7 West Palm Bch, FL 33401 (561) 684-1312 (561) 684-0182 Fax Provider Language(s): Korean, Spanish Staff Language(s): Korean, Spanish Silberman, Jaime J, DDS, M NPI #1801201082 7593 Boynton Beach Blvd Ste 180 Boynton Beach, FL 33437 (561) 740-3646 (561) 740-3664 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Tover, Craig H, DDS, M NPI #1568419828 8221 Glades Rd Ste 4 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 883-2786 (561) 883-2786 Fax Hours: W 8:30-5:00 TH 8:30-12:30

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Periodontics

Al Joburi, Wesam A, DDS, M NPI #1427129246 7301A W Palmetto Park Rd Ste 203A Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 362-8308 (561) 362-7654 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Alvarez Rodriguez, Diane A, DMD, F

NPI #1407141393 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Alvarez Rodriguez, Diane A, DMD, F

NPI #1407141393 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Ceravolo, Joseph J, DDS, M NPI #1013092170 1037 S State Road 7 Ste 217 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-5700 (561) 790-5701 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ceravolo, Joseph J, DDS, M NPI #1013092170 3365 Burns Rd Ste 201 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 622-6580 (561) 622-6665 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Copulos, Thomas A, DDS, M NPI #1144256876 1000 NW 9th Ct Ste 106 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 338-7115 (904) 727-6063 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-6:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-2:00

Copulos, Thomas A, DDS, M NPI #1144256876 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Corzo, Lorena M, DDS, F NPI #1225429038 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M NPI #1467693887 600 S Dixie Hwy Ste 105 West Palm Beach, FL 33401 (561) 820-8898 (561) 651-1018 Fax Fotek, Pawel D, DMD, M NPI #1336331693 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 103 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Fotek, Pawel D, DMD, M NPI #1336331693 11641 Kew Gardens Ave Ste 209 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 693-3236 (561) 404-1106 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Gandhi, Kim K, DDS, M NPI #1396864021 801 SE 6th Ave Ste 105 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 272-2424 (561) 272-0232 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Hennessy, Michael P, DDS, M NPI #1306019385 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Hennessy, Michael P, DDS, M NPI #1306019385 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Hescheles, Craig M, DDS, M NPI #1205140407 8190 S Jog Rd Ste 210 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 752-8640 Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Mendoza, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1821326430 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Greek, Hebrew, Italian, Korean, Portuguese

Mendoza, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1821326430 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax Staff Language(s): Arabic, Greek, Hebrew, Italian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Mendoza, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1821326430 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Mendoza, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1821326430 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Mendoza, Juan C, DMD, M NPI #1821326430 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 745-3118 (561) 745-2440 Fax Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F NPI #1124118245 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Oliver, Francisco L, DMD, M NPI #1437316510 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Orphanos, Ernest S, DDS, M NPI #1811168586 9291 Glades Rd Ste 301 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 477-7171 (561) 477-7577 Fax

Perez, Jose R, DDS, M NPI #1295814077 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Ribeiro, Alexandre L, DDS, M NPI #1275785545 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 453-3118 (561) 745-2440 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rodriguez, Iveliss, DMD, F NPI #1962971200 801 N Congress Ave Ste 1850 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Rodriguez, Iveliss, DMD, F NPI #1962971200 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 232-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Simon, David S, DDS, M NPI #1508303587 1025 Military Trl Ste 210 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 295-1566 (561) 423-6404 Fax

Simon, David S, DDS, M

NPI #1508303587 1905 Clint Moore Rd Ste 200 Boca Raton, FL 33496 (561) 241-2900 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Simon, David S, DDS, M

NPI #1508303587 4700 N Congress Ave Ste 302 West Palm Beach, FL 33407 (561) 666-9691 (561) 948-2081 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-4:00 TU-F 10:00-6:00

Simon, David S, DDS, M NPI #1508303587 1301 N Congress Ave Ste 110 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 292-0155 (561) 948-2081 Fax

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 11682 US Highway 1 Ste 60B Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33408 (561) 624-2047 (561) 624-5290 Fax

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Winer, David C, DDS, M

NPI #1093830911 8221 Glades Rd Ste 4 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 883-2786 (561) 883-6594 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Florida - Palm Beach

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Surgery - Oral

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Amsalem, Avraham A, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Amsalem, Avraham A, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 21200 Saint Andrews Blvd Ste 11-12 Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 547-7108 (561) 584-8162 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Amsalem, Avraham A, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 3980 S Military Trl Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 467-4439 (561) 584-8152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 5380 Donald Ross Rd Ste 100 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418 (561) 323-7117 (561) 693-4484 Fax

Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Bistritz, Jerome I, DDS, M NPI #1902985450 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax

Bland, Giancarlo G, DMD, M NPI #1104911015 2499 Glades Rd Ste 309 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-2002 (561) 826-2003 Fax Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-6:00 SA 8:00-3:00

Bland, Giancarlo, DMD, M

NPI #1104911015 20423 State Road 7 Ste F18 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 852-7070 (561) 852-7520 Fax Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Digney, John M, DDS, M NPI #1780792770 20423 State Road 7 Ste F18 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 852-7070 (561) 852-7520 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30-5:30 F 8:30-5:00

Grider, Joseph R, DDS, M NPI #1881895910 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Grider, Joseph R, DDS, M NPI #1881895910 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Kaner, Keith H, DDS, M NPI #1336204981 9250 Glades Rd Ste 207 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 487-4545 (561) 487-9942 Fax

Kogan, Mark, DMD, M NPI #1043630197 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, M NPI #1407161714 801 N Congress Ave Ste 185D Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 369-7199 (561) 369-7179 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, M NPI #1407161714 4288 Okeechobee Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 683-6247 (561) 683-6248 Fax

London, Michael A, DMD, M NPI #1013369438 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Mauck, Michael G, DMD, M NPI #1962473793 1051 S State Road 7 Bldg G-1 Wellington, FL 33414 (561) 790-0206 (561) 795-5445 Fax

Mederos, Heidi, DMD, F NPI #1669994372 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 459-1488 (561) 433-0099 Fax

Norkin, Andrew G, DMD, M NPI #1588734438 2499 Glades Rd Ste 309 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 826-2002 (561) 826-2003 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-6:00

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

447

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M NPI #1376866186 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M NPI #1376866186 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M NPI #1952558439 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 1001-E Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M NPI #1952558439 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Portnof, Jason E, DMD, M NPI #1760613426 9980 Central Park Blvd N Ste 113 Boca Raton, FL 33428 (561) 717-3660 (561) 717-3650 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 175 Toney Penna Dr Ste 105 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 575-2868 (561) 745-2440 Fax Rubin, Ronald L, DDS, M NPI #1154338077 801 Meadows Rd Ste 109 Boca Raton, FL 33486 (561) 368-8880 (561) 368-9284 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Saenz, Regina H, DDS, F NPI #1417047218 3027 Forest Hill Blvd Ste A3 Palm Springs, FL 33406 (561) 433-4330 (561) 433-0099 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Segelman, Allyn E, DMD, F NPI #1568626265 20423 State Road 7 Ste F18 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 852-7070 (561) 852-7520 Fax

Turner, Mark E, BDS, M NPI #1003252685 930 N Congress Ave Ste 200 Boynton Beach, FL 33426 (561) 732-6900 (561) 732-6255 Fax

Turner, Mark E, DDS, M NPI #1003252685 1640 S Federal Hwy Ste B-126 Delray Beach, FL 33483 (561) 276-5800 (561) 272-7743 Fax

Westine, John R, DDS, M NPI #1033222674 250 Dixie Blvd Ste 100 Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 278-3202 (561) 276-1904 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M NPI #1497065775 8773 Boynton Beach Blvd Unit 520 Boynton Beach, FL 33472 (561) 200-2904 (561) 273-7760 Fax

Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M NPI #1497065775 11151 Southern Blvd Ste 110 Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 (561) 246-6371 (561) 273-7758 Fax

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call provider's office to confirm enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program

Dental

This page is intentionally left blank.

449

VISION

Vision care

Members whose benefits include additional vision care, such as preventative eye exams and eyewear, may see the following vision providers. Not all network vision providers may be included in this list. This list may change. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.

Note: For Medicare-covered vision care (medical conditions of the eye, glaucoma screenings, cataract services, etc.), see the **Specialists** section of this directory.

If your plan does not include additional vision care benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida

Palm Beach

Douglas J Machiela OD PA (87)³ Machiela, Douglas J, OD, M NPI #1700879046 5493 10th Ave N Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 439-0075 (561) 439-0413 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 0900-1800 TU 0900-1900 W 0800-TH 0900-1900 F 0900-1800 SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Dr Bryan Aling Odpa³ Aling, Bryan E, OD, M NPI #1871761197 2601 S Military Trl Ste 23 West Palm Bch, FL 33415 (561) 433-8448 (561) 433-8313 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://ALINGEYES.COM/

Dr Jennifer Bauza PA³ Bauza, Jennifer B, OD, F NPI #1710211412 8220 Glades Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 487-3340 (561) 488-4285 Fax Hours: M 10:00AM-6:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00AM W-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Dr Michael Sandler³ Sandler, Michael E, OD, M NPI #1023093010 217 George Bush Blvd Delray Beach, FL 33444 (561) 276-2800 (561) 276-7079 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM

Elite Vision Care³ Belles, Callista, OD, F NPI #1154859130 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 (561) 736-8991 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4252 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 (561) 355-8786 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Elite Vision Care³ Case, Erin M, OD, F NPI #1366484628 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 (561) 736-8991 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: elitevisioncarefl.com

4252 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 (561) 355-8786 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Elite Vision Care³ Derewyanko, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1356625115 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 (561) 736-8991 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

4252 Northlake Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 (561) 355-8786 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM

Elite Vision Care³ Malaret, Natalia P, OD, F NPI #1790209666 4252 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 355-8788 (561) 355-8786 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Elite Vision Care³ Malaret, Natalia, OD, F NPI #1790209666 3615 W Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 734-1887 (561) 736-8991 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: elitevisioncarefl.com

Eye and Ear (175)³ Cohen, Richard J, OD, M NPI #1013932193 514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 534-2972 (561) 734-4780 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: www.floridaeyeandear.com

Eye and Ear (175)³ Frankel, Barry A, OD, M NPI #1215961891 514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2972 (561) 734-4780 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://FLORIDAEYEANDEAR .COM/ Eye and Ear (175)³ Reekers, Pamela R, OD, F NPI #1588789572 514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2972 (561) 734-4780 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: www.floridaeyeandear.com

Eye and Ear (175)³ Soldinger, Richard L, OD, M NPI #1689746992 514 E Woolbright Rd Boynton Beach, FL 33435 (561) 734-2972 (561) 734-4780 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Eye and Ear (176)³ Cohen, Richard J, OD, M NPI #1013932193 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 (561) 964-2406 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Eye and Ear (176)³ Frankel, Barry A, OD, M NPI #1215961891 1742 S Congress Ave Ste 8 Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 734-8975 (561) 964-2406 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M 0900-1800 TU 0800-1900 W 0900-1800 TH 0800-2100 F 0900-2030 SA 0900-1600 Web Address: HTTPS://FLORIDAEYEANDEAR .COM/

Eye and Ear (176)³ Reekers, Pamela R, OD, F NPI #1588789572 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 (561) 964-2406 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Eye and Ear (176)³ Soldinger, Richard L, OD, M NPI #1689746992 1742 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (561) 964-1333 (561) 964-2406 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Eye Q³

Decanio, Salvatore M, OD, M NPI #1538142302 6486 Lake Worth Rd Greenacres, FL 33463 (561) 734-2172 (561) 721-0714 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-4:30PM W-TH 9:30AM-4:00PM F 9:30AM-3:00PM SA 9:30AM-1:30PM

For Eyes Optical Company³ Houghton, Stephen M, OD, M NPI #1427085455 771 Village Blvd Ste 213 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 689-0766 (561) 640-4538 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

8220 Glades Rd Bldg A10-A12 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 488-4285 (561) 488-4285 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

Glades Eye Care³ Robinson, Rick A, OD, M NPI #1659526416 309 SE 2nd St Belle Glade, FL 33430 (561) 996-5804 (561) 996-7455 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Greenlake Eyecare³

Aronson, Jason, OD, M NPI #1730297367 3967 S Jog Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467 (561) 220-6272 (561) 220-6223 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: greenlakeseyecare.com

Gulf Coast Optometry³ Gossan, Jaime S, OD, F NPI #1275827297 3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (321) 455-6509 (561) 964-6680 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Gulf Coast Optometry³ Isbaih, Omar, OD, M NPI #1083246953 3180 Northlake Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33403 (561) 802-0555 (561) 844-6802 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (321) 455-6509 (561) 964-6680 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Gulf Coast Optometry³ Wolski, Suzanna K, OD, F NPI #1649890492 3345 S Congress Ave Palm Springs, FL 33461 (321) 455-6509 (561) 964-6680 Fax *Provider Language(s): Polish, Spanish* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Hebert M Simkin OD PA (90)³ Simkin, Herbert M, OD, M NPI #1447367396 209 Royal Poinciana Way Ste 111 Palm Beach, FL 33480 (561) 802-6266 (561) 802-6268 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Mittleman Eye Center PA³ Luzon, Elon P, OD, M NPI #1700989845 601 University Blvd Ste 101 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 500-2020 (561) 478-1300 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Montas-Rojas Vision Center³ Montas-Rojas, Karen L, OD, F NPI #1376781476 2070 S Military Trl Ste 106 West Palm Beach, FL 33415 (561) 531-6770 (561) 721-1342 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-2:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Brauss, James R, OD, M NPI #1730189150 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/483/start

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM 9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/475/start 9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Elliot, Neil G, OD, M NPI #1538246111 20449 State Road 7 Ste A-4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Haas-Leffler, Deborah L, OD, F NPI #1073658654 9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida

Kaufman, Sanford L, OD, M NPI #1336234731 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

9804 S Military Trl # TRAILE7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Kay, Barry M, OD, M NPI #1285619908 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/475/start

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Leffler, William G, OD, M NPI #1245374370 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

Florida - Palm Beach

9804 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 (561) 694-2174 Fax Hours: M 0830-1730 TU 0830-1900 W-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: MYEYEDR.COM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Mohiuddin, Hafsa, OD, F NPI #1831751577 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A19 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/470/start

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F NPI #1992805261 20449 State Road 7 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM

F 10:00AM-6:00PM

SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

9810 Alternate A1a Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida

Parrish, Gregory N, OD, M NPI #1598759458 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM 9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 (561) 694-2174 Fax Hours: M 0830-1730 TU 0830-1900 W-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Patel, Sasha D, OD, F NPI #1275157570 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/483/start

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Smith, Trenisha A, OD, F NPI #1518560382 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

9804 S Military Trl Ste E7 Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 738-5997 (561) 738-5951 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 11:30AM-7:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 847-8899 (703) 991-0514 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Taylor, Allen N, OD, M NPI #1245420462 9810 Alternate A1a Ste 107 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 (561) 694-2239 (561) 694-2174 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/471/start

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Weinwurm, Arthur A, OD, M

NPI #1831245323 20449 State Road 7 Ste A4 Boca Raton, FL 33498 (561) 487-2777 (561) 482-3247 Fax Hours: M-W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Weston, Erin A, OD, F NPI #1437330578 3011 W Yamato Rd Ste A17 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 995-9600 (561) 995-9686 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM

Premier Eye Center of Boca³ Bussa, Steve T, OD, M NPI #1093965964 7840 Glades Rd Ste 245 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 482-8300 (561) 482-8381 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Premier Eye Center of Boca³ Kehoe, Alexandra N, OD, F NPI #1952697625 7840 Glades Rd Ste 245 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (561) 482-83800 (561) 482-8381 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Premier Eye Center of West Palm³

Bussa, Steve T, OD, M NPI #1093965964 3650 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 964-1359 (561) 964-8771 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Premier Eye Center of West Palm³

Kehoe, Alexandra N, OD, F NPI #1952697625 3650 Forest Hill Blvd Ste 2 West Palm Beach, FL 33406 (561) 964-1359 (561) 964-8771 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

455

Richard A Berman OD PA³ Berman, Richard A, OD, M NPI #1861533804 771 Village Blvd Ste 213 West Palm Bch, FL 33409 (561) 683-2621 (561) 640-4538 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.foreyes.com

Sharper Vision Eye Center (84)³ Edelman, Reed S, OD, M NPI #1447240478 7124 Beracasa Way Ste 27C Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 750-7774 (561) 392-3200 Fax *Provider Language(s): Creole, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 10:00AM-3:30PM

Sharper Vision Eye Center (84)³ Shechtman, Leon M, OD, M NPI #1487669057 7124 Beracasa Way Boca Raton, FL 33433 (561) 750-7774 (561) 392-3200 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-6:00PM W 9:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:30AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:30PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Barreras, Yanara E, OD NPI #1053978122 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Barreras, Yanara, OD NPI #1053978122 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Benitez-Kreyborg, Damaris C, OD, F NPI #1275947772 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F NPI #1275765265 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Descheneaux, Charles R, OD, M

NPI #1154319366 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Guerndt, Roxanne N, OD, F NPI #1568109874 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Jordan, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1548884448 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Jordan, Jessica, OD, F NPI #1548884448 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Martz, Christopher P, OD, M NPI #1659384162 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Stowe, Ashley M, OD, F NPI #1427443225 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Tran, Christopher V, OD, M NPI #1730736588 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Warshawsky, Yitz, OD NPI #1881103018 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Warshawsky, Yitz, OD, M NPI #1881103018 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Westcott, Jacqueline C, OD, F NPI #1548673833 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Westcott, Jacqueline, OD, F NPI #1548673833 7300 Del Prado Cir S Boca Raton, FL 33433 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sightrite Medical FL PLLC³ Youssef, Maryann M, OD, F NPI #1033515325 17781 Thelma Ave Jupiter, FL 33458 (212) 764-0008 (212) 764-0038 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073

2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

457

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Fiedler, Catherine M, OD, F

NPI #1730393083 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1376504258 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548

(561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Nochomson, Ashley W, OD, F NPI #1891825790 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Plana, Melissa M, OD, F NPI #1790066900 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Reaves, Sheryl L, OD, F NPI #1023301280 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548

(561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Soto, Claudia V, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military TrI Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³

Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M

NPI #1922026160 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466

NPI #1821155466 2905 N Military Trl West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Villagomez, Karen A, OD, F

NPI #1023102902 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (94)³ Weston, Erin A, OD, F NPI #1437330578 2905 N Military Trl Ste G West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (561) 684-5548 (561) 684-6229 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (95)³

Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³

Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Palm Beach

South Florida Vision Services (95)³

De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Fiedler, Catherine M, OD, F NPI #1730393083 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³

Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ McLin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F NPI #1386752129 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Nochomson, Ashley W, OD, F

NPI #1891825790 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services $(95)^3$

Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services $(95)^3$

Plana, Melissa M, OD, F NPI #1790066900 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Soto, Claudia V, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F

NPI #1629059381 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 6266 S Congress Ave Ste 9 Lantana, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (95)³ Zaruches, Ronie J, OD, M NPI #1023102902 6266 S Congress Ave Ste L9 Lake Worth, FL 33462 (561) 966-9000 (561) 966-3264 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Vision

Florida - Palm Beach

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701

(561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M

NPI #1568482628 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (96)³

De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Felipe, Janel, OD, F NPI #1295163509 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1730393083 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Kull, Kurt G, OD, M NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Mclin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1376504258 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F NPI #1386752129 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ O'Connor, Joseph W, OD, M NPI #1336690718 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Plana, Melissa M, OD, F

NPI #1790066900 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Soto, Claudia V, OD, F NPI #1023102902 9851 S Military Trl Ste B Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³

Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M

NPI #1922026160 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (96)³ Wright, Eric, OD, M NPI #1558096404 9851 S Military Trl Boynton Beach, FL 33436 (561) 742-8701 (561) 742-4212 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³

Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Vision

Florida - Palm Beach

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services $(99)^3$

Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services $(99)^3$

De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1730393083

6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Furer, Alexander D, OD, M NPI #1932771698 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³

Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Mclin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F NPI #1386752129 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ O'Connor, Joseph W, OD, M NPI #1336690718 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Florida - Palm Beach

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Plana, Melissa M, OD, F NPI #1790066900 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Soto, Claudia V, OD, F NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M

NPI #1922026160 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (99)³

Zaruches, Ronie J, OD, M NPI #1023102902 6618 Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33446 (561) 498-5007 (561) 496-3088 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

Styleyes Enterprise³ Camporeale, Francine, OD, F NPI #1316039969 8177 Glades Rd Ste 3 Boca Raton, FL 33434 (954) 570-9293 (954) 725-0018 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM The Elite Vision Care³ Belles, Callista, OD, F NPI #1154859130 2200 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 226-4920 (561) 988-9325 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

The Elite Vision Care³ Case, Erin M, OD, F NPI #1366484628 2200 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 226-4920 (561) 988-9325 Fax *Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

The Elite Vision Care³ Derewyanko, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1356625115 2200 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 226-4920 (561) 988-9325 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

465

The Elite Vision Care³ Malaret, Natalia, OD, F NPI #1790209666 2200 Glades Rd Ste 105 Boca Raton, FL 33431 (561) 226-4920 (561) 988-9325 Fax *Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

Visionary Eye Center (East)³ Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F NPI #1649917899 3893 Military Trl Ste 4 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-8753 (561) 630-7066 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Visionary Eye Center (East)³ Westcott, Jacqueline C, OD, F NPI #1336351543 3893 Military Trl Ste 4 Jupiter, FL 33458 (561) 429-8753 (561) 630-7066 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.visionaryeyecenterfl.com

Visionary Eye Center³ Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F NPI #1649917899 10088 Indiantown Rd Ste B Jupiter, FL 33478 (561) 250-0655 (561) 250-0677 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.visionarveyecenterfl.com Visionary Eye Center³ Westcott, Jacqueline C, OD, F NPI #1548673833 10088 Indiantown Rd Ste B Jupiter, FL 33478 (561) 250-0655 (561) 250-0677 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

TH 10:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.visionaryeyecenterfl.com

*Accepts Medicaid. 8 Handicap Accessible. 9 Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Areas of Expertise

E479

Amesse, Lawrence S, MD, M Etienne, Jean R, MD, M Zeltzer, Jack, MD, M

HIV/AIDS

Dorsainvil, Pierre, MD, M Etienne, Jean R, MD, M Jean-Baptiste, Odiel, MD, M

MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT)

Alshon, Joseph J, DO, M Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD, M Dorsainvil, Pierre, MD, M Dudley, Robert, MD, M Gemayel, Gabriel E, MD, M Jones, Debra A, MD, F Khambhati, Raj, MD, M Lipson, Brad, DO, M Maldonado, Edwin W, MD, M Oko, Nnachi L, MD, M Polanco, Hugo, MD, M Raso, Louis J, MD, M Rathbun-Duncan, Kathleen S, DO, F Renta, Alexis R, MD, M Robb, Leo J III, DO, M Rosenblatt, Melanie, MD, F Sabido, Michael L, MD, M Scanlon, Mary N, DO, F Schmidt, Michael P, MD, M Taylor, Arlene L, DO, F Teagarden, Dana D, DO, F Trejo, Rodolfo, MD, M

Victorica, Carlos, MD, M Vincente, Jerome B, MD, M Wishnov, Bruce, DO, M This page is intentionally left blank.

А	Alrubaye, Hiba S, DDS, F 416
Abdelwahed, Yehia S, MD, M 122, 134, 197	Alsad, Lina, DMD, F445
Abdolvahabi, Ramin M, MD, M	Alshon, Joseph J, DO, M 296, 305, 467
Abraham, Accamma G, MD, F	Alvarez Lopez, Osvaldo, NP, M226
Abraham, Mohan I, MD, M	Alvarez Rodriguez, Diane A, DMD, F443
Abu, Yaw O, MD, M	Alvarez, Jose F, DDS, M416
Ackerman, Ronald T, MD, M	Alvarez, Luis A, MD, M5
Action Physical Therapy 408, 409, 410	Amaez, Daniel A, MD, M44, 71, 135
Adamczyk, Anna, PA, F	Amatya, Arun, MD, M135, 198
Aden, Darmaan O, MD, M	Ambulatory Surgery Center of Boca Raton399
Adler, Howard A, MD, M124, 134, 186, 254	Amesse, Lawrence S, MD, M 229, 326, 467
Advanced Allergy Asthma and Sinus Care	Amole, Morolake O, MD, F96
Advanced Cardiovascular Consultants	Amorosino, Mark S, MD, M 110
Advanced Diagnostic Group Port St Lucie412	Amsalem, Avraham A, DDS, M445
Advanced Kidney and Hypertension Care 198	Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M446
Advanced Surgery Center of Palm Beach County	Anagnoste, Scott R, MD, M 266, 356
399	Anderson, Marc L, DDS, M416
Agarwal, Anurag, MD, M	Anenberg, Kenneth D, DMD, M416
Agarwala, Rajesh, MD, M198	Anesthesia Pain Care Consultants
Agrama, Mark T, MD, M 295	Anglade, Moise W, MD, M44, 71, 135
Agreda, Angel, DDS, M415	Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, M 416
Ahmad, Ibrar, DC, M87	Antezana, Mauricio, DMD, M 416
Ahn, Sunghee, DMD, F439	Apara, Akintomide, MD, M 266
Ajuria, Jorge L, MD, M198	Apoltan, Ana Maria, MD, F 18
Akel, Rasmi A, DDS, M	Aponte, Miguel A, MD, M 14
Akel, Rasmi A, DMD, M415	Aqua, Keith A, MD, M229
Akpaka, Wisdom D, DDS415	Aram, Gazelle, MD, F
Akumin	Araneo, Miguel, MD, M124, 135, 187, 254
Al Joburi, Wesam A, DDS, M	Arce-Montoya, William F, MD, M5, 109, 383
Al Rashid, Mamun, MD, M	Arciniegas, Francy J, DMD, F417
Alam, Milad, MD, M	Arenas, Lisset M, DMD, F417
Alan Gruskin DO	Arif, Humza, DMD, M
Al-Azzawi, Hayder H, MD, M331, 334	Arjona, Romel A, MD, M
Al-Azzawi, Yasir H, MD, M110	Arnedo, Johanna M, DDS, F 417
Albert, Jeffrey S, DMD, M439	Arnold-Burkholz, Jodi A, PA, F
Alberto Casaretto MD 198	Aronson, Jason, OD, M
Albini, Thomas A, MD, M266, 356	Around and About
Albornoz, Andres A, MD, M 14	Arshawsky, Bruce, DDS, M
Aldaya, Robair, DDS, M	Arteta-Bulos, Rafael A, MD, M. 125, 136, 187, 254
Aldorri, Khalid D, DDS, M416	Artze, Maria E, MD, F
Aleman Chinea, Ricardo, MD, M5	Aslanian, Gregory P, MD, M
Aleman, Jose L, DMD, M 416	Asturrigaza, Gina G, DDS, F
Alexander, Brandon, DC, M	Atkinson, William A, DDS, M
Ali, Syed A, MD, M132, 135, 198	
Alif, Razan, MD, F	Atlas Infectious Disease Practice
Aling, Bryan E, OD, M 282	Attia, Essam, MD, M
Allen, Quentin B, MD, M266	Auerbach, Michael, DO, M
Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida 41, 42,	Augustin, Wiledade, OTD, F 224, 226 Avila-Amat, Gustavo A, MD, M 19
135	Avnia-Arnat, Gustavo A, MD, N
Alpizar Nieves, Claudia, DDS, F416	, whi, i roady, wiz, willing, willing and the second s

Avondstondt, Andrea M, MD, F	229, 334, 384	Beltran, Antonio J, MD, M	384
Awaida, Jean-Pierre S, MD, M		Bendetson, Peter R, MD, M	93
Azzi, James, MD, M		Bengochea, Armando F, DDS, M	418
Azzi, Jean-Paul, MD, M		Benitez-Kreymborg, Damaris, OD, F	282
В		Bennett, Andrew D, MD, M	297
Baalhaness, Meir M, MD, M	266 357	Bensimon, Jaimy H, MD, M 17, 20, 73	3, 467
Babin, Elizabeth A, MD, F		Bentsi Enchill, Flora B, DDS, DMD, F	
Bacchus, Alban B, MD, M		Bentsi Enchill, Flora B, DMD, F	418
Bacha, John J, DO, M		Benzid, Massi, DDS, DMD, M	
Bachow, Spencer H, MD, M		Bequer, Napoleon G, MD, M298	5, 296
Badillo, Pedro, MD, M		Bergin, Erin D, NP, F	224
Baez Escudero, Jose Luis, MD, M4		Berkman, Andrew R, MD, M	20
Baez Henry, Carlianette B, DDS, F		Berkowitz, Lloyd D, MD, M13	7, 187
Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD, M		Berman, Barry S, MD, M 125, 137, 18	
Baez-Stella, Rafael A, MD, M		Berman, Joel E, MD, M	255
Bagatell, Stuart J, MD, M		Berman, Jonathan R, MD, M29	
Baghdassarian Mencia, Rosemary,		Berman, Richard A, OD, M	
Bahna, Heidi, MD, F		Berne, Evelyn G, MD, F.	
Baiza, Janka K, MD, F		Berry, Adam K, MD, M	
Bakalov, Vladimir V, MD, M		Berry, Jerisa, DO, F	
Baker, Jay F, MD, M		Best Value Healthcare103	
Baker, John E, MD, M		Betancourt Mijares, Abraham A, MD, M	
Bakst, Alan E, MD, M		Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F	
		Bethesda Dialysis	
Balasquide, Giovana M, OD, F Baldari, Duccio, MD, M		Bethesda Hospital	
		Bethesda Hospital West	
Baldwin, Anthony M, DDS, M Balliram-Manohalal, Debra B, DO, F		Bhakta, Hetel, OD, F	
Bally, Kurt O, DMD, M		Bhattarai, Manoj, MD, M	
Bank, Alan R, MD, M		Biderman, Mitchell S, OD, M	
Banooni, Amy N, MD, F		Bienenfeld, Amanda, MD, F	
Barban Rodriguez, Greta, DDS, F		Binning, Jason B, OD, M	
Barkan, Liana H, MD, F		Bishop, Jeffrey M, MD, M	
Barletta, Michelle R, PA, F		Bistritz, Jerome I, DDS, M	
Barreras, Yanara, OD, F		Black, Joshua, OD, M	
Barrios, Jose A, MD, M		Black, Max, MD, M	
Bashein, Hal J, DO, M		Blakeley, Rachel M, DMD, F	
Bashir, Atif, MD, M		Blanco, Cy R, MD, M	
Basil, Gregory W, MD, M		Bland, Giancarlo G, DMD, M	
Pastion Montroiroug Nathalia MD		Bland, Giancarlo, DMD, M	
Bastien-Montpeirous, Nathalie, MD, Bauer, Richard C, DMD, M	Г I9 /10	Blessing, Nathan Wayne, MD, M	7.376
		Blum, David A, MD, M35	
Bauza, Jennifer, OD, F		Blum, Michael R, DMD, M	
Bawcombe, Drew P, MD, M		Blumenthal, Scott E, DO, M	
Becker, Edward R, MD, M		Blumofe, Karin A, MD, F	
Becker, Tara L, MD, F		BMA of Boynton Beach	
Beck-Torres, Michele R, MD, F		Bobo, Rebecca G, MD, F	
Begas, Albert, MD, M		Boca Family Practice	
Begum, Shamsad, MD, F		Boca Raton Artificial Kidney Center	
Bejar, Carlos, MD, M		Boca Raton Family and Pediatric Clinic	
Belizon, Avraham, MD, M		Boca Raton OP Surgery and Laser Center	
Belotserkovsky, Daniel, DDS, M		book nation of ourgory and East Outline	000

Boca Raton Rehabilitation Center	Boca Raton Regional Hospital		С	
Bohrer, Mindy S, MD, F. 137, 138, 158 Caceres, Edgar R, MD, M. 267 Bolanos, Michael D, MD, M. 138, 212 Cadera, Humberto, MD, M. 14 Bortz, Frederick J, MD, M. 138, 212 Caldera, Humberto, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 256 Bonner, Gregory F, MD, M. 110, 138 Campitelli, Jon R, DO, M. 21 Borland-Groover Clinic. 110, 306 Campitelli, Robert, DO, M. 66 Bortrick, Cary J, MD, M. 20 Campitelli, Robert, DO, M. 66 Bouraue, Jean-Claude, MD, F. 199 Canno Health. 308 Bovers, Christopher W, MD, M. 353, 380 Cann Health. 319 Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caracci, Kimberty A, OD, F. 283 Brandao, Patricia G, DDS, F. 419 Caracla, Arhythmia Service. 46 Brave, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardioxaccutare Medicine Associates. 46, 33 Brenth, Julia E, MD, F. 450 Cararioxaccutare Medicine Associates. 46, 33 Brentor, Warren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 256 Carreno, Veronica M, OD, F. 224 Brentor, Warren, MD, M. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>Cabanellas, Jennine M. MD. F</td><td>267</td></td<>			Cabanellas, Jennine M. MD. F	267
Bolanos, Michael D, MD, M. 378 Cadet, Joseph P, MD, M. 14 Botz, Frederick J, MD, M. 138, 212 Caldera, Humberto, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 256 Bonner, Gregory F, MD, M. 110, 306 Campbell, Tanique N, MD, F. 231 Bornard-Groover Clinic. 110, 306 Campitelli, Jon P, DO, M. 66 Bornia, Manuel R, MD, M. 200 Campitelli, Bobert, DO, M. 66 Bourassa, Brenda, DO, F. 199 Campos, Michael A, MD, M. 308 Bourassa, Brenda, DO, F. 210 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. 212 Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F. 230 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. 419 Boynton Beach ASC. 399 Caratando, John D, DO, M. 322 Brando, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caravelio, John D, DO, M. 323 Brando, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caratasoular Medicine Associates 46, 33 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 200 Caralos Armythmia Service. 46 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 201 Caralea Armythmia Service. 46 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 202 Caralea Armythmia Service	Bohrer, Mindy S, MD, F	137, 188, 255		
Boltz, Frederick J, MD, M. 138, 212 Caldera, Humberto, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 256 Bonner, Gregory F, MD, M. 110, 138 Campitelli, Janique N, MD, F. 21 Borland-Groover Clinic. 110, 306 Campitelli, Jon R, DO, M. 6 Bornia, Manuel R, MD, M. 20 Campitelli, Bober, DO, M. 6 Bortinick, Cary J, MD, M. 20 Campitelli, Bober, DO, M. 6 Bortinick, Cary J, MD, M. 20 Camporale, Francine, OD, F. 283 Bourassa, Brenda, DO, F. 230 Canno Health. 339 Boyes, Christopher W, MD, M. 345, 380 Cano Lealth. 339 Bornado, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F. 283 Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caralalo, Mauro, DDS, M. 419 Brave, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardela, Arhythmia Service. 46 Brave, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardioxacular Medicine Associates. 46, 39 Brener, Waren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 256 Carrilo, Sanchar, MD, M. 46 Brenkr, Waren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 256 Carlina	Bolanos, Michael D, MD, M		U	
Boney, Brittry M, NP, F. 224, 306 Calle Medina, Jorge J, MD, M. 21 Bonner, Gregory F, MD, M. 110, 306 Campbell, Tanique N, MD, F. 231 Bornad, Groover Clinic. 110, 306 Campbell, Tanique N, MD, F. 231 Bornasa, Manuel R, MD, M. 20 Camporeale, Francine, OD, F. 283 Bourassa, Brenda, DO, F. 199 Campos, Michael A, MD, M. 308 Bovers, Stacea N, MD, F. 230 Cano Heatth. 339 Boynton Beach ASC. 399 Cantaves-Nunz, Sonia M, MD, F. 419 Brando, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caracei, Kimberly A, OD, F. 283 Brando, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Cardiac Arhythmia Service. 46 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 201 Cardiovascular Medicine Associates. 46, 139 Brenner, Warren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 255 Cardiovascular Medicine Associates. 46, 139 Brendy, Robert A, DDS, M. 419 Casanova, Treesita M, MD, F. 210 Breswer, Robin, MD, F. 201 Casanova, Treesita M, MD, M. 46, 46, 73 Brenner, Warren, MD, M. 335 <	Boltz, Frederick J, MD, M	138, 212		
Bonner, Gregory F, MD, M. 110, 138 Campbell, Taniquē N, MD, F. 231 Bortand-Groover Clinic. 110, 306 Campitelli, Jon R, DO, M. 6 Bornia, Manuel R, MD, M. 20 Campitelli, Robert, DO, M. 6 Bortnick, Cary J, MD, M. 20 Camporeale, Francine, OD, F. 283 Bourgasa, Brenda, DO, F. 290 Campos, Nichael A, MD, M. 308 Bowrque, Jean-Claude, MD, M. 617 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. 212 Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F. 230 Cana Health. 139 Boritch, Groin G, DDS, M. 419 Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F. 283 Brandao, Patricla O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, John W, MD, M. 232 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardiovascular Medicine Associates. 46, 83 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardiovascular Medicine Associates. 46, 83 Brenner, Warren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 226 Carrello, Muro, M. 46, 67, 73 Brensky, Kenneth E, DO, M. 125, 138, 188, 226 Carrello, Albort, MD, M. 46, 67, 73 Bresky, Kenneth E, DO, M. 138, 32	Boney, Brittny M, NP, F			
Borland-Groover Clinic. 110, 306 Campitelli, Jon R, DO, M. 6 Bornia, Manuel R, MD, M. 20 Campitelli, Robert, DO, M. 6 Bouraussa, Brenda, DO, F. 199 Camporeale, Francine, OD, F. 283 Boursue, Jean-Claude, MD, M. 6,17 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. 212 Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F. 230 Cano Health. 399 Boynton Beach ASC. 399 Cantado, John D, DO, M. 352 Braich, Florian G, DDS, M. 419 Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F. 283 Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F. 419 Caracia, Aruty MD, M. 233 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 201 Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD, M. 423 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 419 Cardica Arrhythmia Service. 46 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Caralica Varhythmia Service. 46 Brewn, Varen, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 255 Carreno, Veronica M, OD, F. 284 Brenda, Rubh B, MD, M. 335 Caratedge, Richard G, MD, M. 46, 67, 73 Brendr, Waren, MD, M. 38, 226 Caratedge, Richard G, MD, M. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>•</td><td></td></td<>			•	
Bornia, Manuel H, MD, M. 20 Campitelli, Robert, DO, M. 6 Bortnick, Cary J, MD, M. 20 Camporeale, Francine, OD, F. 283 Bourassa, Brenda, DO, F. 199 Campos, Michael A, MD, M. 308 Bourque, Jean-Claude, MD, M. 6,17 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. 213 Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F. 230 Cano Health. 139 Boynton Beach ASC. 399 Canaves, Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. 419 Brandao, Parnela O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, John V, AOD, F. 283 Brandao, Parnela O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, John W, MD, M. 232 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardiovascular Medicine Associates. 46, 139 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardiovascular Medicine Associates. 46, 139 Brenner, Warren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 226 Carring Hearts Family Medical Center 103 Bresiaw, Ralph B, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 226 Carring Hearts Family Medical Genter 103 Bresiaw, Ralph B, MD, M. 128, 382 Caraing Hearts Family Medical Center 103 Brener, Warren, MD, M.	Borland-Groover Clinic	110, 306		
Bortnick, Cary J, MD, M. .20 Camporeale, Francine, OD, F. .283 Bourgas, Brenda, DO, F. .199 Camporeale, Francine, OD, F. .212 Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F. .213 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. .212 Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F. .230 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. .212 Bowes, Christopher W, MD, M. .335, 380 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. .419 Bornoreale ASC. .399 Cantando, John D, DO, M. .352 Braich, Florian G, DDS, M. .419 Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F. .283 Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F. .419 Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD, M. .439 Braver, Robin, MD, F. .200 Cardica Arrhythmia Service. .46 Bravor, Raquel A, DDS, F. .903 Cardiovascular Medicial Center. .103 Bremit, Prasheeda, MD, F. .932 Carialo Arhythmia Service. .46 Braver, Robin, MD, M. .125, 138, 188, 255 Cartilo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD, M	Bornia, Manuel R, MD, M			
Bourgue, Jean-Claude, MD, M. 199 Campos, Michael A, MD, M. 308 Bourgue, Jean-Claude, MD, M. 6,17 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. 212 Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F. 230 Cano Lourdes M, DMD, F. 419 Boyes, Christopher W, MD, M. 335, 380 Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F. 419 Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F. 283 Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caraceci, Kimberly A, OD, F. 283 Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD, M. 436 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD, M. 46 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD, M. 46 Brener, Warren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 255 Carring Hearts Family Medical Center. 103 Brenslaw, Ralph B, MD, M. 138, 226 Carteledge, Richard G, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Carateledge, Richard G, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Broggi, Edward P, DDS, MD. 419 Casareto, Vieronica M, OD, F. 224 Brody, Robert A, DDS, MD. 419 Casareto, Nieroto, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Caretled	Bortnick, Cary J, MD, M	20	•	
Bourque, Jean-Claude, MD, M. 6, 17 Canaves-Nunez, Sonia M, MD, F. 212 Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F. 230 Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F. 139 Boyes, Christopher W, MD, M. 335, 380 Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F. 1419 Bornton Beach ASC. 399 Cantando, John D, DO, M. 352 Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, John W, MD, M. 232 Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, John W, MD, M. 232 Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, John W, MD, M. 423 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 200 Cardiac Arriythmia Service. 46 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 400 Cardiovascular Medicine Associates. 46, 139 Breshy, Kenneth E, DO, M. 125, 138, 188, 255 Carrieo, Veronica M, OD, F. 224 Breslaw, Ralph B, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 255 Cartiedge, Richard G, MD, M. 476, 378 Britton, Vick V, F. 200 Cartasetto, Alberto, MD, M. 212 Breadward P, DDS, M. 419 Casarota, Teresita M, MD, F. 212 Brendw, Vick F. 200 Cartie	Bourassa, Brenda, DO, F			
Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F. 230 Cano Health. 139 Boyes, Christopher W, MD, M. 335, 380 Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F. 419 Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caraceil, John W, MD, M. 352 Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, John W, MD, M. 232 Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, John W, MD, M. 232 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 20 Cardioas Auro, DDS, M. 419 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 20 Cardioas Custavo A, MD, M. 46 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 419 Cardioascular Medicine Associates. 46, 83 Bremit, Vrasheeda, MD, F. 46, 67, 73 Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F. 284 Brenner, Warren, MD, M. 138, 326 Cartledge, Richard G, MD, M	Bourque, Jean-Claude, MD, M	6, 17		
Boyes, Christopher W, MD, M. 335, 380 Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F. 419 Boynton Beach ASC. 399 Cantando, John D, DO, M. 352 Braich, Florian G, DDS, M. 419 Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, F. 283 Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F. 419 Caracci, Kimberly A, OD, S. M. 419 Brauss, James R, OD, M. 283 Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD, M. 46 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 40 Cardioxascular Medicine Associates. 46, 139 Bremit, Prasheeda, MD, F. 46, 67, 73 Carrilo Jimere, Veronica M, OD, F. 284 Brenner, Warren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 255 Carrilo Jimerez, Rodolfo, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Carrila G, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Bresky, Kenneth E, DO, M. 138, 326 Carrilo Jimerez, Rodolfo, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Carrila G, MD, M	Bowen, Stacea N, MD, F			
Boynton Beach ASC. 399 Cantando, John D, O, M	Boyes, Christopher W, MD, M			
Braich, Horian G, DDS, M	Boynton Beach ASC			
Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, John W, MD, M. 232 Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F. 419 Caravello, Mauro, DDS, M. 419 Brauss, James R, OD, M. 283 Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD, M. 46 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 419 Cardinac Arrhythmia Service. 46 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardinac Arrhythmia Service. 46 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardinac Arrhythmia Service. 46 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Carrigo Veronica M, OD, F. 284 Brenner, Warren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 255 Carrillo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Cartavello, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Breslaw, Ralph B, MD, M. 335 Cartledge, Richard G, MD, M	Braich, Florian G, DDS, M			
Brandao, Patricia O, DMD, F. 419 Carballo, Mauro, DDS, M	Brandao, Pamela O, DMD, F			
Brauss, James R, OD, M. 283 Cardenas, Gustavo A, MD, M. 46 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 20 Cardiac Arrhythmia Service. 46 Braver, Robin, MD, F. 20 Cardiac Arrhythmia Service. 46 Brehm, Julia E, MD, F. 46, 67, 73 Cardiovascular Medicine Associates. 46, 139 Brenner, Warren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 255 Cartilo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Cartery, Veronica M, OD, F. 224 Bresky, Kenneth E, DO, M. 138, 326 Carta Sanchez, Vivian M, NP, F. 224 Bresky, Kenneth E, DO, M. 138, 326 Carta Sanchez, Vivian M, NP, F. 224 Bresky, Ralph B, MD, M. 138, 326 Castarova, Teresita M, MD, F. 212 Brody, Robert A, DDS, M. 419 Casaretto, Alberto, MD, M. 140, 199 Brody, Robert A, DDN, M. 419 Casateneda, Emilio E, MD, M. 256 Bromson, Mark S, MD, M. 419 Castillo Dandreis, Edgar A, MD, M. 256 Bromson, Mark S, MD, M. 419 Castillo Luis, MD, M. 36 Bromson, Mark S, MD, M. 419 Castillo Luis, MD, M. 36 Broner, Matthew Q, DO, M. 111 405 Castillo Lu				
Braver, Robin, MD, F. 20 Cardiac Arrhythmia Service. 46 Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F. 419 Cardiovascular Medicine Associates. 46, 139 Brehm, Julia E, MD, F. 46, 67, 73 Carring Hearts Family Medical Center. 103 Brenner, Warren, MD, M. 125, 138, 188, 255 Carrilo Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Carreo, Veronica M, OD, F. 284 Breslaw, Ralph B, MD, M. 138, 326 Carrile Jimenez, Rodolfo, MD, M46, 68, 73, 140 Carta Sanchez, Vivian M, NP, F. 224 Brody, Robert A, DDS, M. 419 Casaretto, Alberto, MD, M. 212 Castledge, Richard G, MD, M. 376, 378 Broggi, Edward P, DDS, DMD, M. 419 Casseretto, Alberto, MD, M. 140 199 Brown, John P, DMD, M. 419 Castillo Dandreis, Edgar A, MD, M. 284 Brown, John P, DMD, M. 419 Castillo Luis, MD, M. 36 Brown, John P, DMD, M. 419 Castillo Luis, MD, M. 36 Brown, John P, DMD, M. 419 Castillo Luis, MD, M. 36 Brown, John P, DMD, M. 419 Castillo Luis, MD, M. 36 Brown, John P, DMD, M. 410 Castareda, Emilio E, MD, M.	Brauss, James R, OD, M			
Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F	Braver, Robin, MD, F	20		
Brehm, Julia E, MD, F	Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F		,	
Bremjit, Prasheeda, MD, F	Brehm, Julia E, MD, F			
Brenner, Warren, MD, M			e	
Bresky, Kenneth E, DO, M				
Breslaw, Ralph B, MD, M			Carta Sanchez Vivian M NP F	,00,70,140
Britton, Vicki V, F				
Brody, Robert A, DDS, M				
Brody, Robert A, DMD, M. 419 Broggi, Edward P, DDS, DMD, M. 419 Broggi, Edward P, DDS, DMD, M. 419 Bronger, Matthew Q, DO, M. 419 Bromer, Matthew Q, DO, M. 111 Bromson, Mark S, MD, M. 360 Brown, John P, DMD, M. 419 Buchbinder, Charles A, MD, M. 418 Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F. 132, 138 Burfano, Roxanne M, OD, F. 211 Burke, George W III, MD, M. 231 Burke, George W III, MD, M. 231 Burke, Melanie L, DO, F. 231 Burke, Melanie L, DO, F. 231 Burke, Melanie L, DO, F. 231 Burke, Larry M, MD, M. 232 Buteau, Stephane, MD, M. 231 Burteau, Stephane, MD, M. 231 Burteau, Stephane, MD, M. 241 Burteau, Stephane, MD, M. 241 Burteau, Stephane, MD, M. 242 Burteau, Stephane, MD, M. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
Broggi, Edward P, DDS, DMD, M				
Broggi, Edward P, DMD, M. 419 Bromer, Matthew Q, DO, M. 111 Bromson, Mark S, MD, M. 363 Brown, John P, DMD, M. 419 Bruce Levin MD PA. 138 Buchbinder, Charles A, MD, M. 419 Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F. 132, 138 Bueno Acedo, Isabel, MD, F. 132, 138 Buicks Lopez, Jessica L, MD, F. 211 Burke, George W III, MD, M. 231 Burke, Melanie L, DO, F. 231 Burke, Melanie L, DO, F. 231 Burke, Melanie L, DO, F. 231 Burkeau, Stephane, MD, M. 133, 138 Buteau, Stephane, MD, M. 133, 138 Burteau, Stephane, MD, M. 2212 Buzas, David, MD, M. 327, 364 Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 138, 255	Broggi, Edward P, DDS, DMD, M			
Bromer, Matthew Q, DO, M.111Bromson, Mark S, MD, M.363Bromson, Mark S, MD, M.363Brown, John P, DMD, M.419Bruce Levin MD PA.138Buchbinder, Charles A, MD, M.94Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F.132, 138Bueno Acedo, Isabel, MD, F.21Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F.283Buicko Lopez, Jessica L, MD, F.336Burke, George W III, MD, M.231Burke, George W III, MD, M.336Busch, Howard M, DO, F.231Bush, Larry M, MD, M.133, 138Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.21Butas, David, MD, M.21Buzas, David, MD, M.212Buzas, David, MD, M.327, 364Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.138, 255	Broggi, Edward P, DMD, M			
Bromson, Mark S, MD, M.363Brown, John P, DMD, M.419Bruce Levin MD PA.138Buchbinder, Charles A, MD, M.94Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F.132, 138Bueno Acedo, Isabel, MD, F.132, 138Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F.21Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F.283Buicko Lopez, Jessica L, MD, F.336Burke, George W III, MD, M.231Burke, George W III, MD, M.336Burke, Melanie L, DO, F.231Bush, Larry M, MD, M.133, 138Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.133, 138Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.212Buzas, David, MD, M.212Buzas, David, MD, M.212Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.138, 255	Bromer, Matthew Q, DO, M			
Brown, John P, DMD, M.419Bruce Levin MD PA.138Buchbinder, Charles A, MD, M.94Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F.132, 138Bueno Acedo, Isabel, MD, F.21Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F.283Buicko Lopez, Jessica L, MD, F.283Burigo, John A, MD, M.231Burke, George W III, MD, M.336Burke, Melanie L, DO, F.231Busch, Howard M, DO, M.326Bust, Larry M, MD, M.326Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.327Butera, Louis J, DO, M.212Buzas, David, MD, M.327, 364Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.327, 364Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.327, 364	Bromson, Mark S, MD, M			
Bruce Levin MD PA.138Buchbinder, Charles A, MD, M.94Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F.132, 138Bueno Acedo, Isabel, MD, F.21Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F.283Buicko Lopez, Jessica L, MD, F.283Burigo, John A, MD, M.231Burke, George W III, MD, M.231Burke, Melanie L, DO, F.231Busch, Howard M, DO, M.232Bust, Larry M, MD, M.326Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.212Butas, David, MD, M.212Buzas, David, MD, M.212Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.237Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.238Buron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.237Buron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.338Buron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.338	Brown, John P, DMD, M			
Buchbinder, Charles A, MD, M.94Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F.132, 138Bueno Acedo, Isabel, MD, F.21Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F.283Buicko Lopez, Jessica L, MD, F.336Burigo, John A, MD, M.231Burke, George W III, MD, M.231Busch, Howard M, DO, F.231Busch, Howard M, DO, M.326Bush, Larry M, MD, M.133, 138Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.133, 138Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.212Buzas, David, MD, M.327, 364Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.138, 255	Bruce Levin MD PA			
Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F	Buchbinder, Charles A, MD, M			
Bueno Acedo, Isabel, MD, F	Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F	132, 138		
Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F	Bueno Acedo, Isabel, MD, F			
Buicko Lopez, Jessica L, MD, F.336Burigo, John A, MD, M.231Burke, George W III, MD, M.231Burke, Melanie L, DO, F.231Busch, Howard M, DO, M.326Bush, Larry M, MD, M.133, 138Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.133, 138Butera, Louis J, DO, M.212Buzas, David, MD, M.327, 364Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.138, 255	Buffano, Roxanne M, OD, F			
Burigo, John A, MD, M.231Burke, George W III, MD, M.336Burke, Melanie L, DO, F.231Busch, Howard M, DO, M.326Bush, Larry M, MD, M.133, 138Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.133, 138Butera, Louis J, DO, M.212Buzas, David, MD, M.327, 364Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.138, 255				
Burke, George W III, MD, M. 336 Burke, Melanie L, DO, F. 231 Busch, Howard M, DO, M. 326 Bush, Larry M, MD, M. 133, 138 Buteau, Stephane, MD, M. 133, 138 Butera, Louis J, DO, M. 212 Buzas, David, MD, M. 327, 364 Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 327, 364				
Burke, Melanie L, DO, F				
Busch, Howard M, DO, M. 326 Bush, Larry M, MD, M. 133, 138 Buteau, Stephane, MD, M. 133, 138 Butera, Louis J, DO, M. 21 Buzas, David, MD, M. 327, 364 Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 138, 255				
Bush, Larry M, MD, M. 133, 138 Buteau, Stephane, MD, M. 133, 138 Buteau, Stephane, MD, M. 21 Butera, Louis J, DO, M. 212 Buzas, David, MD, M. 327, 364 Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 138, 255				
Buteau, Stephane, MD, M.21Butera, Louis J, DO, M.212Buzas, David, MD, M.327, 364Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F.138, 255				
Butera, Louis J, DO, M				
Buzas, David, MD, M				
Byron, Elizabeth A, MD, F138, 255 Chayet, Brad S, MD, M				
	-	-		

Chen, Linda J, MD, F Chernobelsky, Alexander, MD, M Chevillet, Julie N, DO, F Chidambaram, Arul B, MD, M Childers, Carmen D, DDS, F Chin-Lenn, Laura, MD, F Choi, David K, MD, M Chokshi, Payal P, DMD, F Chong, James, MD, M Chouraqui, Jonathan, DMD, M Cintron-Villa, Paola A, MD, F Cirisano, Frank D, MD, M Clark, Nadine, NP, F Cleveland Clinic Florida47, 94, 104, 212, 224, 227, 256, 267, 295, 308, 33 411	46, 73 . 303, 364 336, 380 7 7 232 420 111 420 47 .336, 384 7 .232, 253 .224, 226 123, 140,
Coffman, Tom M, MD, M Cohen, David J, MD, M Cohen, Eric J, DC, M Cohen, Gary R, MD, M Cohen, Jared S, MD, M Cohen, Kimmerle C, MD, F Cohen, Michael A, DMD, M Cohen, Richard J, OD, M Cohen, Ross A, MD, M Coleman, Brian E, MD, M Coletti, Steven M, MD, M Colletta, Joseph A, MD, M Collins, Glenn M, MD, M Collins, Glenn M, MD, M Colton, Andrea S, MD, F Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F Complete Local Specialty Care Comprehensive Infectious Diseases Concentra Urgent Care Connelly, Carey A, DO, F Connelly, Carey A, DO, F Connelly, Carey A, DO, F Conrad, Nicole L, MD, F Cooper, James M, MD, M Coppola, Robert C, OD, M Cora Health Services Correa, Ali, DDS, M Cortolillo, Nicholas S, MD, M Corzo, Lorena M, DDS, F	

D

D	
Da Silva, Alexis S, MD, F	
Dagan, Liat N, MD, F 126, 141, 188, 2	
Dagher, Sami I, MD, M2	
Dai, Xiaorong, MD, F 2	
D'Alessio, Matthew J, MD, M265, 3	
Dalvi, Arif I, MD, M2	
Darcy Hall of Life Care3	
Dass, Kishore K, MD, M 3	
Dauber, Galina, OD, F2	
David Gonzalez MD PA 1	
Davila, Veronica, DMD, F4	
Davis, William C, MD, M7,	
De Almeida, Kleper N, MD, M 133, 1	
De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F2	
De Palma, Robert A, DDS, M4	
De Vales, Gretchen, DDS, F4	
Deac, Dan, MD, M	
Decanio, Salvatore, OD, M2	
Decarlo, Emilie, PA, F	
Deeb, Khaled, MD, M	
Degrandis, Eileen C, MD, F	
Dehghanpisheh, Keivan, MD, M	
Del Rosario Ochoa, Margarita, DDS, F4	
Del Toro, Alejandra M, MD, F 1	
Delgado, Judith I, DDS, F4 Dellabella, Allan A, DC, M	
Delray Beach Surgery Center	
Delray Deach Surgery Center	
Delray Medical Center	
Deltor, Pierre C, MD, M	
Demishev, Michael, MD, M	
Derewyanko, Catherine, OD, F 2	
Descheneaux, Charles R, OD, M	
Desrosiers, Ronel, MD, M14,	
Desser, Dana R, DO, M	

Deutsch, Aaron B, MD, M		Egitto, Dennis J, MD, M	
Deutsch, Elana, MD, F		Ehrlich, Laurence, MD, M	
Deval D Joshi MD		Eidelman, Franklin J, MD, M	
Deyab, Tim I, DDS, M		Eidelman, Rachel, MD, F	
Dhedhi, Adam, MD, M		Eidelson, Stewart G, MD, M	
Dia-Foot		Eisenberg, Bruce M, MD, M	24
Dialysis Associates of The Palm Beach	es 403	Eisenman, Jesse H, MD, M	112, 142
Diaz Valle, Orlando, DDS, M	421	Eisenman, Richard E, MD, M	112, 142
Diaz, Jose L, MD, M	22	Eisner, Todd D, MD, M	
Diaz, Laura, MD, F		Elbualy, Seif M, MD, M	
Digiulio, Darron D, DO, M	94	Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M	
Digney, John M, DDS, M		Elena Yamaguchi MD	
Dimeo, Brian J, DDS, M	421	Elhakim, Samer E, MD, M	7, 15, 24
Disick, Grant I, MD, M		Elite Vision Care	
Disilvestro, John A, MD, M		Elkayam, Lior U, MD, M	48, 74, 143
Dobrowolski, Jan J, MD, M		Elliot, Neil G, OD, M	
Dochniak, Tina M, NP, F	224	Ellis, Elliot, MD, M	
Doctor, Trudell A, MD, F	7	Elpedes, Felix S JR, MD, M	24
Dodson, Stanton F, MD, M26	5, 329, 338	Emerick, George J, MD, M	
Dolcine, Kanould, MD, M		Encore At Boca Raton Rehabilitation	and Nu393
Domenech, Gabriel H, MD, M 12	6, 188, 257	Epstein, Britany, DO, F	
Dompenciel, Michelle M, MD, F		Erenrich, Norman H, MD, M	
Dooley, Jill C, DDS, F		Erickson, Deon R, MD, F	
Dor, Colleen S, DC, F		Ermine, Pamela M, DO, F	
Dorsainvil, Pierre, MD, M		Esteva Benabe, Ivonne E, DDS, F	
Dosdos, Álfredo R, MD, M		Estrella, Angela Y, DDS, F	
Douglas J Machiela OD PA (87)		Etemad, Babak R, DDS, M	
Doukides, Theodore P, MD, M		Etienne, Jean R, MD, M	
Dr Bryan Aling Odpa		Etienne, Joseph H, MD, M	
Dr Jennifer Bauza PA		Evans, David A, DO, M	
Dr Michael Sandler		Ewald, Eric, MD, M	
Drescher, Murry, MD, M		Eye and Ear (175)	
Ducasse, Graciela A, DMD, F		Eve and Ear (176)	
Dudak, Marla W, MD, F		Eye Physicians of Florida	
Dudak, Scott D, MD, M		Eye Physicians Of Florida	
Dudley, Robert, MD, M		Eye Q	,
Duhaney, Michelle C, DO, F		Eye Surgery Associates	
Dumenigo, Rodolfo, MD, M		, F	
Duncan, Philip J, MD, M		Eabor Cristiano N. MD. M	276 270
Dunkin, Scott J, DO, M		Faber, Cristiano N, MD, M	
Dunn-Tackett, Cassandra M, DMD, F		Fahmy, Amir A, MD, M.	
Durand, Carl-Yves Y, DMD, M		Fahmy, Samer A, MD, M.	
Duran-Martinez, Carlos, MD, M		Fair, Scott M, DO, M	
Dutcher, Steven, DO, M		Faktorovich, Svetlana, MD, F	
Duthil, Marie E, MD, F		Falcone, Michelle M, MD, F	
Dwoskin, Richard M, MD, M		Falk Prosthetics and Orthotics	
_	1 1 ८, 141	Faradyan, Sam M, MD, M	
E	000 070	Faresi, Mariano M, MD, M	
Eby, Marcus, MD, M.		Farmer, Ada M, MD, F	
Echeverri, Diego, MD, M		Faro, Richard S, MD, M	
Edelman, Reed S, OD, M		Farronay, Oscar W, MD, M	213

Faso, Vincent S, DDS, M 422	
Fatmi, Naved D, DMD, M422	Fotek, Pawel D, DMD, M 443
Fatmi, Naved, DMD, M422	Foucauld, Jean, MD, M49, 75, 145
Feinberg, Marc H, MD, M213	Fox, Ira B, MD, M298
Feit, Russell, MD, M298	Francisco, Rommel R, DO, M
Felix, Michelet, NP, M	Franco, Manuel A, MD, M 25, 50, 76
Felker, David B, MD, M25	Frankel, Barry A, OD, M286
Feo Aguirre, Leandro, MD, M	Freher, Mark A, MD, M76, 91
Fern, Steven J, MD, M235	Friedlander, Deborah A, MD, F 18, 25
Fernandez De Castro, Luis E, MD, M 269, 356	Friedman, Judah D, MD, M257
Fernandez, Emilio G, MD, M8	Friedman, Lee Scott, MD, M270, 302
Fernandez, Salvador, DC, M	Frisch, Anna M, MD, F97
Fernandez, Victor M, MD, M144, 200	Fuchs, Anna, DO, F
Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F443	Funt, David S, MD, M50
Festa, Antonio T, DDS, M	Furlan, Stefanie R, DO, F
Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F	G
Fiedler, Lawrence M, MD, M 112	
Fields, Constance D, MD, F	Gabor, Ronald M, MD, M
Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M	Gabriel, Laurice H, MD, F
Figueroa Valentin, Raisa, DC, F	Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M
Figueroa, Cesar, MD, M	Gadh, Rajdeep S, MD, M 146, 202
Figueroa, Fernando L, DDS, M	Gagliano-Decesare, Teresa M, MD, F 126, 189,
Figueroa, Juan A, DDS, M	257
Fischer, Andrew W, MD, M25	Galbut, Kimberly A, DDS, F 423
	Galeano, Nubia E, DMD, F423
Fischer, Susan L, NP, F	Galindo, Olga M, DDS, F 423
Fisher, Mark, MD, M	Galvin, James E JR, MD, M213
Fishman, Loel A, MD, M	Gandhi, Kim K, DDS, M443
Fkc Boca Delray Dialysis	Gankin, Mikhail M, DMD, M 440
Fkc Delray Beach	Gans, William H, MD, M 385
Fkc Hamptons at Boca Raton	Garcia Gracia, Camilo I, MD, M213
Fkc Vip Home Dialysis	Garcia, Adrian M, DMD, M423
Fkc Wellington West	Garcia, Eduardo A, MD, M126, 147, 189, 257
Florida Eye Microsurg Institute	Garcia, Jessica, MD, F8
Florida Kidney Physicians	Garcia, Jorge L, MD, M15, 25
Florida Pain Management Institute	Garcia, Silvio A, MD, M
Florida Vision Institute	Garden, Bradley M, MD, M
FMC Atlantis Dialysis Center	Gare, Meir, MD, M 50, 76, 147
FMC Dialysis Services N Boynton Beach 403	Gashti, Seved-Mojtaba, DO, M
FMC Gulfstream Dialysis403	Gastroenterology Associates of Florida
FMC Royal Palm Beach 404	Gastroenterology Associates Of Florida
Foley, Debra L, NP, F 104, 224	Gaton Molina, Sarah M, DDS, F423
For Eyes Optical Company451	Gaukhman, Alexander D, MD, M
Forcione, David G, MD, M113	Gavin, Katherine F, NP, F 203, 224, 226
Ford, Sarah, R-PT, F 411	Gavrilescu, Gabriel, MD, M 18, 25
Forman, Aryeh L, DDS, M422	Gechter, Eric C, MD, M
Forman, Aryeh L, DMD, M 422, 423	Geisse, Hildegarde, MD, F213
Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M 423	Gelb, Howard J, MD, M
Forrest, Roy C, MD, M25	Geldres, Juana M, DDS, F 423
Fort Pierce Orthopaedics	Gemayel, Gabriel E, MD, M
Forteza, Gustavo, MD, M 15	Genayer, Gabrier L, MD, M 20, 407

General Surgery of Jupiter Medical Specialists	Good Samaritan Medical Center
338	Goodman, Howard M, MD, M 123, 236, 253
Generoso, Gillian, MD, F26	Gordillo, Beatriz, DDS, F424
George, Kiren, DDS423	Gordon, Robert C, DO, M236
Georgescu, Dan, MD, M270	Gorman, Richard A, MD, M
Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M440	Gorscak, Jason J, MD, M271
Gershman, Neil, MD, M 41, 42	Gossan, Jaime S, OD, F 286
Gersten, Todd A, MD, M 126, 189, 257	Gottesman, Robert L, DC, M
Ghattas, Simon M, DDS, M440	Gottlieb, Erika E, PA, F
Ghavam, Cyrus, MD, M	Gottsegen, Joshua M, MD, M51, 77, 149
Ghosh, Mona, MD, F 123, 236	Gousse, Angelo E, MD, M
Ghumman, Waqas A, MD, M51, 67, 77, 147	Grabelsky, Stephen A, MD, M 127, 149, 190
•	
Gidseg, Glenn A, MD, M	Grajewski, Alana L, MD, F
Gill, Roop M, MD, F	Green, Reid, MD, M
Gilot, Gregory J, MD, M	Greenbarg, Nancy S, DMD, F 440
Ginsberg, Barry A, OD, M	Greenfield, David S, MD, M271, 281
Girmonde, Belinda L, PA, F	Greenlake Eyecare
Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M	Grenn, Gordon L, DO, M
Gittleman, Alicia E, MD, F	Grewal, Navneet, MD, F8
Glades Eye Care 451	Grider, Joseph R, DDS, M446
Glass, Dana J, NP, F225	Grodin, Tabata B, MD, F237
Glatzer, Ronald J, MD, M271, 357	Gross, Mario M, MD, M
Goad, James J, MD, M	Grossman, David, MD, M 127, 149, 190, 258
Goldberg, Andrew J, MD, M298	Grove, Mark K, MD, M
Goldberg, Daniel E, MD, M271	Gruskin, Alan K, DO, M299, 305
Goldberg, Michael L, MD, M26	Guanche, Nelson, DMD, M440
Goldberger, Jeffrey, MD, M 51, 91, 181	Guerndt, Roxanne N, OD, F 286
Golden, Joshua N, DDS, M 423	Guerrero, Sol V, MD, F97
Golden, Marc D, DO, M	Guidetti, Denise A, MD, F 183, 238
Goldman, Darin R, MD, M271, 357	Guilarte, Rhona E, DMD, F 424
Goldsand, Carl S, MD, M148, 203	Gulf Coast Optometry
Goldstein, Janet T, DC, F	Gunawardene, Ishan A, MD, M26
Goldstein, Mitchell E, DO, M8	Gunawardene, Shariffa, NP, F225
Goldsztajn, Harry J, MD, M 148, 258	Gupta, Archana A, MD, F271
Gombar, Anna, DMD, F	Gupta, Bharat K, MD, M 149, 204
	Gupta, Manish, MD, M
Gomez, Rolando R JR, MD, M	Gupta, Sanjeev K, MD, M
Gomolin, Hillary I, MD, M 127, 149, 189, 258	Gupta, Shaachi, MD, F 127, 149, 190, 258
Gonzales, Michelle A, DDS, F	Gupta, Shailesh K, MD, M
Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F 423, 424	Gutierrez, Andres M, MD, M
Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M	Gutierrez, Maria E, MD, F97
Gonzalez Tejada, Jorge J, DMD, M	Η
Gonzalez, Carmen L, DDS, F 424	
Gonzalez, David E, DDS, M	Haas Leffler, Deborah L, OD, F
Gonzalez, David, MD, M	Habashy, Cynthia, DMD, F
Gonzalez, Giovanni A, DDS, M	Habashy, Peter M, DDS, M
Gonzalez, Jose, MD, M	Habib, Maged S, MD, M272
Gonzalez, Kelly Y, DMD, F	Habib, Phillip J, MD, M51
Gonzalez, Neiry T, DMD, F424 Gonzalez, Miguel A, MD, M	Haddock, Luis J, MD, M 272, 358
Gonzalez, Migdel A, MD, M	Haines, Kandace L, OD, F 286
Guizaisz, Gainaillia IVI, IVID, I	Hall, Anthony J, MD, M

Hall, Ashley, DO, F26	Hernandez, David A, DMD, M426
Hamarnah, Sally, DDS, F 425	Hernandez, Eliezer, MD, M52, 77
Hamm, Aidan, MD, M	Hernandez, Felix J, MD, M
Hammond, Thomas C, MD, M 149, 213	Hernandez, Marlow B, DO, M27
Hampton, Bridgette S, MD, F27	Hernandez, Stephanie M, DMD, F 426
Han, Ben H, MD, M	Hernandez-Abreu, Luis, DDS, DMD, M426
Hancock, Meredith M, MD, F94	Hernandez-Frau, Pedro E, MD, M
Handal, Richard G, DDS, M425	Heron, James C, MD, M27
Handel, Michelle S, DMD, F 425	Heroux, Kimberly A, MD, F
Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics	Herrera Rosales, Dayamis, DMD
Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics East	Hersch, Jonathan C, MD, M
Hanney, Dennis E, DO, M	Hescheles, Craig M, DDS, M
Haratz, Zina, DDS, F	Hesse, Sabine V, MD, F
	Highfill, Jessica B, MD, F240
Harland, Martin T, DO, M	
Harmon, Claude A, MD, M	Ho, Don N, DDS, M
Harring, Charles L III, MD, M77, 151	Hogan, Helena, DMD, F
Harris, Ana M, DMD, F	Holden, Elice Y, NP, F226
Harris, Richard H, DDS, M	Horowitz, Barry S, MD, M
Hart, Gavin P, MD, M	Houghton, Stephen, OD, M
Hartman, Jayson S, DMD, M440	Houle, James G, MD, M
Hassan, Muneer N, MD, M	Howard M Busch Do
Hatgis, Jesse M, DO, M	Howard M Busch DO
Hatoum, Georges F, MD, M	Hoyle, Augusto E, MD, M9, 18
Hawk, Christopher W, MD, M52	Hui, Tin W, DMD, M426
HCA Florida JFK Hospital	Hurov, Gabriella R, DDS, F426
HCA Florida JFK North Hospital	Hurwitz, Lyle K, MD, M 113
HCA Florida Palms West Hospital	Husain, Sameea, DO, F214
Health Network One	Huser, Sara N, DO, F214
Heartland Health Care and Rehabilitation-Boca	Hussain, Faizul, DO, M204
Raton	Huynh, Quoc Nam L, OD, M286
Hebert M Simkin OD PA (90)452	Hyman, Paul M, MD, M127, 152, 191, 258
Hebl, Peter A, DDS, M 425	Hysa, Lauresha P, MD, F27
Hechtman, Jill L, MD, F 239	I
Hecker, David J, MD, M95	lannaccone, Victor R, MD, M
Heinen, Alfred P, PA, M	liac, David, MD, M27
Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M425	Ilkovitch, Dan, MD, M
Hellerstein, Daniel K, MD, M	Imaging Center of Boynton Beach
Hellman, David C, DO, M 113	Imaging Center of Boynton Beach East
Helmy, James M, DMD, M 425	Imaging Center of Delray Beach
Hematology Oncology Associates 127, 191, 258	Imaging Center of Lake Worth/west
Hendous, Khaled M, DDS, M425	Independent Imaging
Hendous, Khaled, DDS, M425	Institute For Women's Health and Body
Hennessy, Michael P, DDS, M443	International Institute of Sleep
Henriquez, Israel E, DO, M 52, 77, 151	Inwood, Kevin D, MD, M
Hepler, Matthew D, MD, M	Isbaih, Omar, OD, M
Herbst, Seth J, MD, M239	Isdith, Ingrid L, DO, F
Herman, Lee E, DDS, M 425	lurcovich, Maximillian O, DMD, M
Herman, Mark A, DDS, M	
Hernandez Bonnet, Christina S, DMD, F	J
Hernandez Zuniga, Mauricio J, MD, M	Jackson, David, DDS, M426

	07		070
Jacob, Marty, MD, M.			
Jacob, Radu, MD, M		Katzen Eye Care and Laser Center	
Jacobs, Dana L, MD, F		Kaufman, Sanford L, OD, M	
Jacobs, Michael A, MD, M		Kava, Bruce R, MD, M	
Jacobs, Stephen J, MD, M		Kay, Barry M, OD, M	
Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M		Kaye, Erin R, MD, F	
Jaffe, Emery D, MD, M		Kaye, William A, MD, M	
Jahanzeb, Mohammad, MD, M12		Kaza, Srinivas, MD, M	
Jamian, Lia S, MD, F		Keivan Dehghanpisheh MD PA	
Jarial, Ravinder S, DO, M		Kelly, Brian J, MD, M	
Jarolem, Kenneth L, MD, M		Kelly, Kevin T, MD, M	
Jean-Baptiste, Odiel, MD, M		Kephart, Curtis J, MD, M	
Jenkins, Jennifer, NP, F		Kessler, Kevin J, MD, M	
Jensen, Andrew J, OD, M		Kevin J Kessler MD	
Jerome B Vincente MD		Khambhati, Raj, MD, M	
Jessica, Pitts, OD, F	287	Khan, Omair J, DDS, M	427
Jimenez Vazquez, Hugo V, MD, M		Khan, Yasmeen R, MD, F	
Jimenez, Jesus G, MD, M		Khan, Zahra, MD, F	
Jimenez, Marcelo A, MD, M		Khasidov, Aleksander, DDS, M	
Johns, Jackie C, DDS, M	426	Khouri, George G, MD, M	
Johnson, Doreen L, PA, F		Khris, Marta, MD, F	
Johnson, Ebonee L, NP, F		Kidney and Hypertension Speciali	
Johnson, Heather M, MD, F		Kidney Specialists of The Palm Beach	hes206
Johnson, Shaelyn L, MD, F	183, 241	Kiminyo, Kitonga P, MD, M	133, 154
Jones, Danita B, DO, F	214	Kindred Hospital Palm Beach	
Jones, Debra A, MD, F18		King, Terry A, MD, M	
Jose, Joseph, MD, M		Kishor, Krishna S, MD, M	
Joseph, Gina, MD, F		Kleban, Donna H, MD, F	
Joshi, Deval D, MD, M	272, 358	Klein, Aaron, DO, M	
Julka, Neeraj, MD, F		Klein, Matthew H, MD, M52	
Jupiter Eye Surgery Center		Klein, Thomas J, MD, M	
Jupiter Medical Center		Kloosterman, Esteban M, MD, M	52, 78, 92
Jupiter Rehabilitation and Healthcare	Center 393	Klopenstine, Geoffrey A, DDS, M	
Jurcik, Yvonne, MD, F	214	Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F	
К		Kogan, Mark, DMD, M	
Kahan, Jonathan, MD, M	78	Kolek, Matthew, MD, M	78, 92
Kale, Geetanjali K, MD, F		Koletsky, Alan J, MD, M127, 1	55, 192, 259
Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD, M		Konsker, Kenneth, MD, M	
Kaloglian Silva, Michelle, DDS, F		Kontopoulos, Eftichia V, MD, F	184, 243
Kamerlink, Jonathan R, MD, M		Koo, Ellen, MD, F	
Kandankulam, Gincy L, MD, F		Korol, Sergey, DDS, M	427
Kaner, Keith H, DDS, M		Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M	441
Kanner, Steven L, DO, M		Kotzker, Wayne R, MD, M	155, 206
Kapila, Nikhil, MD, M1	13, 154, 405	Koutsonikolis, Angelos, MD, M	41, 42, 303
Kaplan, Jonathan D, MD, M		Koval, Svitlana, DDS, F	427
Kaplan, Robert D, MD, M		Koval, Svitlana, DMD, F	427
Kasper, Michael E, MD, M		Kramer, Eric D, MD, M	
Kateb, David O, MD, M		Krantzow, Michael B, DO, M	
Katz, Andrea, MD, F 127, 15		Krasner, Andrew, MD, M	
Katz, Aviv, DO, M		Krasner, Stephen E, MD, M	53, 79, 157
, , ,			

Krasnov, Rostislav E, DDS, M		Leotta, Gus J III, MD, M	
Krasnov, Rostislav, DDS, M		Lerner, Jeffrey C, DPM, M	
Krebsbach, Michael J, MD, M		Lesnikoski, Beth A, MD, F	
Kruglyak, Elena, MD, F		Leveillee, Raymond J, MD, M	
Krzak-Mularczyk, Edyta, MD, F		Levin, Robert, MD, M	
Kubal, Aarup A, MD, M	273	Levin, Sheldon R, MD, M	
Kubiak, Carolyn T, DO, F	9, 28	Levine, Marc L, MD, M	54, 80, 302, 303
Kukreja, Suneet, MD, M		Levy, Robert M, MD, M	
Kulik, Alexander, MD, M79,	331, 340, 378	Levy, Ronald M, MD, M	114, 158
Kull, Kurt G, OD, M		Lewis, Mark S, MD, M12	
Kumar, Ashok, MD, M128,	157, 192, 259	Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F	
Kumar, Shilpa R, MD, F	28	Lieberman, Eric H, MD, M	54, 80
Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F		Liendo, Fabiola M, DDS, F	
Kupin, Warren L, MD, M		Lima, Louis M III, OD, M	
L		Lin, Paul J, MD, M	128, 192, 259
Labault-Santiago, Jose R, MD, M	214	Lins, Robert E, MD, M	
Labcorp		Lipman, Adam J, MD, M	
Labcorp at Walgreens	405	Lipson, Brad, DO, M	9, 29, 467
Labcorp At Walgreens		Lira, Carlos J, MD, M	
Labissiere, Jean-Claude, MD, M		Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F	
Laboratory Corp of America Holding		Liu, Audrey, MD, F	
Lago Sanchez, Idelbis, DMD		Liu, Nancy J, MD, F	
Lago Sanchez, Idelbis, DMD, F		Livingston, Stephen H, MD, M	
Lake Clarke Shores		Lloyd, Eric W, MD, M	
Lake Worth Dialysis		Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F	
Lake Worth Surgical Center		London, Michael A, DMD, M	
Lakeside Medical Center		Lopera, John J, MD, M	
Lakow, Michael B, MD, M	,	Lopes De Lima, Diego J, MD, M	
Lamba, Neerav N, MD, M		Lopez Infante, Daniel, MD, M	
Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD, F		Lopez Neyra, Arlet, DDS, F	
Landes, Jacob S, DO, M		Lopez Perez, Victor M, DDS, M	
Langerman, Jared R, MD, M		Lopez, Emilio E, MD, M	
Lara, Wilfredo C, MD, M		Lopez, Rafael A, MD, M	
Laroche, Vladimir, MD, M		Lopez, Rafael R, MD, M	
Larson, Kenneth A, MD, M		Lopez-Ivern, Fernando M, MD, M.	-
Laser Surgery Center of The Palm E	Beaches399	Lopez-Viego, Miguel A, MD, M	
Lasky, Stephanie N, DO, F		Louie, Steven J, MD, M	
Laukhuf, Gary L, DDS, M		Louis, Emlyn H, MD, M	
Laux, Gary P, DO, M		Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD, M	
Lazar, Ira L, MD, M		Lovitz, Lawrence, MD, M	
Le Heart Center		Lowe, Catherine, MD, F	
Leano, Ricardo A, MD, M		Lubin, Thomas I, MD, M	
Leary, Antonella R, MD, F	243, 253	Luchs, Jodi I, MD, M	
Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, M		Lugo-Sanchez, Ramon G, MD, M	
Lee, Woongchae A, MD, M	340, 381	Lurie, Marc A, OD, M	
Leffler, William G JR, OD, M		Luskin, Jordan R, MD, M	
Lein, Bruce N, DDS, M		Luzon, Elon, OD, M.	
Leminh, Loan L, DDS, F		Ly, Danny T, DMD, M.	
Leo, Brian M, MD, M		Lynn, Geoffrey M, MD, M	
Leon, Carlos A, MD, M	114, 158	Lypka, Karin R, OD, F	288

Lysaker, Earl C JR, MD, M		Mateo, Casandra I, MD, F	
М		Mathew, Blessen, MD, M	31
Mabe, Tina, NP, F	225	Mathew, Matthen, MD, M	
Mabru, Catherine, RD, F	227	Mathew, Ron, DO, M	
Machiela, Douglas, OD, M		Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD, F	160, 209
Machin, Israel, MD, M		Matute, Victor A, DDS, M	429
Macmahon, Seth A, MD, M		Mauck, Michael G, DMD, M	
Madziwa, Felistas H, F		Maxson, Chester J, MD, M	
Magloire, Christ-Ann A, MD, F		Maya Villamizar, Juan Jose, MD, M	
Maharaj, Arindel S, MD, M		Mayer, Daniela, MD, F	31
Maizes, Jay S, MD, M		Mayoral Hernandez, Marieli M, MD, F	
Makoni, Stephen, MD, M 128,		Mazzola, Sharon A, MD, F	31
Maldonado Burdette, Edwin W, MD,		Mbaeri, Chinyere C, MD, M	
Maldonado, Edwin W, MD, M		Mccann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F	
Maldonado, Juan D, MD, M		McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F	429
Malek, Ali R, MD, M159,		McCann, Christopher K, DO, M	
Malloy, John P IV, DO, M		Mccosh, Fernanda B, DMD, F	
Manchon, Kenneth L, MD, M		McDonald, Kerry-Ann C, MD, F	
Mandelblum, David, MD, M		McGuire, Daniel, MD, M	
Mangal, Walid, DO, M		McKeen, Elisabeth A, MD, F128, 1	60, 193, 260
Manganiotis, Angelos N, MD, M		Mclean Ramos, Natoya C, DDS	
Manhart, Isis, MD, F		Mcqueeney, Timothy F, DC, M	
Maniglia, Marielba D, DDS, F		Mcsoley, John J, OD, M	
Maniglia, Marielba D, DMD, F		McSoley, John J, OD, M	
Manolios, Michael G, MD, M		Md Now Medical Centers	
Maqueira, Yamel, DDS, M		MD Now Medical Centers	
Marciano, Brandee O, OD, F		Meador, Elizabeth, NP, F	
Marcus, Akiva J, MD, M		Mederos, Heidi, DMD, F	
Margaryan, Armen, MD, M		Medexpress Urgent Care	
Margaryan, Noemi, MD, F		Medics Ambulance Service	
Mark, Daniel J, MD, M		Medina, Abdon J, MD, M	
Maron, David J, MD, M		Medrano, Miles E, MD, M	
Marques, Richard, DO, M		Mehraban Shahriari, Varahram M, DN	ИD, M 429,
Marquez, Jaime R, DDS, M		430	
Martha M Rodriguez MD PA		Meisel, Scott R, DO, M	
Martin, William G, MD, M		Melendez-Rosado, Jose M, MD, M	
Martinez Martinez, Jaime D, MD, M.		Melendy, Sasha G, MD, F	
Martinez Morales, Lesner, DDS, M		Melhado, Mauricio E, MD, M	
Martinez, David M, DMD, M		Melita, Salvatore V, DDS, M	
Martinez, Javier E, MD, M		Menajovsky, Jose A, MD, M	
Martinez, Krystle, DC, F		Menashehoff, Sina, DO, M	
Martinez, Lisa C, MD, F		Mendelson, Avishai, MD, M	
Martinez, Rennier A, MD, M		Mendez, Manuel V, MD, M	
Martinez, Walter C, MD, M		Mendoza Santiesteban, Carlos E, MD	
Martorano, Robert S, OD, M		Mendoza, Juan C, DMD, M	
Marull, Armando, MD, M		Menendez, Alexander A, DDS, M	
Mason, Claudia E, MD, F		Menon, Sandhya, MD, F	
Matarazzo, Marc F, MD, M		Mesa, Angel R, MD, M	
Mate, Laszlo J, MD, M		Mesa, Carlos J, OD, M	
Mateo Bibeau, Ana R, MD, F		Metzger, Michael L, MD, M	54, 69, 80

Mewar, Seetal, MD, F		Mora, Melissa R, DO, F	
Meyer, Jena A, OD, F		Morad, Mohamad, MD, M	
Meyer, Mark J, MD, M34		Morales Velez, Maria D, MD, F	
Michael P Zahalsky MD		Morales, Ariel M, MD, M	
Michael, Christina A, MD, F54, 8	0, 160	Morales, Ronald J, DDS, DMD, M	
Michael, Sonia, MD, F		Morel, Marie-Ignace G, MD, F	
Michel, Raynald, DDS, M		Moreno, Jose N, MD, M	
Midwall, Scott L, MD, M54, 69, 8		Morrell, Louise E, MD, F	193
Milanes, Christian, DDS, M		Morris, Isabelle, DMD, F	430
Milanes, Christian, DMD, M	430	Morrison Clinic	
Milgrim, Richard P, MD, M 11	5, 161	Morrison, John F, MD, M	215, 354
Miller, Darryl, MD, M55, 8	1, 161	Morrissey, Thomas P, MD, M245, 2	254, 290
Miller, Jeffrey I, MD, M	387	Moseson, Jordan S, DO, M	333, 341
Miller, Kathryn E, MD, F	274	Moss-Mellman, Cheryl M, MD, F	162, 182
Miller, Kathryn E, MD, M27	4,275	Motisi, Matthew A, DO, M	
Miller, Maureen E, MD, F4		Motta, John C, MD, M	342, 382
Miller, Stephen M, MD, M		Moum, Eric E, MD, M	
Miller, Timothy JR, MD, M	353	Moya, Luis A, MD, M	
Millien, Garry D, MD, M		Mr Health Group	
Milovanovic, Aleksandar, MD, M		MRI Radiology Network	
Miniaci, Anthony, MD, M32		Mudad, Raja A, MD, M	
Minimally Invasive Surgicenter		Mueller, Nils H, MD, M215, 2	
Minnick, Kathleen E, MD, F		Muhletaler-Maggiolo, Fred, MD, M	
Mirza, Śajid M, MD, M 8		Muniz-Garcia, Juan C, MD, M	
Misdraji, Rosey, MD, F		Munoz, Numa F, DDS, M	
Misdraji, Rosey, OD, F		Munoz, William, MD, M	
Mishkel, David C, MD, M55, 69, 81, 16		Murphy, Patricia K, NP, F	
Mitchell, Alan L, MD, M		Murry, Paul M, MD, M	
Mitchell, Dean, MD, M		Musaffi, Albert A, MD, M	
Mitchell, Glenn B, DDS, M		Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M	
Mittleman Eye Center		Myers, Pamela A, MD, F	
Mittleman Eye Center PA		Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC. 452, 4	
Mittleman, David A, MD, M		455	,
Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD		N	
Mohammed, Hajir K, DMD, F		Naadira, Mcclain, DO, F	016
Mohanty, Jyoti, MD, M8			
Mohiuddin, Hafsa, OD, F		Nagarajan, Arun, MD, M	
Mohr, Elizabeth G, MD, F		Naids, Steven M, MD, M.	
Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M		Nair, Somnath N, MD, M.	
Molesky, William, DC, M		Najm, Imad M, MD, M	
Monize, Mildride P, NP, F		Nam, Pedro, MD, M.	
Montano, Halina S, DDS, F		Nangle, John D, PA, M.	
Montas-Rojas Vision Center		Napoleon G Bequer Md Pa	
Montas-Rojas, Karen L, OD, F		Narvaez De V, Veronica C, DDS, F	
Montijo, Harvey E, MD, M		Nascimento, Francisco O, MD, M	
Montijo, Harvey, MD, M		Naus, Morris S, MD, M.	
Monzel, Michael J, MD, M		Nebb, Jonathan T, OD, M	
Moore, Matthew R, MD, M		Nebb, Rachel K, OD, F	
Mora Vieira, Luis F, MD, M		Neimark, Sidney, MD, M	
Mora, Arnaldo M, MD, M		Nelson Olaguibel DO PA	
,· ···, ···-,		Nephrology Services of Jupiter Medical S	209

Neufeld, Shari, OD, M	
Neuman, Danielle, MD, F	
Neuroscience Consultants	
Newman, Donald E, DDS, M	
Newman, Jeffrey H, MD, M	379
Newton, Dean A, DO, M	10, 18
Ngo, Tuong Al Margi T, DDS, F	431
Nguyen, Chi N, DMD, M	431
Nguyen, Josie, DDS, F	431
Nguyen, Michelle P, DMD, F	431
Nguyen, Thomas B, MD, M	
Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F	290
Nguyen, Toan T, MD, M	
Nicholls, Berkeley A, DDS, M	
Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F	
Nochomson, Ashley S, OD, F	290
Nodarse, Jose R, MD, M	
Nores, Marcos A, MD, M	342, 377
Norkin, Andrew G, DMD, M	
Norkin, Andrew, DDS, M	
Norona, Fernando, MD, M	216
North County Surgicenter	
North Palm Beach Dialysis Center	
Norton, Robert P, MD, M	
Nunes, Rosane A, MD, F	
Nunez, Rafael O, MD, M	
Nunez, Rolando A, MD, M	
Nutovits, William, MD, M	

0

O'Brien, Terrence P, MD, M	93, 276
O'Connor, Joseph, OD, M	
O'Connor, Timothy, MD, M	354
Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M	
Oko, Nnachi L, MD, M	
Olaguibel, Nelson E, DO, M	
Oliver, Francisco L, DMD, M	
Olowe, Kayode O, MD, M	.116, 162
Onate, Mario A, DDS, M	
Onofrey, Cassandra B, MD, F	276
Ordonez, Jose R, MD, M	56, 82
Orelus, Emmanuel, MD, M	
Orphanos, Ernest S, DDS, M	
Ortega, Jose A III, MD, M 129, 163,	193, 261
Ortega-Garcia, Jose R, MD, M	370
Orthopaedic Center/south Florida	.370, 411
Orthopedics Florida	
Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers	
Ortiz, Julio C, DPM, M	308
Osiyemi, Olayemi O, MD, M	. 134, 163
Osorio-Smith, Milena M, MD, F	

	400
Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F	
Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F	432
Ostrovsky, Daniella, MD, F	33
Oteiza, Elizabeth E, MD, F	276
Otero Chacon, Luis E, MD, M	11, 34
Ottino, Fernando E, MD, M	163, 209
Outpatient Center of Boynton Beach	
Outpatient Center of Delray	400

Р	
Packer, Evan M, MD, M	355
Padron, Sophia, NP, F	
Pain Management Physicians of So Florida	
Pakravan, Ali S, MD, M117,	
Palm Bch OP Surgery Center	
Palm Beach Family Medical Association104,	
Palm Beach Gardens Medical Center	
Palm Beach General Surgery	
Palm Beach Neurology	
Palm Beach Neurosurgery	
Palm Beach Surgical Associates225,	343
Palm Garden of West Palm Beach	
Panchal, Rishi J, DO, M56, 82,	164
Panchal, Rishi J, MD, M56, 82,	164
Pandey, Ravi, MD, M	34
Pandit, Sunila G, MD, F164,	
Papa, John, DC, M	
Parcinski, Ashley A, NP, F	
Paredes, Madelyn, MD, F	
Paredes, Manuel A, MD, M	
Paris, Mark, MD, M16	
Parra-Davila, Eduardo, MD, M	
Parrish, Gregory N, OD, M	
Parrish, Richard K II, MD, M	
Parsons, James T, MD, M	
Pass, Julie C, MD, F	245
Pastas Moran, Sonia D, DMD, F	
Patel, Aditi K, DDS, F	
Patel, Anjan, MD, M	
Patel, Krunal C, DDS	
Patel, Nishant D, MD, M	
Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M Patel, Pooja S, MD, F	
Patel, Pooja S, MD, F Patel, Preetesh D, MD, M	
Patel, Rina K, MD, F 129, 164, 194,	
Patel, Sasha, OD, F	201
Patel, Sasha, OD, F Patel, Shatabdi, MD, F	205
Patel Shitel R MD F	000
Patel, Shital R, MD, F Patel, Sunil C, MD, M194,	<i>91</i> 261
Patsias, Georgis, MD, M	388
Paul, Joannes, MD, M	
	_ 11

Pearce, Carisa K, MD, F	300, 305
Pecora, Jefferson M, DMD, M	
Pedro-Alexander, Veronica, MD, F	
Peguero, Daniel A, DDS, M	
Peles, Shachar, MD, M 129, 164	
Pena, Sonia I, DMD, F	
Pena-Hernandez, Luis J, MD, M	
Penuela, Anderson, MD, M5	
Pepper, Gary M, MD, M	
Perea-Barbosa, Maria S, MD, F	
Pereira, Edgard L, MD, M	324. 325
Perez, Jose R, DDS, M	
Perez, Reinaldo, DMD, M	
Perez, Stephen H, DO, M	
Perez, Yanelis, DMD, F	
Perez-Alamo, Jennifer Y, DDS, F	
Perez-Parra, Sahyli, MD, F	
Perkins, James P, DC, M	
Perla, Leslie H, MD, F	
Perman, Mark L, MD, M	
Perrotti, Anthony E, DO, M	
Pham, Anh H, MD, F	
Pham, Minh B, DDS, M	
Phillips, Bruce W, MD, M	
Physical Therapy Now of Lake Worth	
Physical Therapy Now Palm Beach Gard	
	uono + ro,
412	
412 Physician Park Medical Group	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	
412 Physician Park Medical Group Piedra, Gustavo, DDS, M Pilitsis, Julie G, MD, F	

Portnof, Jason E, DMD, M	447
Posner, William N, DMD, M	
Posner, William, DMD, M	
Pouleriguen, Alain B, DMD, M	
Powers, Joshua S, MD, M	
Prado, Pablo R, DMD, M	
Premier Eye Center of Boca	
Premier Eye Center of West Palm	455
Prime Care of Palm Beach Pl	
Proscia, Vito C, MD, M	117
Puri, Jaideep, MD, M	
Purita, Joseph R, MD, M	
Pyser, Douglas N, DMD, M	

Q

Quality Surgical Management	4, 377, 379
Quasha, Michael D, DMD, M	433
Quest Diagnostics	406
Quinones, Alexandra D, DO, F	35
Quinones, Jose, MD, M	
Quintero Nazario, Eduardo J, MD, M	117, 166
Quintero, Ruben A, MD, M18	5, 228, 246

R

Rehabilitation Center of The Palm Beaches 393	Roque-Lichtig, Shelley G, MD, F 11, 328
Rehl, Elena T, MD, F265, 330, 344	Rosado, Norine, MD, F11
Reich, Elizabeth A, MD, F 129, 262	Rosario-Rivera, Reinaldo, MD, M167, 210
Reich, Shani S, MD, F 277	Rosen, Evan G, MD, M
Reilly, Roberta E, MD, F 123, 247	Rosenberg, Sarah L, DDS, F 434
Reiner, Richard A, DC, M	Rosenblatt, Melanie, MD, F
Reiter, Brian K, MD, M	Rosenblum Donath, David E, MD, M17, 35
Rene, Cathia M, MD, F117	Rosenfeld, Philip J, MD, M277, 358
Renelien, Jean L, MD, M11	Rosenfield, Thomas I, MD, M117, 167
Renta, Alexis R, MD, M	Rosengarten, Michael S, DDS, M442
Restrepo, Jairo, MD, M16	Rosenstock, Roger D, MD, M. 130, 167, 195, 262
Retina Group Of Florida277, 358	Rosenthal, Kenneth R, MD, M118
Rey, Yanet, DDS, F	Ross, Andrew S, MD, M
Reyes Candedo, Dennys, MD, M 217, 324	Ross, James R JR, MD, M 328, 372
Reyes, Christina M, DDS, F434	Ross, Reagan L, MD, F
Reyes, Miguel A, DDS, M	Ross, Sharon E, MD, F
Reynolds, Kathryn E, MD, F	Rothenberg, Joshua B, DO, M
Rezaie, Azadeh, DMD, F	Rothenberg, Mark D, MD, M
Riaz, Hasan, MD, M	Rothman, Adam L, MD, M
Ribeiro, Alexandre L, DDS, M	Rothschild, Neal E, MD, M130, 168, 195, 262
Richard A Berman OD PA	Roud, Taras, DMD, M
Richards, L David JR, OD, M	Routman, Howard D, DO, M
Richter, Harold M, MD, M	Rowland, William L, MD, M
Richter, Samuel M, MD, M	Rowlands, Megan, MD, F277
Ricotta, John J, MD, M	Royal Palm Beach Health and Rehabilitati 393
Ricotta, Joseph J, MD, M	Rsj Plastic Surgery
Ricotti, Carlos A JR, MD, M	Rubin, Jeffrey I, MD, M217, 382
Riddle, Kelli R, DDS, F	Rubin, Joshua, MD, M118 Rubin, Ronald L, DDS, M447
Riesgo, Aldo M, MD, M	
Rifkin, Gabriela, MD, F277	Rubinate, Laura, MD, F
Rm Imaging	Ruddock, Michelle, NP, F
Robb, Leo J III, DO, M	Rudnick, Andrew E, DDS, M
Roberts, John R, MD, M	Rudnick, Andrew E, DMD, M
Robinson, John R, MD, M	Ruiz Becerra, Adlin, DC, F90
Robinson, Rick, OD, M	Ruiz, Marco A, MD, M 122, 134, 168, 262, 405
Rochman, Robert A, MD, M	Ruiz-Arango, Andres F, MD, M
Rodin, David M, MD, M	Rynar, Ashley L, DDS, F435
Rodolfo Carrillo-Jimenez MD PA 57, 69, 166	S
Rodolfo Dumenigo MD57	Sabater, Alfonso L, MD, M
Rodriguez Lopez, Armando F, MD, M35	Sabates, Alberto A, MD, M58
Rodriguez Martin, Henry A, DMD, M 434	Sabates, George L, MD, M
Rodriguez, Francisco R, MD, M16	Sabesan, Vani J, MD, F
Rodriguez, Iveliss, DMD, F444	Sabido, Michael L, MD, M 12, 467
Rodriguez, Juan C, DMD, M 434	Sachenko, Masha, MD, F248
Rodriguez, Katia, MD, F17	Sacks, Steven, DO, M
Rodriguez, Margarita M, DDS, F434	Sadler, Diego B, MD, M
Rodriguez, Martha M, MD, F35	Sadowsky, Carl H, MD, M
Rodriguez-Bernal, Jesus D, DDS, M434	Saeed, Hina, MD, F
Rodriguez-Pinero, Felix A, MD, M 130, 166, 195	Saenz, Regina H, DDS, F 447
Roig, Mike, DMD, M 444	Saffari, Reza, MD, M
	Carran, 1102a, 1012, 101

Sagliocca, Gennaro, MD, M		Seidelman, Richard A, MD, M	
Sainz, Carmen F, MD, F		Seinfeld, David, MD, M	
Saith, Shalini S, MD, F		Seith, Heather B, MD, F	
Saker, Adriana, MD, F		Select Specialty Hospital-Palm Beach	
Salama, Salomon D, MD, M		Selman, Anas A, DDS, M	
Salazar, L Y, MD, M		Selvaggi, Gennaro, MD, M	
Salazar, Perla G, DDS, F		Semeah, Yves I, DDS, M	
Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F		Sengul, Buse, MD, F	
Salib, Shady, MD, M		Serhan Lopez, Nayef O, DDS, M	
Saltz, Stephen B, MD, M		Shah, Atif, MD, M	
Samuel, Thomas A, MD, M		Shah, Neerav S, MD, M	
San Jorge, Alejandro S, DDS, M		Shaikh, Sohail N, MD, M	
Sanchez, Carlos W, MD, M		Shamsad Begum MD PA	
Sanchez, Pedro A, DO, M		Shanmugam, Nirmala, MD, F	
Sanchez, Sandra P, DO, F		Shapiro, Henry J, MD, M	170, 263
Sandler, Michael E, OD, M		Shapiro-Wright, Hilary M, DO, F	346
Sanguily, Julio J III, MD, M		Shapse, William A, MD, M	
Santini, Alexandra, MD, F		Sharma, Shekhar V, MD, M	
Santos, Edgardo S, MD, M		Sharma, Vinay, MD, M	
Santos, Napoleon, DO, M	169, 195, 262	Sharper Vision Eye Center (84)	
Saperstein, Alan, MD, M		Shechtman, Leon M, OD, M	292
Sarmiento, Jeffrey E, DDS, M		Sherman, Frederick S, MD, M	119
Savage, Christine N, MD, F		Sherman, Steven M, MD, M	
Savin, Andrew L, MD, M		Shestack, Adam E, MD, M	
Sawh, Sean L, MD, M		Shieh, Eugene C, MD, M	320
Sawhney, Alka, MD, F	195, 263	Shiflet, Jennifer L, DDS, F	435, 436
Sayegh, Bassam, MD, M		Shikara, Mazin, MD, M	
Scanlon, Mary N, DO, F		Shillingford, Kahlil A, MD, M	
Schaffer, Heather, OD, F		Shin, Sang Y, DDS, M	
Schapiro, Jordan L, DDS, M		Shkolnik, Sean, DDS, M	
Schechter, Barry A, MD, M		Shokouh Amiri, Solomon J, DDS, M	
Schechter, Neil A, MD, M		Shookoff, Charlene, MD, F	
Schlifka, Brett S, DO, M		Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO, M	
Schmidt, Michael P, MD, M		Sightrite Medical FL PLLC	
Schnipper, Brian R, DC, M		Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F	
Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F		Silberman, Jaime J, DDS, M	
Schreiber, Page L, DDS, F		Silver, Richard M, DDS, M	
Schwartz, David G, DO, M		Silverstein, Taryn D, DO, F	
Schwartz, Peter H, MD, M		Silvestri, Fred, MD, M	
Schwartz, Ruben, DO, M		Simakova, Ekaterina, MD, F	
Schwartzwald, David, MD, M		Simkin, Herbert M, OD, M	
Scott, David A, MD, M		Simon, David S, DDS, M	
Seamont, David, MD, M		Simon, Gelsys, DDS, F	
Sebastian, Regitha, NP, F		Simon, Mark A, MD, M	
Secin Santana, Delvis, MD, F		Simon, Richard J, MD, M	
Seedial, Denzil S, MD, M		Simon, Robert D, MD, M	
Segelman, Allyn E, DMD, F		Simon, Todd, DO, M	
Segura-Rodriguez, Renato, MD, M		Simpson, David R, MD, M	
Sehayik, Roni I, MD, M		Sinclair, Michael J, MD, M	
Sehayik, Sami A, MD, M		Singer, Jerry H, MD, M	

Singmaster, Diana Z, DDS, F436	Stern, Joshua E, MD, M 121, 172
Skelton, Jane, MD, F171, 195	Sternheim, William L, MD, M 172, 196, 263
Skolnick, Craig A, MD, M	Stone, Reed, MD, M
Smith, Joshua K, DC, M90	Stowe, Ashley M, OD, F
Smith, Larysa K, DDS, M436	Strauss, Williams A, DDS, M
Smith, Matthew J, DO, M	Streett, Rosario D, DDS, F436
Smith, Seth D, DC, M	Stricoff, Ronald L, MD, M
Smith-Thomas, Sharon, MD, F248	Strippoli, Anthony, MD, M 105, 121, 173
Smukler, Avram J, MD, M 130, 171, 196, 263	Styleyes Enterprise
Snelling, Brian, MD, M	Styperek, Andrew R, MD, M
Sng Labs-Sng Prosthetic Eye Institute	Suarez Mora, Adria, MD, F 228, 249, 254
Sohn, Natalie S, MD, F249	Suarez Tabares, Lidia, DDS, F 437
Soldinger, Richard L, OD, M	Sukenik, Mark A, MD, M 296
Solstice Benefits Inc	Sule, Sachin, MD, M
Sonderling, Howard R, MD, M 120	Supala-Berger, Agnes, MD, F218
Soriano Caminero, Alexandra M, MD, F 218, 223	Surgery Center of Atlantis
Soto, Claudia V, OD, F	Surowitz, Ronald, DO, M 13
South County Outpatient Surgery Center	Sutnick, Steven A, DMD, M 437
South Flordia Allergy and Asthma Specialists44	Swee, Warren, MD, M
South Florida Spine and Orthopedics	Swerdloff, Marc A, MD, M218
South Florida Vision Associates	Swistak, Jamie, PA, M
South Florida Vision Services (94) 457, 458, 459	Sylvester-Armstrong, Kendra R, MD, F 186, 249
South Florida Vision Services (95)459, 460	Sylvin, Erik A, MD, M
South Florida Vision Services (96) 460, 461, 462	Т
South Florida Vision Services (99) 462, 463, 464	Tackey, Frederick S, MD, M 173, 310
South Palm Cardiovascular59	Tackore, Nadina A, MD, F
Southeast Medical Imaging Services408	Taha, Mahdi, DO, M173, 196
Soyka, Caroline P, DO, F 120	Taldibaeva Pugliese, Gulnara, MD, F17
Specialty Retina Center279	Tampa Pain Relief Center
Specialty Vision Care	Taney, Barry S, MD, M279, 359
Spector, Steve S, MD, M279	Tannenbaum, Kari, MD, F13, 37
Speizman, David, DO, M	Tarabishy, Dana, DMD, F437
Spitz, Daniel L, MD, M 131, 172, 196, 263	Taras, Michael A, DMD, M 437
Spratt, Henry A, MD, M	Taub, David A, MD, M
Spunberg, Jerome J, MD, M	Taylor, Allen N, OD, M292
Srinath, Latha, MD, F	Taylor, Arlene L, DO, F 13, 294, 467
St Amand, Lynn, DMD, F436	Teagarden, Dana D, DO, F467
St Jude Pain and Rehabilitation Specialists 301	Tekin, Akin, MD, M
St Mary's Medical Center	Tellechea, Laura M, MD, F250
St Mary's Physicians Serices	Tenet Florida Physicians Ser 60, 98, 105, 173,
Stabile, Kevin A, MD, M41, 44, 304	218, 346
Stable, Jose J, MD, M	Tepler, Gerald, OD, M 292
Starkman, Hope, MD, F 172, 327	The Arrhythmia Center64
Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M	The Elite Vision Care 464, 465
Steiger, Jacob D, MD, M	The, Angelina S, MD, F131, 177, 197, 264
Stein, Bernard, MD, M	Thelemaque, Wilner, NP, M226
Steinberg, Seth S, MD, M. 120, 131, 172, 182	Thenappan, Arunachalam, MD, M131, 264
Steinberg, Stephen E, MD, M. 120, 131, 172, 182, 196	Thomas Burke, Gillian, OD, F293
Stephen Z Gervin MD FACS Neurosurgery355	Thomas, Ann C, MD, F13
otophen z Gervin wid i ACO Weurosurgery	Thomas, Desmond, MD, M 250

Thompson, William Scott, MD, M280, 359	Valdescruz, Raul C, MD, M251
Tink, Lauren, DMD, F	Valencia, Jaime A, DMD, M
Tiwary, Alka D, DDS, F437	Valladares, Horacio N, MD, M17, 251
Tolmie, Christopher K, DDS, M	Vallderuten, Alma C, DDS, F438
Tolnai, Edit, MD, F 131, 178, 197, 264	Valle, Gabriel A, MD, M211
Toman, Charles V, MD, M	Vangilder, Kelly M, DO, F251
Toole, William P, MD, M	Vargas, Andres F, DDS, M438
Topper, Robert E, MD, M351	Vargas, Ellen F, DMD, F438
Torgerson, Gabrielle M, DDS, F437	Vasuki, Nagavardhan, MD, M65, 179
Torrejon, Jorge A, DDS, M437	Vattigunta, Sumithra, MD, F132, 179, 197, 264
Torres, Carmen, MD, F 13	Vazquez Garcia, Josefina D, DMD, F 438
Torres, Emilio B, MD, M250	Vazquez, Balmary, OD, F 293
Torres, Lina T, DMD, F 437	Vedere, Amarnath, MD, M65, 70, 85
Torres, Pedro P, MD, M37	Vedula, Geetha G, MD, F 280
Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD437	Vega, Alberto R, MD, M 13
Tover, Craig H, DDS, M442	Vega, Sergio R, MD, M179, 211
Towbin, Bradley A, MD, M121, 178	Vemuri, Sreevani, MD, F 134, 179
Tran, Christopher V, OD, M293	Vendryes, Christopher, MD, M
Tran, Jennifer L, OD, F293	Vento, Yosvany J, DDS, M438
Tran, Oanh N, DO, F 178, 182	Venugopal, Chandra, MD, M
Travel Medicine and Infec Diseases of Pb 134	Verma, Anil G, MD, M
Travieso Peralta, Rachel, DDS, F437	Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DDS, F438
Travieso Peralta, Rachel, DMD, F437	Vianna, Rodrigo M, MD, M
Trejo, Rodolfo, MD, M 13, 467	Victome, Robert G, DDS, M 438
Tripathi, Kush H, MD, M	Victorica, Carlos, MD, M14, 467
Trivedi, Sujay S, DMD, M438	Villa, Jacy, MD, M 132, 197, 264
Tromans, Marie C, MD, F37	Villagomez, Karen A, OD, F 293
Tung, Chia-Ling, MD, F 124, 250	Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS438
Turner, Mark E, BDS, M447	Vimo, Belen N, DDS, F438
Turner, Mark E, DDS, M447	Vincente, Jerome B, MD, M
Tuttelman, Ronald M, MD, M 251	Virelles, Moises A, MD, M251, 334
Tyrance, Patrick H JR, MD, M	Visionary Eye Center465
U	Visionary Eye Center (East) 465
Ubeda, Rafael A, MD, M	Visual Health and Srgcl Center
Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M	Visual Health at Jupiter Eye Center
Ucros, German A, DDS, M	Vivas, Yoel R, MD, M
Ullman, Robert L, MD, M	Von Sohsten, Roberto L, MD, M 66, 71, 87, 180
Ulloa, Luis S, MD, M	Voskressensky, Andre E, DC, M
Umiami Medicine - Radiology	Voss, Diane B, NP, F226
United Dynacare	Vrionis, Fotios D, MD, M356
United Dynacare407	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

United Health Systems...... 408 University MRI and Diagnostic Imaging Center.....

Urban, Michael S, MD, M..... 121, 178 Usta, Yousef J, MD, M..... 121, 178 Uzunova Dimova, Kalina I, DDS, F..... 438 V

413

W

W R Rosen	404
Waeltz, Mark A, MD, M	
Waheed, Ahmed A, MD, M	
Waintraub, Daniel, MD, M	
Walker, Cecile A, MD, F	
Walker, Monica, MD, F	
Walker, Roger, DO, M	
Warren Swee Md	
Warren Swee MD	

	100 010
Warshoff, Neal R, DO, M.	
Watson, Nathan D, DO, M Wayland, Heather E, MD, F	
Wayland, Heather E, MD, F Weatherall, Angela G, MD, F	
Wecer, Jorge M, MD, M.	
Weiner, Arthur P, MD, M	
Weiner, Eric J, MD, M	
Weinwurm, Arthur A, OD, M	. 109, 293
Weiss, Aaron A, MD, M	121
Weissberger, David, MD, M	
Weisstuch, Adam S, MD, M	
Wellikoff, Adam, MD, M	
Wellington Dialysis	
Wellington Endoscopy Center	
Wellington Regional Medical CT	
Wenger, Jeffrey S, MD, M	121
Wenzel, Frank, OD, M	
West Boca Medical Center	
West Boynton Dialysis	
West Palm Beach Family Doctors	
Westbrook, Raymond R JR, DO, M	
Westcott, Jacqueline, OD, F	294
Westine, John R, DDS, M	447
Weston, Erin A, OD, F	
Weston, Laura C, MD, F	
White Kolshak, Laura, MD, F	
Widdows, Joanna, DO, F	
Widner, Matthew, MD, M	
Wilborn, Anita M, MD, F	39
Wilkins, Lorena N, DDS, F	438
Wilkinson, Hugh A, MD, M	
Wilner, Jason M, DDS, M	
Wilson, Jeffrey, MD, M	
Winer, David C, DDS, M	445
Winner, Paul K, DO, M	
Winterrowd, Samantha K, MD, F	252
Wishnov, Bruce, DO, M	14, 467
Wolski, Suzanna K, OD, F	
Women's Health	
Wu, Connie M, MD, F	
Υ	

٦	١		,
	٦	7	
	ł		

Yablon, Zachary L, MD, M	
Yamaguchi, Elena, MD, F	
Yaqub, Mohammad, MD, M	
Yates, Timothy E, MD, M	
Yee, Garvin, MD, M	
Yeguez, Jose F, MD, M	333, 351
Young, Kyle E, PA, M	
Young, Lisa B, DDS, F	439
Young, Melvin D, MD, M	

Youssef, Maryann, OD, F294 Youssef, Sameh, MD, M66, 87, 180 Yoyakey, Neena, DO, F 7)
Z Zadov, Marianna L, DDS, F	

This page is intentionally left blank.

For more information, please contact Customer Service at:

Not a member yet?



Toll-free **1-877-485-5595**, TTY **711** 8 a.m.-8 p.m. local time, 7 days a week

Already a member?

Toll-free **1-866-231-7201**, TTY **711** 8 a.m.-8 p.m. local time, 7 days a week



myPreferredCare.com

PCFL23HM0077962_008